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UNITED STATES
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Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

M ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934
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or
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission File Number: 1-33100
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) d¢fie Act:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registert
Common Stock, par value $0.01 per shar New York Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) difie Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a vikelbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405%dbéturities Act. Yesd No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord}®f the Act. YesO No ™

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ¢k filed all reports required to be filed by Secti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4L88ring the preceding 12 months (or
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lndsnitted electronically and posted on its corpo¥&leb site, if any, every Interactive Data File riegd to be submitted and posted
pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.40thisf chapter) during the preceding 12 monthsdostich shorter period that the registrant wasireduo submit and post such
files). Yes ™ No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K ig contained herein, and will not be containedhliest of registrant’s knowledge, in
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlaxge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting comp&se definitions of “large accelerated
filer,” “accelerated filer,” and “smaller reportir@mpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Chenk):

Large accelerated filefv1 Accelerated filerO Non-accelerated fileld Smaller reporting companyd
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Actyes O No M
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As of January 31, 2014, 117,835,363 shares ofetistrant's common stock, par value $0.01 per sheeee outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
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PART |
ITEM1. BUSINESS
OVERVIEW

Owens Corning was founded in 1938. Since then thragainy has continued to grow as a market-leadingviator of glass fiber technology.
Owens Corning is a world leader in composite arittiimg materials systems, delivering a broad raoigeigh-quality products and services.
Our products range from glass fiber used to read@omposite materials for transportation, eleétsgmarine, infrastructure, wind-energy

and other high-performance markets to insulatichraofing for residential, commercial and indudtapplications.

Unless the context indicates otherwise, the tel@sens Corning,” “Company,” “we” and “our” in thigport refer to Owens Corning and its
subsidiaries. References to a particular year tf@a@ompany’s year commencing on January 1 anchgruai December 31 of that year.

SEGMENT OVERVIEW

We operate within two segments: Composites, whicludes our Reinforcements and Downstream busisgasd Building Materials, which
includes our Insulation and Roofing businesses.@mposites and Building Materials reportable segsaccounted for approximately 34
percent and 66 percent of our total reportable segmet sales, respectively, in 2013.

Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statementsagasinformation regarding net sales to externat@mers and total assets attributabl
each of Owens Corning’s reportable segments angrgpbic regions, earnings before interest and thotesach of Owens Corning’s
reportable segments, and information concerninglépendence of our reportable segments on forgigrations, for each of the years 2013,
2012 and 2011.

Composites

Owens Corning glass fiber materials can be fourmlvar 40,000 end-use applications within seven anyjnmarkets: power and energy,
housing, water distribution, industrial, transptian, consumer and aerospace/military. Such endxppbcations include pipe, roofing
shingles, sporting goods, computers, telecommunitsicables, boats, aircraft, defense, automaiiekistrial containers and wind-energy.
Our products are manufactured and sold worldwide.pimarily sell our products directly to parts iheds and fabricators. Within the
building and construction market, our Compositegrsent sells glass fiber and/or glass mat directly small number of major shingle
manufacturers, including our own Roofing business.

Our Composites segment is comprised of our Reiefosmts and Downstream businesses. Within the Rearfeents business, the Company
manufactures, fabricates and sells glass reinfagogsrin the form of fiber. Within the Downstreansimess, the Company manufactures and
sells glass fiber products in the form of fabricst, veil and other specialized products.

Demand for composites is driven by general globahemic activity and, more specifically, by thermasing replacement of traditional
materials such as aluminum, wood and steel withpasites that offer lighter weight, improved strdndack of conductivity and corrosion
resistance. We estimate that over the last 15 yearaverage, annual global demand for compositenaés grew at about 1.5 times global
GDP.

We compete with composite manufacturers worldwitzording to various industry reports and Compastyneates, our Composites segn
is a world leader in the production of glass fibginforcement materials. Primary methods of contipetinclude innovation, quality, custon
service and global geographic reach.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (continued)

our commodity products, price is also a methodoohpetition. Significant competitors to the Compesisegment include China Fiberglass
Co., Ltd., Chongging Polycom International Corpmat_td (CPIC), PPG Industries, Taishan Glass Fber, Ltd, and Johns Manville.

Our manufacturing operations in this segment aneggdly continuous in nature, and we warehouse noficiur production prior to sale since
we operate primarily with short delivery cycles.

Building Materials
Our Building Materials reportable segment is corsguli of the following businesses:
Insulation

Our insulating products help customers conserveggnerovide improved acoustical performance aridrafonvenience of installation and
use, making them a preferred insulating produch&w home construction and remodeling. These ptedoclude thermal and acoustical
batts, loose fill insulation, foam sheathing andessories, and are sold under well-recognized hmantes and trademarks such as Owens
Corning PINK® FIBERGLAS™ Insulation. Our Insulatitiisiness also manufactures and sells glass fiperipsulation, energy efficient
flexible duct media, bonded and granulated mineal insulation and foam insulation used in abawed below-grade construction
applications. We sell our insulation products prittgao insulation installers, home centers, lumfaeds, retailers and distributors in the
United States and Canada.

Demand for Owens Corning’s insulating productsrigeh by new residential construction, remodeling aepair activity, commercial and
industrial construction activity, increasingly sigent building codes and the growing need for gnefficiency. Sales in this business
typically follow seasonal home improvement, remaughnd renovation and new construction industitygpas. Demand for new residential
construction typically follows on a threeenth lagged basis. The peak season for home aatistr and remodeling in our geographic matr
generally corresponds with the second and thirdncidr quarters, and therefore, our sales levelypieally higher during the second half of
the year.

Our Insulation business competes primarily with ofaoturers in the United States. According to wasiomdustry reports and Company
estimates, Owens Corning is North America’s largestiucer of residential, commercial and indusiniallation, and the second-largest
producer of extruded polystyrene foam insulatioind?®pal methods of competition include innovatemd product design, service, location,
quality, price and compatibility of systems solato Significant competitors in this business inel@krtainTeed Corporation, Johns Manv
Dow Chemical and Knauf Insulation.

Our Insulation business includes a diverse podfaiith a geographic mix of United States, CanadaaRacific, and Latin America, a mark
mix of residential, commercial, industrial and aothearkets, and a channel mix of retail, contraetwd distribution.

Working capital practices for this business higialty have followed a seasonal cycle. Typicallyr msulation plants run continuously
throughout the year. This production plan, alonthwhie seasonal nature of the business, geneealjts in higher finished goods inventory
balances in the first half of the year. Since salesease during the second half of the year, oooants receivable balances are typically
higher during this period.

Roofing

Our primary products in the Roofing business amgifate and strip asphalt roofing shingles. Othedpcts include oxidized asphalt and
roofing accessories. We have been able to megfrdweing demand for longer lasting, aestheticaltyaative laminate products with modest
capital investmen
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (continued)

We sell shingles and roofing accessories primahitgugh home centers, lumberyards, retailers,idigtrs and contractors in the United
States and sell other asphalt products internalipanufacture residential roofing products andres#ty to other roofing manufacturers. We
also sell asphalt to roofing contractors and distars for builtup roofing asphalt systems and to manufactureasviariety of other industrie
including automotive, chemical, rubber and congtounc

Demand for products in our Roofing business is galyedriven by both residential repair and remaughactivity and by new residential
construction. Roofing damage from major stormssignificantly increase demand in this businessaAssult, sales in this segment do not
always follow seasonal home improvement, remodedimd) new construction industry patterns as cloaelgur Insulation business.

Our Roofing business competes primarily with maotufeers in the United States. According to varimaiistry reports and Company
estimates, Owens Corning’s Roofing business iséitend largest producer of asphalt roofing shiniglése United States. Principal methods
of competition include innovation and product desigroximity to customers and quality. Significaoimpetitors in the Roofing business
include GAF, CertainTeed Corporation and TAMKO.

Our manufacturing operations are generally contiisua nature, and we warehouse much of our proglugtiior to sale since we operate v
relatively short delivery cycles. One of the rawtengls important to this business is sourced feosole supplier. We have a lotegm supph
contract for this material, and have no reasoretiete that any availability issues will existthis supply was to become unavailable, our
production could be interrupted until such timetessupplies again became available or the Compefoymulated its products. Additionally,
the supply of asphalt, another significant raw makén this segment, has been constricted at tithAough this has not caused an
interruption of our production in the past, proledgasphalt shortages would restrict our abilitprimduce products in this business.

GENERAL
Major Customers

No one customer accounted for more than 10 peofemir consolidated net sales for 2013. A signifigaortion of the net sales in ¢
Building Materials segment is generated from ldugéted States home improvement retailers.

Intellectual Property

We rely on a combination of intellectual propewrwsk, as well as confidentiality procedures andreatiial provisions, to protect our
proprietary technology and our brands. Throughioonus and extensive use of the color PINK sincg61®wens Corning became the first
owner of a single color trademark registrationadiuition to our Owens Corning and PINK brands, weehregistered, and applied for the
registration of, U.S. and international trademasesyice marks, and domain names. Additionallyhaee filed U.S. and international patent
applications, including numerous issued patentgeiing certain of our proprietary technology resigitfrom research and development
efforts. Over time, we have assembled a portfdlimillectual property rights including patentademarks, service marks, copyrights,
domain names, know-how and trade secrets covetingroducts and services. Our proprietary technolsgot dependent on any single or
group of intellectual property rights and we do empect the expiration of existing intellectual peaty to have a material adverse affect ot
business as a whole. We believe the duration opatents is adequate relative to the expected tiffesr products. Although we protect our
proprietary technology, any significant impairmeftor third-party claim against, our intellectymbperty rights could harm our business or
our ability to compete
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Backlog

Our customer volume commitments are generally gbam, and we do not have a significant backlogrders.

Research and Development

The Company’s research and development expensegdesich of the last three years is presented itatlie below (in millions):

Research anc

Period Development Expens
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2013 $ 77
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2( $ 79
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2( $ 77

Environmental Control

Owens Corning is committed to complying with alennmental laws and regulations that are applieablour operations. We are dedicated
to continuous improvement in our environmental ltheand safety performance.

We have not experienced a material adverse effean our capital expenditures or competitive posias a result of environmental control
legislation and regulations. Operating costs assediwith environmental compliance were approxitge#84 million in 2013. We continue
invest in equipment and process modifications toaia in compliance with applicable environmentaldaand regulations worldwide.

Our manufacturing facilities are subject to numerpational, state and local environmental protadéws and regulations. Regulatory
activities of particular importance to our operatianclude those addressing air pollution, watdlugion, waste disposal and chemical con
The most significant current regulatory activitythi® United States Environmental Protection Agesoyigoing evaluation of the past air
emission and air permitting activities of the glasfustry, including fiberglass insulation. We egppassage and implementation of new laws
and regulations specifically addressing climatengiea toxic air emissions, ozone forming emissiors fane particulate during the next two
five years. However, based on information knowtheaCompany, including the nature of our manufaetuoperations and associated air
emissions, at this time we do not expect any adgh@ew laws, regulations or activities to have tenel adverse effect on our results of
operations, financial condition or long-term ligifyd

We have been deemed by the United States Envirdiair@rotection Agency to be a Potentially Respdeditarty (“PRP”) with respect to
certain sites under the Comprehensive Environmétdaponse Compensation and Liability Act. We hdse been deemed a PRP under
similar state or local laws and in other instanmber PRPs have brought suits against us as a@&RBrftribution under such federal, state, or
local laws. At December 31, 2013, we had envirortaleemediation liabilities as a PRP at 20 sitegmghwve have a continuing legal
obligation to either complete remedial actions amtdbute to the completion of remedial actionpagt of a group of PRPs. For these sites we
estimate a reserve to reflect environmental lidédithat have been asserted or are probable eitass in which liabilities are probable and
reasonably estimable. At December 31, 2013, o@rvesfor such liabilities was $5 million.

Number of Employees

As of December 31, 2013 Owens Corning had appraeiiyd5,000 employees. Approximately 7,000 of semiployees are subject to
collective bargaining agreements. We believe thatelations with employees are go
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (continued)
AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION

Owens Corning makes available, free of chargeutidts website the Company’s Annual Report on Fb0aK, Quarterly Reports on Form
10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and all amendmtmthose reports as soon as reasonably praaiaétbl such material is electronically
filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exatpa Commission. These documents are availabledghrthe Investor Relations page of the
Compan’s website at www.owenscorning.ca



Table of Contents

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS AND OUR INDUSTRY

Low levels of residential or commercial constructia activity can have a material adverse impact on agwbusiness and results of
operations.

A large portion of our products are used in thekets for residential and commercial constructi@pair and improvement, and demand for
certain of our products is affected in part by ldheel of new residential construction in the Unittgtes, although typically not until a number
of months after the change in the level of consimac Historically, construction activity has beeyclical and is influenced by prevailing
economic conditions, including the level of inténeges and availability of financing and othertfas outside our control.

We face significant competition in the markets weesve and we may not be able to compete successfully

All of the markets we serve are highly competitivée compete with manufacturers and distributorsh Bathin and outside the United Sta
in the sale of building products and composite potsl Some of our competitors may have superianfiral, technical, marketing and other
resources than we do. In some cases, we face citiop&iom manufacturers in countries able to proglgimilar products at lower costs. We
also face competition from the introduction by catiors of new products or technologies that majr@sk our customers’ needs in a better
manner, whether based on considerations of pricisability, effectiveness, sustainability or otfeatures or benefits. If we are not able to
successfully commercialize our innovation effovtg, may lose market share. Price competition oreamacity may limit our ability to raise
prices for our products when necessary, may fosa® ueduce prices and may also result in redumesld of demand for our products and
cause us to lose market share. In addition, inrdadeffectively compete, we must continue to depetew products that meet changing
consumer preferences and successfully develop, fmztote and market these new products. Our inghdieffectively compete could result
in the loss of customers and reduce the salesrgiroducts, which could have a material adverseaghpn our business, financial condition
and results of operations.

Our sales may fall rapidly in response to declinein demand because we do not operate under long-termolume agreements to supply
our customers and because of customer concentratiam certain segments.

Many of our customer volume commitments are shentit therefore, we do not have a significant mactufégng backlog. As a result, we do
not benefit from the hedge provided by long-terrtuxate contracts against downturns in customer deraaddsales. Further, we are not able
to immediately adjust our costs in response toideslin sales. In addition, although no single eutr represents more than 10 percent o
annual sales, our ability to sell some of the potslin our building materials product categoryépendent on a limited number of customers,
who account for a significant portion of such salEe loss of key customers for these producta, significant reduction in sales to those
customers, could significantly reduce our reverfum® these products. In addition, if key custonetperience financial pressure, they could
attempt to demand more favorable contractual tewh&h would place additional pressure on our meg@ind cash flows. Lower demand for
our products, loss of key customers and materiahgas to contractual terms could materially anceeshly impact our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Worldwide economic conditions and credit tighteningcould have a material adverse impact on the Compan

The Company’s business may be materially and adleimpacted by changes in United States or glebahomic conditions, including
global industrial production rates, inflation, dgfbn, interest rates, availability of capital, samer spending rates, energy availability and
costs, and the effects of governmental initiatitee
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

manage economic conditions. Volatility in finanamaérkets and the deterioration of national and glelsonomic conditions could materially
adversely impact the Company’s operations, findmegults and/or liquidity including as follows:

» the financial stability of our customers or supgienay be compromised, which could result in redud®mand for our products,
additional bad debts for the Company or -performance by supplier

» one or more of the financial institutions syndicatmder the Credit Agreement applicable to our cdtechsenior revolving credit
facility may cease to be able to fulfill their fungd obligations, which could materially adverseatypact our liquidity;

» it may become more costly or difficult to obtaindncing or refinance the Compi’s debt in the future
» the value of the Compa’s assets held in pension plans may decline; a
» the Compan’s assets may be impaired or subject to write dovwarite off.

Uncertainty about global economic conditions mayseaconsumers of our products to postpone speirdi@gponse to tighter credit,
negative financial news and/or declines in incomasset values. This could have a material adwergact on the demand for our products
and on our financial condition and operating resuit deterioration of economic conditions woulcelik exacerbate these adverse effects and
could result in a wide-ranging and prolonged impactgeneral business conditions, thereby negatiwghacting our operations, financial
results and/or liquidity.

Our level of indebtedness could adversely impact olusiness, financial condition or results of operéions.
Our debt level and degree of leverage could hay®itant consequences, including the following:

« they may limit our ability to obtain additional dedr equity financing for working capital, capiependitures, debt service
requirements, acquisitions and general corporatgh@mr purpose:

* asubstantial portion of our cash flows from operat could be required for the payment of princiguad interest on our
indebtedness and may not be available for othénéss purpose:

» certain of our borrowings are at variable rategtdrest exposing us to the risk of increased &serates

« if due to liquidity needs we must replace any irtddhess upon maturity, we would be exposed toisketlrat we may not be able
refinance such indebtedne

» they may limit our ability to adjust to changing rket conditions and place us at a competitive diaathge compared to our
competitors that have less debt; :

* we may be vulnerable in a downturn in general endo@onditions or in our business, or we may bebls#o carry out important
capital spending

In addition, the credit agreement governing ouicecredit facility, the indentures governing oengr notes and the Receivables Purchase
Agreement governing our receivables securitizafidmility contain various covenants that impose afinag and financial restrictions on us
and/or our subsidiarie
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

Adverse weather conditions and the level of sevestorms could have a material adverse impact on ouesults of operations.

Weather conditions and the level of severe storamshave a significant impact on the markets fodesgial and commercial construction,
repair and improvement, which can in turn impaatlmusiness as follows:

» Generally, any weather conditions that slow orfirasidential or commercial construction activighcadversely impact demand for
our products

» A portion of our annual product demand is attriblgzo the repair of damage caused by severe stdmrpgriods with below
average levels of severe storms, demand for swarhupts could be reduce

Lower demand for our products as a result of eitti¢hese scenarios could adversely impact oumlessi, financial condition and results of
operations.

Our operations require substantial capital, leadingto high levels of fixed costs that will be incurrd regardless of our level of business
activity.

Our businesses are capital intensive, and regulagyire capital expenditures to expand operatiorsntain equipment, increase operating
efficiency and comply with applicable laws and deagions, leading to high fixed costs, including depation expense. Also, increased
regulatory focus could lead to additional or higbests in the future. We are limited in our abitibyreduce fixed costs quickly in response to
reduced demand for our products and these fixets coay not be fully absorbed, resulting in highegrage unit costs and lower gross
margins if we are not able to offset this higheit aost with price increases. Alternatively, we nisylimited in our ability to quickly respond
to unanticipated increased demand for our produdiih could result in an inability to satisfy demdafor our products and loss of market
share.

We may be exposed to increases in costs of enengpaterials and transportation or reductions in avaibbility of materials and
transportation, which could reduce our margins andhave a material adverse impact on our business, famcial condition and results of
operations.

Our business relies heavily on certain commodadies raw materials used in our manufacturing preessdditionally, we spend a
significant amount on natural gas inputs and sesvtbat are influenced by energy prices, such@saidts a large number of chemicals and
resins and transportation costs. Price increasehldse inputs could raise costs and reduce ouyinsaif we are not able to offset them by
increasing the prices of our products, improvingdurctivity or hedging where appropriate. Availayilof certain of the raw materials we use
has, from time to time, been limited, and our sowof some of these raw materials from a limitednber of suppliers, and in some cases a
sole supplier, increases the risk of unavailabiligspite our contractual supply agreements withynad our suppliers, it is possible that we
could experience a lack of certain raw materialgctvicould limit our ability to produce our productsereby materially and adversely impact
our business, financial condition and results adrafions.

We are subject to risks relating to our informationtechnology systems, and any failure to adequateprotect our critical information
technology systems could materially affect our opations.

We rely on information technology systems acrossoperations, including for management, supply rtlaaid financial information and
various other processes and transactions. Outyatuleffectively manage our business depends esdlurity, reliability and capacity of
these systems. Information technology system feslunetwork disruptions or breaches of securityccdisrupt our operations, causing del
or cancellation of customer orders or impedingrttamufacture or shipment of products, processirtgaofactions or reporting
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financial results. An attack or other problem watlr systems could also result in the disclosuneroprietary information about our business
or confidential information concerning our customer employees, which could result in significaatdge to our business and our
reputation.

We have put in place security measures designptbtect against the misappropriation or corruptbour systems, intentional or
unintentional disclosure of confidential informatjar disruption of our operations. However, adwghcyber-security threats, such as
computer viruses, attempts to access informatiod,caher security breaches, are persistent anincento evolve making them increasingly
difficult to identify and prevent. Protecting agsiithese threats may require significant resouargdwe may not be able to implement
measures that will protect against all of the digant risks to our information technology systemmsaddition, we rely on a number of third
party service providers to execute certain busipessesses and maintain certain IT systems andsimércture, any breach of security on their
part could impair our ability to affectively opegatMoreover, our operations in certain geograpbsations, may be particularly vulnerable to
security attacks or other problems. Any breachusfsecurity measures could result in unauthorizegss to and misappropriation of our
information, corruption of data or disruption ofesptions or transactions, any of which could haweaterial adverse effect on our business.

We are subject to risks associated with our interntonal operations.

We sell products and operate plants throughouwvtiréd. Our international sales and operations abgext to risks and uncertainties,
including:

» difficulties and costs associated with complyinghwa wide variety of complex and changing lawsatiess and regulation
» limitations on our ability to enforce legal rigrdad remedies

» adverse economic and political conditions, busii@ssruption, war and civil disturbanc

e taxrate change

» tax inefficiencies and currency exchange contiwds imay adversely impact our ability to repatrizash from non-United States
subsidiaries

» the imposition of tariffs or other import or expoestrictions;

e costs and availability of shipping and transpootait

* nationalization of properties by foreign governnseind

» currency exchange rate fluctuations between théedi8tates dollar and foreign currenc

As we continue to expand our business globallymag have difficulty anticipating and effectively neging these and other risks that our
international operations may face, which may adlgrsnpact our business outside the United Statdsoar business, financial condition ¢
results of operations.

In addition, we operate in many parts of the wahlat have experienced governmental corruption amdauld be adversely affected by
violations of the Foreign Corrupt Practices ActCfFA”) and similar worldwide anti-corruption lawsh& FCPA and similar anti-corruption
laws in other jurisdictions generally prohibit coamges and their intermediaries from making imprgmgments to non-U.S. officials for the
purpose of obtaining or retaining business. AltHoug mandate compliance with these anti-corrugaars and maintain an anti-corruption
compliance program, we cannot assure you that tinessures will necessarily prevent violation:
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these laws by our employees or agents. If we warad to be liable for violations of anti-corruptjome could be liable for criminal or civil
penalties or other sanctions, which could have tnah adverse impact on our business, financiad@n and results of operations.

The Company’s income tax net operating loss carryfovards may be limited and our results of operationsnay be adversely impacted.

The Company has substantial deferred tax assetedaio net operating losses (NOLSs) for UnitedeStéederal and state income tax purpc
which are available to offset future taxable incoewever, the Company ability to utilize or realize the current carryimalue of the NOL
may be impacted as a result of certain events, ascianges in tax legislation or insufficient fettaxable income prior to expiration of the
NOLs or annual limits imposed under Section 38thefinternal Revenue Code, or by state law, aswdtref a change in control. A change
control is generally defined as a cumulative chavfge0 percent or more in the ownership positiohsestain stockholders during a rolling
three year period. Changes in the ownership positid certain stockholders could occur as the tefdtock transactions by such
stockholders and/or by the issuance of stock byChmpany. Such limitations may cause the Compamayoincome taxes earlier and in
greater amounts than would be the case if the N@ire not subject to such limitations.

Should the Company determine that it is likely tetecorded NOL benefits are not realizable,Gloenpany would be required to reduce the
NOL tax benefit reflected on its financial statetseto the net realizable amount either by a diagpistment to the NOL tax benefit or
establishing a valuation reserve and recordingr@sponding charge to current earnings. The cooredipg charge to current earnings would
have an adverse effect on the Company’s finanoiadlition and results of operations in the periowiich it is recorded. Conversely, if the
Company is required to increase its NOL tax berggfiter by a direct adjustment or reversing anyiporof the accounting valuation against
its deferred tax assets related to its NOLs, suetlicto current earnings could have a positiveefbn the Company’s business, financial
condition and results of operations in the periodhich it is recorded.

Our intellectual property rights may not provide meaningful commercial protection for our products or brands, which could adversely
impact our business, financial condition and resul of operations.

Owens Corning relies on its proprietary intelle¢aperty, including numerous registered tradersaals well as its licensed intellectual
property. We monitor and protect against activitres might infringe, dilute, or otherwise harm gatents, trademarks and other intellectual
property and rely on the patent, trademark andradéves of the United States and other countriesvéi@r, we may be unable to prevent third
parties from using our intellectual property withour authorization. To the extent we cannot priobec intellectual property, unauthorized
use and misuse of our intellectual property coaldrhour competitive position and have a materigkagk impact on our business, financial
condition and results of operations. In additidve, kaws of some non-United States jurisdictionwig®less protection for our proprietary
rights than the laws of the United States and weecflore may not be able to effectively enforceiatellectual property in these jurisdictions.
If we are unable to maintain certain exclusiverd®es, our brand recognition and sales could berselyampacted. Current employees,
contractors and suppliers have, and former empfyamtractors and suppliers may have, acces$ariation regarding our operations
which could be disclosed improperly and in breafcbomtract to our competitors or otherwise useblaom us.

Our hedging activities to address energy price flucations may not be successful in offsetting increas in those costs or may reduce or
eliminate the benefits of any decreases in thosests.

In order to mitigate short-term variation in oureogting results due to commodity price fluctuatioms hedge a portion of our near-term
exposure to the cost of energy, primarily natues.d he results of our hedging practices coulddsitige, neutral or negative in any period
depending on price changes of the hedged expo:
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Our hedging activities are not designed to mitigatey-term commodity price fluctuations and, theref will not protect us from long-term
commodity price increases. In addition, in the fafwur hedging positions may not correlate toamtual energy costs, which would cause
acceleration in the recognition of unrealized gaind losses on our hedging positions in our opega#sults.

We could face potential product liability and warranty claims, we may not accurately estimate costsleged to such claims, and we me
not have sufficient insurance coverage available toover such claims.

Our products are used and have been used in avaitity of residential and commercial applicationg face an inherent business risk of
exposure to product liability or other claims ir thvent our products are alleged to be defectithairthe use of our products is alleged to
have resulted in harm to others or to property.riiédg in the future incur liability if product lialify lawsuits against us are successful.
Moreover, any such lawsuits, whether or not sudaksould result in adverse publicity to us, whiobuld cause our sales to decline.

In addition, consistent with industry practice, previde warranties on many of our products and va§ Bxperience costs of warranty or
breach of contract claims if our products have cksfen manufacture or design or they do not mesptraotual specifications. We estimate our
future warranty costs based on historical trendsmoduct sales, but we may fail to accuratelyneste those costs and thereby fail to
establish adequate warranty reserves for them. Wietain insurance coverage to protect us againstyat liability, warranty and breach of
contract claims, but that coverage may not be aateqo cover all claims that may arise or we maybeoable to maintain adequate insurance
coverage in the future at an acceptable cost. Aafyjlity not covered by insurance or that exceadgsestablished reserves could materially
and adversely impact our business, financial caordind results of operations.

We may be subject to liability under and may make gbstantial future expenditures to comply with envionmental laws and
regulations.

Our manufacturing facilities are subject to numerfareign, federal, state and local laws and rdmura relating to the presence of hazardous
materials, pollution and the protection of the eaniment, including those governing emissions tpdiitharges to water, use, storage and
transport of hazardous materials, storage, tredtarehdisposal of waste, remediation of contamihattes and protection of worker health
and safety.

Liability under these laws involves inherent unagtties. Violations of environmental, health antesalaws are subject to civil, and, in some
cases, criminal sanctions. As a result of thesemainties, we may incur unexpected interruptiansgerations, fines, penalties or other
reductions in income which could adversely impasthwusiness, financial condition and results ofrapens. Continued and increased
government and public emphasis on environmentaéss expected to result in increased future invessts for environmental controls at
ongoing operations, which will be charged againsbime from future operations. Present and futuvér@mmental laws and regulations
applicable to our operations, and changes in thirpretation, may require substantial capitalestures or may require or cause us to
modify or curtail our operations, which may havmaterial adverse impact on our business, finatwciadition and results of operations.

We will not be insured against all potential losseand could be seriously harmed by natural disastersatastrophes or sabotage.

Many of our business activities involve substartiabestments in manufacturing facilities and mangdoicts are produced at a limited nun
of locations. These facilities could be materi@lgmaged by natural disasters such as floods, tosnadrricanes and earthquakes or by
sabotage. We could incur uninsured losses anditiebiarising from such events, including damageur reputation, and/or suffer material
losses in operational capacity, which could hawgaterial adverse impact on our business, finamciatlition and results of operatiol
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We depend on our senior management team and othekiled and experienced personnel to operate our birsess effectively, and the
loss of any of these individuals or the failure tattract additional personnel could adversely impacbour financial condition and results
of operations.

We are highly dependent on the skills and expe@aiour senior management team and other skiidldeaperienced personnel. These
individuals possess sales, marketing, manufactulaggstical, financial, business strategy and adstiative skills that are important to the
operation of our business. We cannot assure thatillvbe able to retain all of our existing senimenagement personnel. The loss of any of
these individuals or an inability to attract adulii@l personnel could prevent us from implementinghusiness strategy and could adversely
impact our business and our future financial caodibr results of operations.

Downgrades of our credit ratings could adversely irpact us.

Our credit ratings are important to our cost ofiedpThe major debt rating agencies routinely aagt our debt based on a number of factors,
which include financial strength and business aiskvell as transparency with rating agencies anélimess of financial reporting. A
downgrade in our debt rating could result in inseghinterest and other expenses on our existinghblarinterest rate debt, and could result in
increased interest and other financing expensdstaore borrowings. Downgrades in our debt ratingldalso restrict our access to capital
markets and affect the value and marketabilitywofautstanding notes.

Increases in the cost of labor, union organizing diwity, labor disputes and work stoppages at our failities could delay or impede our
production, reduce sales of our products and increse our costs.

The costs of labor are generally increasing, inolgidhe costs of employee benefit plans. We argestibo the risk that strikes or other types
of conflicts with personnel may arise or that weyrbacome the subject of union organizing activitgdditional facilities. In particular,
renewal of collective bargaining agreements tyjhyaalvolves negotiation, with the potential for vkastoppages or increased costs at affected
facilities.

We are subject to litigation in the ordinary courseof business and uninsured judgments or a rise imgurance premiums may adversel
impact our business, financial condition and resul of operations.

In the ordinary course of business, we are sulipeearious claims and litigation. Any such claimdether with or without merit, could be
time consuming and expensive to defend and coulelidinanagement’s attention and resources. In dance with customary practice, we
maintain insurance against some, but not all, eéé¢potential claims. In the future, we may noalble to maintain insurance at commercially
acceptable premium levels at all. In addition, lthesls of insurance we maintain may not be adequdaidly cover any and all losses or
liabilities. If any significant judgment or clairs not fully insured or indemnified against, it cdtlave a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition and results of openast

If our efforts in acquiring and integrating other businesses, establishing joint ventures or expandiraur production capacity are not
successful, our business may not grow.

We have historically grown our business throughuggitions, joint ventures and the expansion of gnaduction capacity. Our ability to grow
our business through these investments dependsaypability to identify, negotiate and financetabie arrangements. If we cannot
successfully execute on our investments on a titnasys, we may be unable to generate sufficierme® to offset acquisition, integration or
expansion costs, we may incur costs in excess af wh anticipate, and our expectations of futusellte of operations, including cost savil
and synergies, may not be achieved. Acquisitiaist pentures and production capacity expansionslue substantial risks, including:

» unforeseen difficulties in operations, technologf@educts, services, accounting and persot

« diversion of financial and management resources &&isting operations
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« unforeseen difficulties related to entering geofrapegions or markets where we do not have pripegence

» risks relating to obtaining sufficient equity orddinancing;

» difficulty in integrating the acquired busin’ standards, processes, procedures and control®uritéxisting operation:
» potential loss of key employees; ¢

» potential loss of customel

Our failure to address these risks or other problentountered in connection with our past or fubeguisitions and investments could cause
us to fail to realize the anticipated benefitswétsacquisitions or investments, incur unanticigdiegbilities, and harm our business generally.
Future acquisitions and investments could alsdtr@sdilutive issuances of our equity securitihgs incurrence of debt, contingent liabilities,
or amortization expenses, or writéfs of goodwill, any of which could have a matéadverse impact on our business, financial coowlifinc
results of operations. Also, the anticipated besfi our investments may not materialize.

Our ongoing efforts to increase productivity and reluce costs may not result in anticipated savings ioperating costs.

Our cost reduction and productivity efforts, indhglthose related to our existing operations, petidn capacity expansions and new
manufacturing platforms, may not produce anticigatssults. Our ability to achieve cost savings atier benefits within expected time
frames is subject to many estimates and assumpfitiese estimates and assumptions are subjegrtificant economic, competitive and
other uncertainties, some of which are beyond ouatrol. If these estimates and assumptions argriect if we experience delays, or if other
unforeseen events occur, our business, financraition and results of operations could be advgrisepacted.

Significant changes in the factors and assumptionssed to measure our defined benefit plan obligatia) actual investment returns on
pension assets and other factors could have a neyatimpact on our financial condition or liquidity.

We have certain defined benefit pension plans dnergostretirement benefit (“OPEB”) plans. Ouuhét funding requirements for defined
benefit pension and OPEB plans depend upon a nuofif@ctors and assumptions, including our actipkeience against assumptions with
regard to interest rates used to determine funi@wgjs; return on plan assets; benefit levels;igipent experience (e.g., mortality and
retirement rates); health care cost trends; anticafte regulatory changes. To the extent actuallte are less favorable than our
assumptions, there could be a material adversecingmeour financial condition and results of oprenatg.

Additional risks exist due to the nature and magtetof our investments, including the implementatbor changes to the investment poli
insufficient market capacity to absorb a particutestment strategy or high volume transactiond, the inability to quickly rebalance
illiquid and long-term investments.

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, our U.S. anddmadie defined benefit pension plans were underfdrigea total of $336 million and
$481 million and OPEB obligations were underfuntgd$244 million and $273 million. If our cash flowsd capital resources are
insufficient to fund our pension or OPEB obligasome could be forced to reduce or delay investmant capital expenditures, seek
additional capital, or restructure or refinance ingiebtednes:
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RISKS RELATED TO OWNERSHIP OF OUR COMMON STOCK
The market price of our common stock is subject twolatility.

The market price of our common stock could be suligewide fluctuations in response to numerousofag many of which are beyond our
control. These factors include actual or anticidatariations in our operational results and cast flour earnings relative to our competition,
changes in financial estimates by securities atglysding volume, sales by holders of large art®ahour common stock, short selling,
market conditions within the industries in which agerate, seasonality of our business operatibegyeneral state of the securities markets
and the market for stocks of companies in our itrjugovernmental legislation or regulation andrency and exchange rate fluctuations, as
well as general economic and market conditionsh siscrecessions.

We are a holding company with no operations of ouown and depend on our subsidiaries for cash.

As a holding company, most of our assets are helolb direct and indirect subsidiaries and we wiilmarily rely on dividends and other
payments or distributions from our subsidiarieset our debt service and other obligations arehéble us to pay dividends. The ability of
our subsidiaries to pay dividends or make othents or distributions to us will depend on thespective operating results and may be
restricted by, among other things, the laws ofrtheisdiction of organization (which may limit tteenount of funds available for the payment
of dividends or other payments), agreements ofetlsobsidiaries, agreements with any co-investon®imwholly-owned subsidiaries, the
terms of our credit facility and senior notes amgl ¢ovenants of any future outstanding indebtedwessr our subsidiaries may incur.

Provisions in our amended and restated certificatef incorporation and bylaws or Delaware law might dscourage, delay or prevent a
change in control of our company or changes in oumanagement and therefore depress the trading pricef our common stock.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorpamadind bylaws contain provisions that could deptiesdrading price of our common stock
through provisions that may discourage, delay ev@nt a change in control of our company or chairgesr management that our
stockholders may deem advantageous.

Additionally, we are subject to Section 203 of Ebelaware General Corporation Law, which generalbhfbits a Delaware corporation from
engaging in any of a broad range of business caatibims with any “interested” stockholder for a pérbf three years following the date on
which the stockholder became an “interested” stolddr and which may discourage, delay or prevesftaage in control of our company.

Dividends on our common stock are declared at theistretion of our Board of Directors.

On February 12, 2014, the Company announced thiation of a quarterly common stock dividend fotders of record as of March 14,
2014. The payment of any future cash dividendautosstockholders will depend on decisions that télimade by our Board of Directors and
will depend on then existing conditions, includimgr operating results, financial conditions, coctiwal restrictions, corporate law restrictic
capital agreements, applicable laws of the Staf@etdware and business prospects.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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Composites

Our Composites segment operates out of 29 manuiiagtiacilities. Principal manufacturing facilitidsr our Composites segment, all of
which are owned by us except the Ibaraki, Japailitfaevhich is leased, include the following:

Amarillo, Texas Kimchon, Koree
Anderson, South Carolir L’'Ardoise, Franct
Chambery, Franc Rio Claro, Brazil
Guelph, Ontario, Canac Taloja, India
Gous, Russi Tlaxcala, Mexicc
Jackson, Tenness Yuhang, Chinz

Building Materials

Our Building Materials segment operates out of @huofacturing facilities, primarily in North Americ&hese facilities are summarized be
by each of the businesses within our Building Matsrsegment.

Our Insulation business operates out of 32 manurfigf facilities. Principal manufacturing facilisdor our Insulation business, all of which
are owned, include the following:

Delmar, New York Newark, Ohic
Edmonton, Alberta, Canau Rockford, lllinois
Fairburn, Georgii Santa Clara, Californi
Guangzhou, Guandong, Chi Tallmadge, Ohic
Kansas City, Kanse Toronto, Ontario, Canac
Mexico City, Mexico Wabash, Indian

Mt. Vernon, Ohic Waxahachie, Texe

Our Roofing business operates out of 29 manufamUecilities. Principal manufacturing facilitiesrfour Roofing business, all of which are
owned by us, include the following:

Atlanta, Georgit Kearny, New Jerse
Compton, Californie Medina, Ohic
Denver, Colorad: Portland, Orego
Irving, Texas Savannah, Georg
Jacksonville, Floridi Summit, lllinois

We believe that these properties are in good cmmdé#nd well maintained, and are suitable and aalegio carry on our business. The
capacity of each plant varies depending upon pitohixc

Our principal executive offices are located in @@ens Corning World Headquarters, Toledo, Ohi@aséd facility of approximately
400,000 square feet.

Our research and development activities are priyneoinducted at our Science and Technology Celtteated on approximately 500 acres of
land owned by us outside of Granville, Ohio. It sists of approximately 20 structures totaling mbian 650,000 square feet. In addition, we
have application development and other productraaket focused research and development centeesiwus locations
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ITEM3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

None.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF OWENS CORNING

The name, age and business experience during shéiymyears of Owens Corning’s executive officassof January 1, 2014 are set forth
below. Each executive officer holds office unti for her successor is elected and qualified ot kistior her earlier resignation, retirement or
removal. All those listed have been employees oé@snCorning during the past five years except diséted.

Name and Agt Position*
John W. Christy (55) Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segrsitace December 2011; formerly Vice

President, Interim General Counsel and Secret@¥1(2 Vice President, Deputy General
Counsel (2010) and Vice President and Assistane@éCounsel, Transactions and

Business

Charles E. Dana (58) Group President, Building Materials since Decen#i&0; formerly Group President,
Composite Solutions (2008) and Vice President aedifent, Composite Solutions
Business

Arnaud Genis (49) Group President, Composite Solutions since Dece@®t0; formerly Vice President and

Managing Director, European Composite Solutionsiidss (2007), President of Saint-
Gobain Reinforcement and Composites Business axilél 8olutions Business, Par

Michael C. McMurray (48) Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offidece August 2012; formerly Vice
President Finance, Building Materials Group (20Vi¢e President Investor Relations and
Treasurer (2010), Vice President Finance and Trea$2008) and Finance Manager Royal

Dutch Shell.

Kelly J. Schmidt (48) Vice President, Controller since April 2011; foriyevice President, Internal Audit (2010),
Assistant Controller, Shared Business Servicesadriechnologies Corporation (“UTC")
(2009).

Daniel T. Smith (48) Senior Vice President, Information Technology andrtdn Resources since September

2009; formerly Executive Vice President/Chief Adistrative Officer, Borders Group, Inc.
(2009), Executive Vice President, Human ResouiBes]ers Group, Inc

Michael H. Thaman (49) President and Chief Executive Officer since Decen2@7 and Chairman of the Board
since April 2002; Director since January 20

* Information in parentheses indicates year duthepast five years in which service in positiogdre The last item listed for each
individual represents the position held by suchviddial at the beginning of the five year peri
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ITEM5. MARKET FOR OWENS CORNING 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Owens Corning’s common stock trades on the New Yatdck Exchange under the symbol “OC.” The follogvtable sets forth the high and
low sales prices per share of Owens Corning comstaek for each quarter from January 1, 2012 thrdbgbember 31, 2013:

Period High Low

First Quarter 2012 $38.0( $29.3:
Second Quarter 201 $35.8¢ $26.3¢
Third Quarter 201; $35.9¢ $25.7(
Fourth Quarter 201 $37.4: $29.4¢
First Quarter 201 $43.8¢ $37.71
Second Quarter 201 $45.5¢ $36.8¢
Third Quarter 201: $41.3¢ $36.6¢
Fourth Quarter 201 $41.0¢ $35.2%

Holders of Common Stock
The number of stockholders of record of Owens Gay'sicommon stock on January 31, 2014 was 481.
Cash Dividends

Owens Corning did not pay cash dividends on itsrnomstock during the two most recent years. Onuaeigrl2, 2014, the Company
announced the declaration of a common stock dividenholders of record as of March 14, 2014. Tagmpent of any future cash dividends
to our stockholders will depend on decisions thilthe made by our Board of Directors and will dedeon then existing conditions, includ
our operating results, financial conditions, cocimal restrictions, corporate law restrictions, it@mgreements, and applicable laws of the
State of Delaware and business prospects.

Under the credit agreement applicable to our seeiwlving credit facility, the Company may not the a cash dividend if a default or event
of default exists or would come to exist at theetiof declaration or if a dividend declaration viekathe provisions of our formation
documents or other material agreements.

The Company'’s subsidiaries are subject to certstrictions on their ability to pay dividends untles agreements governing our senior
revolving credit facility and our receivables setimation facility.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities; Use of Reeds from Registered Securities

None.
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides information about OweDorning’s purchases of its common stock durimgttinee months ended December 31,
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MARKET FOR OWENS CORNING 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES (continued)

2013:
Total Number of Maximum Number of
Shares (or Units) Shares (or Units) tha
Total Number of Average Price Purchased as Part ¢ May Yet Be
Shares (or Units Paid per Share Publicly Announced Purchased Under the
Period Purchased (or Unit) Plans or Programs** Plans or Programs**
October 1-31, 2013 2,51( $ 37.52 — 8,600,00!
November -30, 2013 10z 35.8¢ — 8,600,001
December -31, 2013 72¢ 38.9( — 8,600,00!
Total 3,34 $ 37.7i — 8,600,00!

*  The Company retained 3,340 shares surrendersaltigfy tax withholding obligations in connectioitiwthe vesting of restricted shares

granted to our employee

** On April 25, 2012, the Company announced a shang-back program under which the Company is aigkdrto repurchase up to

10 million shares of Owens Corning’s outstandinmomn stock. Under the buyack program, shares may be repurchased througt
market, privately negotiated, or other transactidie timing and actual number of shares repurchadlédepend on market conditions
and other factors and will be at the Comy’s discretion
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PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES (continued)

Performance Graph

The annual changes for the fiyear period shown in the graph on this page aredbas the assumption that $100 had been invest®dvans
Corning stock and the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stodex (S&P 500) on December 31, 2008, and thatuaitgrly dividends were reinvested.
The total cumulative dollar returns shown on thepgrrepresent the value that such investments waaid had on December 31, 2013.

Performance Graph
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Statement of Earnings (Loss) Dat:

Net sales

Gross margir

Marketing and administrative expen:

Earnings from continuing operations before inteegst taxe:

Interest expense, n

Loss on extinguishment of de

Income tax expense (bene!

Net earnings (loss

Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort

Amounts attributable to Owens Corning common stockblders:
Earnings (loss) from operations, net of

Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cori

Basic earnings (loss) per common share attributabl® Owens
Corning common stockholders
Earnings (loss) from operatio

Basic earnings (loss) per common st

Diluted earnings (loss) per common share attributale to Owens
Corning common stockholders
Earnings (loss) from operatio

Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh

Weighted-average common share
Basic
Diluted
Balance Sheet Dat:
Total asset
Long-term debt, net of current portic
Total equity

No dividends were declared or paid for any of thequls presented abo\

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31
2013 (a 2012 (b 2011 2010 (c 2009 (d
(in millions, except per share amounts
$ 5,29¢ $ 5,17: $ 5,33t $ 4,997 $ 4,80:
$ 96€ $ 797 $ 1,02¢ $ 95€ $ 84c¢
$ 53C $ 50¢ $ 52t $ 51¢ $ 52z
$ 38t $ 14¢ $ 461 $ 20¢ $ 19z
$ 11z $ 114 $ 10¢ $ 11C $ 111
$ — $ 74 $ — $ — $ —
$ 68 $ (29 $ 74 $ (840 $ 14
$ 20t $ (16 $ 281 $ 94C $ 67
$ 204 $ (19 $ 27¢€ $ 93¢ $ 64
$ 204 $ (19 $ 27¢€ $ 93¢ $ 64
$ 204 $ (19 $ 27¢ $ 93¢ $ 64
$ 1.7¢ $ (0.16) $ 2.2¢ $ 7.4: $ 0.51
$ 1.7: $ (0.16) $ 2.2t $ 7.4 $ 051
$ 17 $ (0.1¢) $ 2.2t $ 7.37 $ 0.5C
$ 1.71 $ (0.16) $ 2.2 $ 7.3 $ 0.5

118.2 119. 122.% 125.¢ 124.¢
119.] 119. 123.t 126.¢ 127.1
$ 7,647 $ 7,56¢ $ 7,52i $ 7,15¢ $ 7,167
$ 2,02¢ $ 2,07¢ $ 1,93( $ 1,62¢ $ 2,17
$ 3,83( $ 3,57¢ $ 3,741 $ 3,68¢ $ 2,85:¢
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA (continued)

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

During 2013, the Company recorded $26 millibcharges related to cost reduction actions aratedlitems (comprised of $8 million
of severance costs and $18 million of other castdusive of $9 million of accelerated depreciataonmd $9 million in other related
charges). There was also $20 million in accelerdigateciation related to a change in the usefldifassets and a $15 million net gain
related to Hurricane Sandy insurance acti

During 2012, the Company recorded $136 milliontwdrges related to cost reduction actions and kltdens (comprised of $51 millic
of severance costs and $85 million of other castdusive of $55 million of accelerated depreciatamd $30 million in other related
charges). There was also $9 million in lossesedl&d Hurricane Sandy insurance activ

During 2010, the Company recorded impairmeatrgés of $117 million, $40 million of charges rethto cost reduction actions and
related items (comprised of $29 million of severnosts and $11 million of other costs), and clag§é&13 million of integration cos
related to the acquisition of Se-Gobair's reinforcement and composite fabrics busines®07 3*2007 Acquisitior”).

During 2009, the Company recorded $53 millidiclearges related to cost reduction actions arateélitems (comprised of $34 million
of severance costs, and $19 million of other castdusive of $13 million of accelerated depre@a)i charges of $33 million of
integration costs related to the 2007 Acquisiteamd $29 million for charges related to our emploge®rgence equity progra
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A8)intended to help investors understand Owens i@grmour operations and our
present business environment. MD&A is provided asmplement to, and should be read in conjunctiih,wur Consolidated Financie
Statements and the accompanying Notes theretoinedtan this report. Unless the context requirdseswise, the terms “Owens Corning,”
“Company,” “we” and “our” in this report refer to Ovens Corning and its subsidiaries.

GENERAL

Owens Corning is a leading global producer of gfdms reinforcements and other materials for cosiles and of residential and commercial
building materials. The Company’s business opematfall within two reportable segments, Composied Building Materials. Composites
includes our Reinforcements and Downstream busesesiilding Materials includes our Insulation d&abfing businesses. Through these
lines of business, we manufacture and sell produotidwide. We maintain leading market positionsriany of our major product categori

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

We reported $385 million in earnings before intesesl taxes (“EBIT”) in 2013 compared to $148 roifliin 2012. We generated $416
million in adjusted earnings before interest ane$a(“Adjusted EBIT” see definition below) in 2013. EBIT in our Buildihdaterials segme
increased by $133 million and EBIT in our Compasgegment increased by $7 million compared to 2012.

In 2013, we have adjusted $31 million of net charget of reported EBIT to arrive at adjusted EBREstructuring actions initiated in 2012
and 2013 represented $26 million of the net changitk the majority due to the repositioning of duropean assets in our Composites
business (see further discussion of these actioNefe 15 of the Consolidated Financial Statemes)additional charge of $20 million of
accelerated depreciation was recorded as a rdsulir@ssessment of the future utility of an incdetg Insulation facility located in Cordele,
Georgia. These charges were partially offset bgtagain of $15 million related to the final insucarsettlement for flood damage sustaine
our Kearny, New Jersey roofing manufacturing faciis a result of Hurricane Sandy in October 2@GE2 further discussion in Note 19 of
Consolidated Financial Statements). The Kearnyifiaceturned to full operating capacity in therthguarter of 2013. See below for further
information regarding adjusted EBIT, including tlegonciliation to net earnings attributable to Osv€wrning.

In our Composites segment, EBIT in 2013 was $98anicompared to $91 million in 2012 driven primgtdy higher capacity utilization ar
sales volumes being partially offset by inflatiardaunfavorable mix.

In our Building Materials segment, EBIT in 2013 v&26 million compared to $293 million in 2012.dar Roofing business, EBIT
increased $55 million on higher selling prices &wler manufacturing costs. This increase was phriédfset by weaker volumes. Our
Insulation business reported EBIT of $40 millior2®13, an increase of $78 million compared to ther year on higher selling prices and
sales volumes.

We maintain a strong balance sheet with amplediguiWe have access to an $800 million senior Ikemg credit facility with a November
2018 maturity date and a $250 million receivabl=usitization facility with a July 2016 maturity tda \We have no significant debt maturities
before 2016.

In 2013, we generated $418 million in cash flonnfroperating activities compared to $330 million otree same period of 2012. This
improvement was primarily from improved earningastially offset by increased investment in workiapital.
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We repurchased 1.4 million shares of the Compargrsmon stock for $54 million in 2013 under a presly announced repurchase
program. As of December 31, 2013, 8.6 million skasmain available for repurchase under the awbdnprogram. In addition, in February
2014, our Board of Directors authorized a quartedgh dividend of $0.16 per share to be paid onl 8p2014 to stockholders of record as of
the close of business on March 14, 2014.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Consolidated Results (in millions)

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2013 2012 2011
Net sales $5,29¢ $5,17% $5,33¢
Gross margit $ 96€ $ 797 $1,02¢

% of net sale 18% 15% 19%

Charges related to cost reduction acti $ 8 $ 51 $ —
Earnings before interest and ta: $ 38t $ 14¢ $ 461
Interest expense, n $ 11z $ 114 $ 10¢
Loss on extinguishment of de $ — $ 74 $ —
Income tax expense (bene $ 68 $ (29 $ 74
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Corl $ 204 $ (19 $ 27¢€

The Consolidated Results discussion below provédesmmary of our results and the trends affecturgoasiness, and should be read in
conjunction with the more detailed Segment Resli#isussion that follows.

NET SALES

2013 Compared to 201Net sales increased by $123 million in 2013 asmared to 2012 primarily due to higher selling esi@across our
Building Materials businesses and increased salesnes in our Insulation business which were pliytatfset by lower sales volumes in our
Roofing business.

2012 Compared to 201 Net sales decreased by $163 million in 2012 as epetpto 2011 driven by lower sales volumes in confRg
business, which were partially offset by higheesalolumes in our Insulation business, and thevanédle impact of translating sales
denominated in foreign currencies into United $tatellars in our Composites segment.

GROSS MARGIN

2013 Compared to 201A5ross margin in 2013 increased 3 percentagepasmtompared to 2012 primarily due to higher doution
margins in our Building Materials Segment. Grossgimaalso included $18 million of charges in 20&8ulting from our 2012 restructuring
actions as compared to $85 million in 2012. Paytiafffsetting the improvement in gross margin wag $illion of losses related to Hurrica
Sandy, a $21 million increase from the impact i 20

2012 Compared to 2011Gross margin in 2012 included $85 million in ajes resulting from our European restructuring astiovhich are
reflected in cost of sales. The primary contributothe remaining change in gross margin as a ptage of net sales was a decrease in gross
margin in our Composites segment. Gross marginpesaentage of net sales decreased in our Roofisipdss; however this was partially
offset by an increase in our Insulation busin
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CHARGES RELATED TO COST REDUCTION ACTIONS

During 2013, we entered into an agreement to selCmmposites glass reinforcements facility in Hava, China to the Hangzhou
Municipal Land Reservation Center and the Develagraed Construction Management Office of Taoyuaw I¥ene of Gongshu District in
Hangzhou. This sale is expected to be completedritst half of 2014. As a result of this actieve recognized $6 million in charges related
to severance costs in 2013.

During 2012, we took actions to improve the contpetiposition of our global Composites manufactgniretwork through the closure or
optimization of certain facilities, with our mosgsificant actions taking place in France, Spaid #aly. These actions were primarily due to
market conditions that led to lower capacity reguients within the European region. As a resulhe$¢ actions, in addition to the charges
recorded in cost of sales discussed above, we nez$2 million and $51 million in charges relatedcost reduction actions in 2013 and
2012 respectively. The total charges related to rmRiction actions and related items associatéd tivese actions for 2013 was $20 million
as compared to $136 million in 2012.

No charges were taken in 2011 as a result of edsiction actions

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES

2013 Compared to 201ZEBIT increased by $237 million in 2013 compare@012. In our Composites segment, EBIT increagefirb
million and EBIT in our Building Materials segmentreased by $133 million compared to 2012. CorgoEBIT losses during 2013
decreased by $97 million compared to 2012, primaelated to lower cost reduction actions and eglatems of $110 million partially offset
by higher incentive compensation costs.

2012 Compared to 2011EBIT decreased by $313 million in 2012 compae@Q11. In our Composites segment, EBIT decreageii b0
million and EBIT in our Building Materials segmetecreased by $39 million compared to 2011. CorpdE&IT losses during 2012 increa
by $164 million compared to 2011, primarily relateccost reduction actions and related items oB&h8lion.

INTEREST EXPENSE, NET

2013 Compared to 2012Year-to-date 2013 interest expense was $2 milbarer than in 2012 due primarily to lower averagferest rates
on our outstanding debt.

2012 Compared to 201 1year-to-date 2012 interest expense was higheritha011 due primarily to higher average borrowliexgls.

LOSS ON EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEBT

In 2012, we recorded a $74 million loss on extispuient of debt as a result of refinancing portiohsur Senior Notes due in 2016 and 2(
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 201didwvet record any losses related to the extingoesit of debt.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Income tax expense for 2013 was $68 million comghéwen benefit of $28 million in 2012.

The company’s effective tax rate for 2013 was 2%&@et on pre-tax income of $273 million. After asling for our restructuring actions, our
acceleration of depreciation of an incomplete lasah facility, and the gain on o
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insurance settlement resulting from hurricane Satidyeffective tax rate was 27 percent on adjustedax income of $304 million. The
difference between the 27 percent effective tax azd the statutory tax rate of 35 percent is milynattributable to lower foreign tax rates
and various tax planning initiatives.

The company’s effective tax rate for 2012 was 7@@et on a pre-tax loss of $40 million. After adiog for our European restructuring
actions, our extinguishment of debt, and the rdlga& planning initiatives during 2012, the effgettax rate was 23 percent on adjusted pre-
tax income of $179 million. The difference betwélea 23 percent effective tax rate and the statutoryate of 35 percent is primarily
attributable to lower foreign tax rates and varitaxsplanning initiatives.

Income tax benefit for 2011 was 21 percent. Thiedihce between the 21 percent effective tax nadettae statutory rate of 35 percent is
primarily attributable to the favorable impact @frious tax planning strategies, lower foreign t@es and the benefit of a favorable settler
of a long-standing claim with the United Stategintl Revenue Service.

Adjusted Earnings Before Interest and Taxes“(Adjusted EBIT")

Adjusted EBIT excludes certain items that managerdees not allocate to our segment results bedabséieves they are not a result of the
Company'’s current operations. Adjusted EBIT is usgernally by the Company for various purposesluding reporting results of
operations to the Board of Directors of the Compamalysis of performance and related employee eosgtion measures. Although
management believes that these adjustments rasulneasure that provides a useful representationraperational performance, the
adjusted measure should not be considered inigolat as a substitute for net earnings attrib@ablOwens Corning as prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generallyepted in the United States.

Adjusting items are shown in the table below (itlions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Charges related to cost reduction actions andecigems $ (26) $ (136 $—

Net gain (loss) related to Hurricane Sandy insuzaauativity 15 (9) —
Accelerated depreciation related to a change iugieéul life of assets in Cordele, Georgia faci (20) —

Total adjusting item $ (31) $ (145) $—
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The reconciliation from net earnings attributalolédwens Corning to Adjusted EBIT is shown in theldéebelow (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNIN $ 204 $ (19 $ 27¢
Less: Net earnings attributable to noncontrollingiests 1 3 5
NET EARNINGS (LOSS 20t (16) 281
Equity in net earnings of affiliate — 4 2
Income tax expense (bene! 68 (28) 74
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE TAXE! 27: (40) 35¢
Interest expense, n 112 114 10¢
Loss on extinguishment of de — 74 —
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXE:! 38t 14¢ 461
Less: adjusting items from abo (31 (145) —
ADJUSTED EBIT $ 41€ $ 29¢ $ 461

Segment Results

Earnings before interest and taxes (“EBIT") by seghtonsists of net sales less related costs grehsgs and are presented on a basis that i
used internally for evaluating segment performa@etain items, such as general corporate expemsasome and certain other expense or
income items, are excluded from the internal eu@dnaf segment performance. Accordingly, thesmgere not reflected in EBIT for our
reportable segments and are included in the Caigadtaher and Eliminations category, which is pnése following the discussion of our
reportable segments.

Composites
The table below provides a summary of net sale$] BRd depreciation and amortization expense forGamposites segment (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Net sales $1,84¢ $1,85¢ $1,97¢
% change from prior yee -1% -6 % 4%
EBIT $ 098 $ 91 $ 201
EBIT as a % of net salt 5% 5% 10%
Depreciation and amortization expenst $ 13C $ 12% $ 12¢

NET SALES

2013 Compared to 201Net sales in our Composites business were $lidbmlibwer in 2013 than in 2012. For the nine maenéimded 2013,
net sales were down $49 million compared with #maes period of 2012 driven about equally by unfallranix and the impact of translating
sales denominated in foreign currencies into Un8tates dollars. Selling prices were down slightig volumes were relatively flat. In the
fourth quarter o
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2013, net sales were $35 million higher in 20131ima2012. For the fourth quarter, the increase pvamarily driven by higher sales volumes
and higher selling prices which resulted in flagegyate pricing year over year.

2012 Compared to 201INet sales in our Composites business were $1lliomiower in 2012 than in 2011. Net sales werénorably
impacted by approximately $85 million as a res@itranslating sales denominated in foreign currenanto United States dollars. Favorable
mix and slightly higher sales volumes were more thifiset by slightly lower selling prices. The 20d@mparison to 2011 was unfavorably
impacted by approximately $20 million from the M2&@11 divestiture of our glass reinforcements facih Capivari, Brazil.

EBIT

2013 Compared to 20IZEBIT in our Composites segment was $7 millionhieigin 2013 than in 2012. For the nine months erfd®, EBIT
was $6 million lower compared to the same perio?lh2 primarily driven by unfavorable mix while ingwved capacity utilization and lower
plant start up and maintenance costs were offsetflation and slightly lower selling prices. Ineiourth quarter of 2013, EBIT increased
million compared to same period in 2012 driven @ritly by improved manufacturing productivity andgsitly higher selling prices. The
impact of higher sales volumes in the fourth quanstas offset by inflation.

2012 Compared to 2011EBIT in our Composites segment was $110 millimnér in 2012 than in 2011. Slightly lower sellingces and
inflation contributed equally to approximately $®dllion of the decline in EBIT. Approximately $30iltion of EBIT decline was driven
equally by the impact of rebalancing supply and alethin our manufacturing network along with plans&att-up and maintenance costs at
facilities in Russia, Mexico and the United Stafise remaining decline was primarily due to theofable resolution of an acquisition
liability in the first quarter of 2011.

OUTLOOK

Global glass reinforcements market demand hasrtdatly grown on average with global industrial dustion and we believe this
relationship will continue. In 2013, global glassnforcements market demand grew less than thertuat average of five percent driven by
weaknesses in developing markets. In 2014, we éxpederate global industrial production grow
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Building Materials

The table below provides a summary of net sale$] BRd depreciation and amortization expense (ifiong) for the Building Materials
segment and our businesses within this segment.

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Net sales
Insulation $1,64: $1,46¢ $1,36¢
Roofing 1,967 2,01¢ 2,16¢
Total Building Materials $3,60¢ $3,48: $3,53i
% change from prior yee 4% -2% 9%
EBIT
Insulation $ 40 $ (39 $ (97
Roofing 38€ 331 42¢
Total Building Materials $ 42¢ $ 29¢ $ 332
EBIT as a % of net sal 12% 8% 9%
Depreciation and amortization expenst
Insulation $ 104 $ 10t $ 11€
Roofing 38 38 41
Total Building Materials $ 142 $ 142 $ 157
NET SALES

2013 Compared to 201Xet sales in our Building Materials segment werg@iillion higher in 2013 than in 2012. Higher sl prices ant
sales volumes within our Insulation business wartiglly offset by lower sales volumes in our Rogfibusiness.

In our Roofing business, 2013 net sales were $4liomlower in 2013 than in 2012. The decline in sales was driven primarily by a 5
percent decrease in sales volumes that includeerltvird-party asphalt sales, partially offset lighier selling prices. In 2013, sales volumes
decreased as a result of a decline in the siZeedf/hited States shingle market compared to 2012.

In our Insulation business, 2013 net sales werd $diflion higher than in 2012. Higher selling préceontributed about $80 million with the
remainder being driven primarily by higher Unite@t8s sales volumes. Our second quarter acquigifidhermafiber Inc. contributed
approximately $25 million in net sales that werfseff about equally by unfavorable mix and loweeinational sales.

2012 Compared to 201Net sales in our Building Materials segment werg 8fillion lower in 2012 than in 2011. Higher saledumes
within our Insulation business were more than dffgelower sales volumes in our Roofing business.

In our Roofing business, 2012 net sales were $li8®mlower in 2012 than in 2011. The decline ietrsales was driven by an 8 percent
decrease in sales volumes, which was partiallyeoffy favorable mix. In 2012, sales volumes de@@as a result of a decline in the size of
the United States shingle market compared to 2@tdely resulting from lower year over year storemwnd. Selling prices were slightly
lower on a yeeovel-year basis
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In our Insulation business, 2012 net sales wer® $dillion higher in 2012 than in 2011. The increasses driven by an increase in sales
volumes of about 9 percent partially offset by wofable mix.

EBIT

2013 Compared to 201FBIT for our Building Materials segment increasd®$ million in 2013 compared to the same periogdth2. This
increase was primarily related to higher selliniggs within both of our Roofing and Insulation messes.

In our Roofing business, EBIT was $55 million highe2013 than in 2012. The increase in EBIT wasedr primarily by higher selling
prices. For the year, lower production and opegatiosts were offset by lower sales volumes asudtrelsa decline in the size of the United
States roofing market.

In our Insulation business, we increased EBIT $78amin 2013 compared to 2012. The increase inTEBas primarily driven by an
increase in selling prices. For the year, hightgsseolumes and positive manufacturing productiwgre offset by raw material inflation and
unfavorable customer mix.

2012 Compared to 201EBIT in our Building Materials segment was $39 ioill lower in 2012 than in 2011. Our Insulation mesis
narrowed EBIT losses on higher sales volumes, blermanufacturing productivity and improved cafyagtilization; however this was
more than offset by lower sales volumes and irdftatiosts within our Roofing business.

In our Roofing business, EBIT was $98 million lovire2012 than in 2011. The decline in EBIT was dnivequally by lower sales volumes
and raw material inflation, primarily asphalt. Rbe year, favorable product mix was offset by sliglower selling prices.

In our Insulation business, we narrowed EBIT logse$59 million in 2012 compared to 2011. Approxtetg $50 million of the increase in
EBIT was the result of manufacturing productivitydamproved capacity utilization. Unfavorable protimix was more than offset by higher
sales volumes and slightly higher selling prices.

OUTLOOK

During the fourth quarter of 2013, the Seasonaftiyusted Annual Rate (“SAAR”) of United States hagsstarts rose to approximately
1 million starts versus an annual average in 20Epproximately 930 thousand starts. While the meagormation on United States housing
starts has been positive, the timing and pacecofvery of the United States housing market remaircrtain.

In our Roofing business, we expect the factorshlae driven margins in recent years to continugetover profitability. Uncertainties that
may impact our Roofing margins include competitivieing pressure and the cost and availabilityasf materials, particularly asphalt.

The Company expects our Insulation business toftiérem an improving U.S. housing market, improvaidcing, and continued operating
leverage. In 2013, we achieved our first full yehprofitability since 2008. We believe the geodrip product and channel mix of our
portfolio may continue to moderate the impact of daman-driven variability associated with United Statesvr@nstruction



Table of Contents

-31-
ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS (continued)

Corporate, Other and Eliminations

The table below provides a summary of EBIT and éejtion and amortization expense for the Corpofateer and Eliminations category
(in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2013 2012 2011
Charges related to cost reduction actions andetiggms $ (26 $(13¢) $ (17)
Net gain (loss) related to Hurricane Sandy insuzaaativity 15 (9) —
Accelerated depreciation related to a change iugieéul life of assets in Cordele, Georgia faci (20) — —
Gains on sales of assets and related ch: — — 16
General corporate exper (10¢) (92) (72)
EBIT $ (139 $(236) $ (72
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 60 $ 83 $ 33
EBIT

2013 Compared to 2013n Corporate, Other and Eliminations, EBIT losse2013 were $97 million lower than in 2012 prirhadue to

$114 million of lower non operating related chardesring 2013, we recorded $26 million in chargelsited to cost reduction actions and
related items, primarily to improve our competitpyasition in Europe. These charges consist primmafiseverance and accelerated
depreciation charges. We also recorded a net gdihsomillion related to the final insurance satitnt for flood related damage to our
Kearny, New Jersey roofing manufacturing facilisyaaresult of Hurricane Sandy. Lastly, we recoralezklerated depreciation charges due to
a change in the useful life of assets located atrmomplete Cordele, Georgia Insulation facility.

General corporate expense and other increasedion in 2013 compared to 2012. Higher expensere primarily driven by an
increase in overall compensation partially reduzga decrease in non-service pension costs. Cdgoaah incentive compensation was
approximately $16 million higher on stronger compgaerformance in 2013 compared to 2012.

2012 Compared to 2011n Corporate, Other and Eliminations, EBIT losse2012 were $164 million higher than in 2011. ibgr2012, we
recorded $136 million in charges related to cogdtietion actions and related items, primarily to ioy@ our competitive position in Europe.
These charges consist primarily of severance acele@ated depreciation charges. We also incurredi$®n in property damage and related
charges as a result of Hurricane Sandy’s impactiusrRoofing facility in Kearny, New Jersey.

General corporate expense and other increased®gn#ion in 2012 compared to 2011, primarily reldtto approximately $10 million of
higher nonservice pension costs and approximately $10 miilioreduced foreign currency gains. Corporate éastntive compensation w
approximately $10 million lower on weaker compayfprmance in 2012 compared to 2011, but was offgétigher stock compensation
expense resulting from our company stock perforregmar-over-year. Company-wide cash incentive corsgion was approximately $20
million lower yea-overyear and $30 million lower than our target for ytear.
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OUTLOOK
In 2014, we expect general corporate expense tgeraatween $120 and $130 million.
SAFETY

Working safely is a condition of employment at Owélorning. We believe this organization-wide exptoh provides for a safer work
environment for employees, improves our manufaatuprocesses, reduces our costs and enhancegatatien. Furthermore, striving to be
a world-class leader in safety provides a platféonall employees to understand and apply the vesoécessary to be a high-performing,
global organization. In recognition for our commétmt to safety, we have been nominated by the Nati®afety Council as the 2014 recipi
of its Green Cross for Safety Medal in recognitidrour “steadfast commitment to improving safety &ealth in the workplace and beyond”.

We measure our progress on safety based on Reteldalilence Rate (“RIR”) as defined by the Unifdtes Department of Labor, Bureau
of Labor Statistics. For the year ended DecembgR@13, our RIR was 0.47 and relatively flat congpbio the same period a year ago.

LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND OTHER RELATED MATT ERS

Liquidity

We have an $800 million senior revolving creditiligcand a $250 million receivables securitizati@tility, which serve as our primary
sources of liquidity. Our senior revolving creditility matures in November 2018 and our receivaBkuritization facility matures in July
2016. In November 2013, we amended the $800 miflenmior revolving credit facility to extend its mety to November 2018 and reduce
letters of credit sublimit to $100 million. In JuAP13, we amended the receivables securitizatidifitfeto extend its maturity to July 2016
and to reduce the size of the facility to $200 ianillduring the months of November, December, andde each year. We have no signific

debt maturities before 2016. As of December 3132€He receivables securitization facility wasyultilized and we had $773 million
available on the senior revolving credit faciliys of December 31, 2013, we had $2.0 billion o&tatebt and cash-on-hand of $57 million.

Cash and cash equivalents held by foreign subg&dianay be subject to U.S. income taxation upoatregtion to the U.S. We do not provide
for U.S. income taxes on the undistributed earnafghese subsidiaries as earnings are reinvesgdrathe opinion of management, will
continue to be reinvested indefinitely outsidelaf U.S. As of December 31, 2013, and December@Ii2,2ve had approximately $49 milli
and $41 million, respectively, in cash and cashwedents in certain of our foreign subsidiaries wehee consider undistributed earnings for
these foreign subsidiaries to be permanently reitecke

We expect our cash on hand, coupled with futurl 8asvs from operations and other available sounfdi&juidity, including our senior
revolving credit facility, will provide ample liqdity to allow us to meet our cash requirements. &icipated uses of cash include capital
expenditures, working capital needs, pension doutions, meeting financial obligations, paymentsjeérterly dividends as authorized by
Board of Directors, and reducing outstanding am@unter the senior credit facility and the seaatton facility.

We have an outstanding share repurchase authorizatid will evaluate and consider repurchasingeshaf our common stock as well as
strategic acquisitions, divestitures, joint vensuaed other transactions to create stockholdeewahd enhance financial performance. Such
transactions may require cash expenditures beyamdrt sources of liquidity or generate proce:
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We are closely monitoring changes in the operatogdition of our customers for the potential impactour operating results. To date,
changes in the operating condition of our custorhaxe not had a material adverse impact on ouratipgrresults; however, it is possible
we could experience material losses in the futucarirent economic conditions worsen.

The credit agreements applicable to our seniorlvevgp credit facility and the receivables secustipn facility contain various covenants that
we believe are usual and customary for agreeméitese types. The senior revolving credit faciéityd the securitization facility each
include a maximum allowed leverage ratio and a mimh required interest expense coverage ratio. We imecompliance with these
covenants as of December 31, 2013.

Cash flows

The following table presents a summary of our dzhnce, cash flows, and unused committed credis|{(in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Cash balance $ 57 $ 55 $ 52
Cash provided by operating activiti $ 41€ $ 33C $ 28¢
Cash used for investing activiti $(307) $(25%)  $(445
Cash provided by (used for) financing activit $(107) $ (76) $ 174
Unused committed credit lines under the seniorlkévg credit facility $ 77% $ 72¢ $ 73¢

Operating activitiesin 2013, we generated $418 million of cash fromrapeg activities compared to $330 million in 20This
improvement was primarily from improved earning®ur Building Materials segment, partially offsgtdn increase in working capital.

Investing activitiesThe $54 million increase in cash used for inveséngyvities in 2013 compared to 2012 was primatily result of the
acquisitions we made in the second quarter of 2013.

Financing activities Cash used for financing activities in 2013 was $dfifion compared to $76 million in 2012. In 20X#&sh used for
financing activities was primarily a result of pagidown our revolving credit facilities and repuaising treasury stock. In 2012,
approximately $600 million in proceeds generatedhayissuance of our 2022 Senior Notes was usethpiy to fund the tender of $250
million of our 2016 Senior Notes, $100 million air?2019 Senior Notes and to pay down our SeniooRég Credit Facility. We recogniz:
a $74 million loss on extinguishment of debt in ection with these actions and also purchaseddheanmtrolling interest of one of the
Company'’s consolidated subsidiaries, Northern Brastic Incorporated (“NEI”), for $22 million.

2014 Investments

Capital ExpendituresThe Company will continue a balanced approacheaaie of its cash flow. Operational cash flow wélused to fund
the Company’s growth and innovation. Capital expemels in 2014 are expected to be $400 million Wwhgcroughly $75 million greater than
depreciation and amortization. Capital spendingxicess of depreciation and amortization is primatile to the construction of our non-
wovens composites plant in Gastonia, North Carolliee Company will also continue to evaluate prigi@nd acquisitions that provide
opportunities for growth in our businesses, an@#bn them when they meet our strategic and fiishodteria.
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Tax Net Operating Losses

Upon emergence and subsequent to the distribufioardingent stock and cash in January 2007, wergéed a significant United States
federal tax net operating loss of approximately038llion. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, oglefal tax net operating losses remaining
were $2.2 billion and $2.3 billion, respectivelyhélfederal net operating losses decreased fromyear based on our estimate of 2013
taxable income. Our net operating losses are sugi¢be limitations imposed under section 382hef internal Revenue Code. These limits
are triggered when a change in control occurs aaesdomputed based upon several variable factogdimg the share price of the
Company’s common stock on the date of the changentrol. A change in control is generally defireeda cumulative change of 50 percent
or more in the ownership positions of certain stmt#lers during a rolling three year period. Outiahithree year period for measuring an
ownership change started at October 31, 2006.

In addition to the United States net operatingdestescribed above, we have net operating lossesious state and foreign jurisdictions
which totaled $2.5 billion and $944 million as oé@mber 31, 2013, respectively and $2.6 billion $8@7 million as of December 31, 2012,
respectively. The state net operating losses deedefaom prior year based on our estimate of 28%8Mle income and expiring loss years
were offset by a full valuation allowance. Foreiggt operating losses increased from prior yeardaseestimated 2013 losses in selected
foreign jurisdictions. The evaluation of the amoahhet operating losses expected to be realizedssarily involves forecasting the amount
of taxable income that will be generated in futpears. In assessing the realizability of our deféétax assets, we have not relied on any
material future tax planning strategies. We havedasted future results using estimates managemeéates to be reasonable, which are
based on independent evidence such as expecteld tesulting from certain leading economic indicsisuch as global industrial production
and new U.S. residential housing starts. In ordéulty utilize our net operating losses, we estienthat the Company will need to generate
future federal, state and foreign earnings befaxeg of approximately $2.7 billion, $2.8 billionca$i944 million, respectively. Management
believes the Company will generate sufficient fattaxable income within the statutory limitationsorder to fully realize the carrying value
of its U.S. federal net operating losses. As ofdbaiger 31, 2013, a valuation allowance was estadi$br certain state and foreign
jurisdiction¢ net operating loss carryforwards.

The realization of deferred income tax assets fiedéent on future events. Actual results inevitatilivary from management'’s forecasts.
Should we determine that it is likely that our dedel income tax assets are not realizable, we wioellcequired to reduce our deferred tax
assets reflected on our Consolidated FinanciakBtants to the net realizable amount by establislamgccounting valuation allowance and
recording a corresponding charge to current easniBgch adjustments could be material to the fiahstatements. To date, we have
recorded valuation allowances against certain @dhdeferred tax assets totaling $270 million d&3emfember 31, 2013.

Pension contributions

The Company has several defined benefit pensiarsplehe Company made cash contributions of $39amiind $50 million to the plans
during the twelve months ended December 31, 2082842, respectively. The decrease in pensionitomitvns in 2013 was driven by low
pension contributions required to maintain our feshdtatus. The Company expects to contribute $8®min cash to its pension plans
during 2014. Actual contributions to the plans nchginge as a result of a variety of factors, ineclgdihanges in laws that impact funding
requirements. The ultimate cash flow impact toGepany, if any, of the pension plan liability athé timing of any such impact will
depend on numerous variables, including future gharn actuarial assumptions, legislative chang@ension funding laws, and market
conditions.
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Derivatives

In the normal course of business, the Companypssed to, among other risks, the impact of chaimgesmmodity prices, foreign currency
exchange rates and interest rates. To mitigate sdithe near-term volatility in our earnings angltflows, we use financial and derivative
instruments to hedge certain exposures, princigaltyency- and energy-related. The Company doesmtet into such transactions for
trading purposes. Our current hedging practice leetdge a variable percentage of certain energyaedyy-related exposures. Going
forward, the results of our hedging practice cdaddpositive, neutral or negative in any period deliry on price changes in the hedged
exposures, and will tend to mitigate near-term tilghain the exposures hedged. The practice ishegiintended nor expected to mitigate
longer term exposures. See Note 4 to the Consetidainancial Statements for further discussion.

Our current practice is to manage our interesteaposure by balancing the mixture of our fixedd &ariable-rate instruments. We utilize,
among other strategies, interest rate swaps t@eelinis balance in interest rate exposures. I8320#& entered into interest rate swaps to
convert $100 million of our fixed rate debt due2idR?2 to a variable rate based on LIBOR.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has entered into limited off-balanageslarrangements, as defined under Securities xrfthBge Commission rules, in the
ordinary course of business. The Company doesaimve these arrangements will have a materiatetfe the Company’s financial
condition, changes in financial condition, revenaesxpenses, results of operations, liquidity iteexpenditures or capital resources.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

In the ordinary course of business, the Compangrsiimto contractual obligations to make cash pays® third parties. The Company’s
known contractual obligations as of December 31328re as follows (in millions):

Payments due by perioc

2019 anc

201¢ 201t 201€ 2017 201¢ Beyond Total

Long-term debt obligations $— $— $77 $— $11 $ 1,391 $1,97¢
Interest on fixed rate de 112 112 112 86 86 75 58:
Interest on variable rate debt | 4 4 3 2 1 — 14
Capital lease obligatior 3 3 3 4 4 32 49
Operating lease obligatiol 66 39 31 22 14 36 20¢
Purchase obligations (. 154 43 24 20 21 49 311
Deferred acquisition paymer 5 — 6 4 — — 15
Pension contributions (: 55 — — — — — 58
Total (4) $39¢ $201 $75€ $13t¢ $137 $ 1,587 $3,21«

(1) Interest on variable rate debt is calculatédguthe weighted-average interest rate in effecfd3ecember 31, 2013 for all future
periods.

(2) Purchase obligations are commitments to sugpl@purchase goods or services, and includedadpay arrangements, capital
expenditures, and contractual commitments to pweleguipment. We did not include ordinary courskusiness purchase orders in
this amount as the majority of such purchase onshengbe canceled and are reflected in historicatagg cash flow trends. We do not
believe such purchase orders will adversely affectiquidity position.
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(3) Pension contributions include estimated contrims for our defined benefit pension plans. Werast presenting estimated payments in
the table above beyond 2014 as funding can vanjfgigntly from year to year based upon changdhénfair value of plan assets,
funding regulations and actuarial assumptit

(4) The Company has not included its accountingifarertainty in income taxes liability in the cadtual obligation table as the timing of
payment, if any, cannot be reasonably estimated.bBfiance of this liability at December 31, 2013 %28 million.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financial caaditind results of operations is based upon ous@afated Financial Statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the United Statbe freparation of these financial
statements requires management to make estimatessanmptions that affect the reported amountss#ta and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the datéheffinancial statements and the reported amafiiesvenues and expenses during the
reporting period. On an ongoing basis, managemaitiates its estimates and judgments related sethssets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. We believe these estimates to be redsamaler the circumstances. Management basediitsagss and judgments on historical
experience, expected future outcomes, and on \adther factors that are believed to be reasonatder the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis for making judgments aboutdheying values of assets and liabilities thatreoereadily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

We believe that the following accounting estimatess critical to our financial results:

Tax EstimatesThe determination of our tax provision is compl@edo operations in several tax jurisdictions aéghe United States. We
apply a more-likely-than-not recognition threshfdall tax uncertainties. Such uncertainties idelany claims by the Internal Revenue
Service for income taxes, interest, and penaltieetbatable to audits of open tax years.

In addition, we record a valuation allowance touaalour deferred tax assets to the amount thaelieve is more likely than not to be
realized. We estimate future taxable income ancttfeet of tax planning strategies in our consitlereof whether deferred tax assets will
more likely than not be realized. In the event vexento determine that we would not be able tozedil or part of our net deferred tax assets
in the future, an adjustment to reduce the netrteldax assets would be charged to earnings ipdhied such determination was made.
Conversely, if we were to determine that we wouddhble to realize our net deferred tax asseteiffiutiure in excess of their currently
recorded amount, an adjustment to increase theefietred tax assets would be credited to earnmgsei period such determination was
made.

Impairment of AssetThe Company exercises judgment in evaluating agseispairment. Goodwill and other indefinite-lidéntangible
assets are tested for impairment annually, or vdirenmstances arise which indicate there may benpairment. Long-lived assets are tested
for impairment when economic conditions or manag@rdecisions indicate an impairment may exist. €htests require comparing recorded
values to estimated fair values for the assets rurdeew.

The Company has recorded its goodwill and conduetstihg for potential goodwill impairment at a ogfing unit level. Our reporting units
represent a business for which discrete finanofakination is available and segment managementadgueviews the operating results.
There are three reporting units within the Compavith over 90 percent of the goodwill recordedwotreporting units within the Building
Materials operating segme!
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Goodwill is an intangible asset that is not subjea@mortization; however, annual tests are requivebe performed to determine whether
impairment exists. Prior to performing the two-stepairment process described in ASC 350-20, théamce permits companies to assess
qualitative factors to determine if it is more lik¢han not that a reporting unit’s fair value és$ than its carrying value. If it is more likely
than not that a reporting urstfair value is greater than its carrying valuentino additional testing is required. If it is mdikely than not tha
a reporting unit’s fair value is less than or clésés carrying value then step one of the impainirtest must be performed to determine if
impairment is required. In 2013, the Company hastetl to skip step zero and proceed in performisigja one analysis.

As part of our quantitative testing process fordyuitl we estimated fair values using a discountasihcflow approach from the perspective of
a market participant. Significant estimates indiezounted cash flow approach are cash flow foteezour reporting units, the discount ri
the terminal business value and the projected iectaxrate. The cash flow forecasts of the repgtinits are based upon management’s
long-term view of our markets and are the forectsisare used by senior management and the Bé&lextors to evaluate operating
performance. The discount rate utilized is managgimestimate of what the market’'s weighted averams of capital is for a company with

a similar debt rating and stock volatility, as measl by beta. The projected income tax rates atlliare the statutory tax rates for the
countries where each reporting unit operates. &hmihal business value is determined by applyibgsiness growth factor to the latest year
for which a forecast exists. As part of our goodlgilantitative testing process, we would evaluatetiver there are reasonably likely changes
to management’s estimates that would have a mbitpact on the results of the goodwill impairmésting.

Our annual test of goodwill for impairment was cootgéd as of October 1, 2013. The fair value of e#dbur reporting units was in excess of
its carrying value and thus, no impairment exists.

Other indefinite-lived intangible assets are thenpany’s trademarks. Fair values used in testing@ential impairment of our trademarks
are calculated by applying an estimated marketevedyalty rate to the forecasted revenues of tisnesses that utilize those assets. The
assumed cash flows from this calculation are distamliusing the Company’s weighted average cosaital.

Fair values for long-lived asset testing are calmd by estimating the undiscounted cash flows fiteenuse and ultimate disposition of the
asset or by estimating the amount that a willingdtparty would pay. For impairment testing, loriggld assets are grouped at the lowest level
for which identifiable cash flows are largely in@gplent of the cash flows of other groups of asmeddiabilities. We group long-lived assets
based on manufacturing facilities that produce Isinproducts either globally or within a geograptegion. Management tests asset groups
for potential impairment whenever events or changescumstances indicate that the carrying vathas not be recoverable. Current market
conditions have caused the Company to have idlacigp We consider such idled capacity to be uninggbecause there has not been a
significant change in the forecasted long-term dbmsis at the asset group level to indicate thatdhrrying values may not be recoverable.
While management’s current strategy is to utillzis tapacity to meet expected future demand, anjfiiant decrease in this expectation or
change in management'’s strategy could result iréumpairment charges related to this excess dgp¥i¢e evaluated and concluded that
there are not any reasonably likely changes to gemant’s estimates that would indicate that theyoag value of our long-lived assets is
unrecoverable.

In addition, changes in management intentions, atarinditions, operating performance and otherlamsircumstances could affect the
assumptions used in these impairment tests. Chamgles assumptions could result in impairment gearthat could be material to our
Consolidated Financial Statements in any givernopleri

Pensions and Other Postretirement BeneAccounting for pensions and other postretiremenelits involves estimating the cost of benefits
to be provided well into the future and attributthgt cost over the time peri
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each employee works. To accomplish this, extensseeis made of assumptions about investment retdistount rates, inflation, mortality,
turnover, and medical costs. Changes in assumptised could result in a material impact to our @tidated Financial Statements in any
given period.

Two key assumptions that could have a significamact on the measurement of pension liabilities@arsion expense are the discount rate
and the expected return on plan assets. For aggdaiplan, the United States plan, the discouatuséd for the December 31, 2013
measurement date was derived by matching projéxrdfit payments to bond yields obtained from tbe/drs Watson’s proprietary United
States RATE:Link 40-90 pension discount curve deyedl as of the measurement date. The Towers Whitsited States RATE:Link 40-90
pension discount curve is based on certain corpdrands rated Aa whose weighted average yieldgitien the 400 to 90 percentiles of th
bonds considered. Corporate bonds are treatedras Aa or better generally if at least half of #heilable ratings are Aa or better as
determined by Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s, Fitch &aiminion Bond Rating Services. The result supgbaeliscount rate of 4.65 percent at
December 31, 2013 compared to 3.80 percent at eaedd, 2012. A 25 basis point increase (decraaghg discount rate would decrease
(increase) the December 31, 2013 projected beotadfigation for the United States pension plans figraximately $27 million. A 25 basis
point increase (decrease) in the discount rate dvdetrease (increase) 2014 net periodic pensidrbgagpproximately $0.1 million.

The expected return on plan assets in the UnitattStvas derived by taking into consideration énget plan asset allocation, historical rates
of return on those assets, projected future atast ceturns and net outperformance of the markattive investment managers. We use the
target plan asset allocation because we rebalamgaootfolio to target on a quarterly basis. Anedssturn model was used to develop an
expected range of returns on plan investments @2 year period, with the expected rate of resatected from a best estimate range within
the total range of projected results. This procesaslted in the selection of an expected return@® percent at the December 31, 2013
measurement date, which is used to determine migidiepension cost for the year 2014. This assiongs 0.50 percent lower and 0.25
percent lower than the 7.50 percent return and @e2éent return selected at the December 31, 20d Dacember 31, 2011 measurement
dates, respectively. A 25 basis point increaserédeae) in return on plan assets assumption wosidtri@ a respective decrease (increase) of
2014 net periodic pension cost by approximately $2illion.

The discount rate for our United States postretinginplan was selected using the same method ashisséor the pension plan. The result
supported a discount rate of 4.35 percent at DeeeBih 2013 compared to 3.50 percent at Decemh&0P. A 25 basis point increase
(decrease) in the discount rate would decreaseefise) the United States postretirement benefgatin by approximately $5 million and
decrease (increase) 2014 net periodic postretireb@refit cost by less than $0.1 million.

The methods corresponding to those described adnevesed to determine the discount rate and expeetern on assets for ndhS. pensio
and postretirement plans, to the extent applicable.

ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
None.
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We have been deemed by the United States Envirdiairf@rotection Agency to be a Potentially Respdedtarty (“PRP”) with respect to
certain sites under the Comprehensive Environmétdaponse Compensation and Liability Act. We hdse been deemed a PRP under
similar state or local laws and in other instarmméer PRPs have brought suits against us as a&RBritribution under such federal, state, or
local laws. At
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December 31, 2013, we had environmental remediéifibilities as a PRP at 20 sites where we havendéimuing legal obligation to either
complete remedial actions or contribute to the detigm of remedial actions as part of a group oPBRFor these sites we estimate a reserve
to reflect environmental liabilities that have bemserted or are probable of assertion, in whadfilities are probable and reasonably
estimable. At December 31, 2013, our reserve foh $abilities was $5 million
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STA TEMENTS
Our disclosures and analysis in this report, inclgdvlanagemens Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &®esults of Operatior
contain forward-looking statements within the megndf Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 &wtttion 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Forward-lookiagsents present our current forecasts and essnodfuture events. These statements
do not strictly relate to historical or currentults and can be identified by words such as “apdit@,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expect,”
“intend,” “likely,” “may,” “plan,” “project,” “strategy,” “will” and other terms of similar meaning mnport in connection with any discussion
of future operating, financial or other performanthese forward-looking statements are subjedstsyuncertainties and other factors that
could cause actual results to differ materiallyrirthose projected in the statements. These risk®rtainties and other factors include,
without limitation:

» levels of residential and commercial constructiotivity;

e competitive factors

» levels of global industrial productio

» relationships with key custome!

» difficulties in managing production capaci

* industry and economic conditions that affect thekaband operating conditions of our customerspbers or lenders

» availability and cost of credi

» our level of indebtednes

» weather conditions

e pricing factors;

e availability and cost of raw materia

» issues involving implementation and protectionrdbrmation technology systerr

« international economic and political conditiongliding new legislation or other governmental awsis

» our ability to utilize our net operating loss cdoryvards;

» research and development activiti

» foreign exchange and commodity price fluctuatic

* interest rate movement

» labor disputes

e issues related to acquisitions, divestitures amd j@ntures

e uninsured losse:
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« achievement of expected synergies, cost reductind®r productivity improvements; a

» defined benefit plan funding obligatior

All forward-looking statements in this report shibble considered in the context of the risk andrdidaetors described above and as detailed
from time to time in the Company’s filings with theS. Securities and Exchange Commission. Any fodwaoking statements speak only as
of the date the statement is made and we undemtakbligation to update or revise any forwéwdking statements, whether as a result of
information, future events or otherwise. It is possible to identify all of the risks, uncertaist@nd other factors that may affect future
results. In light of these risks and uncertaintibs,forward-looking events and circumstances dised in this report may not occur and actual
results could differ materially from those antidigd or implied in the forward-looking statementscArdingly, users of this report are
cautioned not to place undue reliance on the fatvi@oking statements.

ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

The Company is exposed to the impact of chang&s@ign currency exchange rates, interest rategtangrices of various commaodities ut

in the normal course of business. To mitigate sofitee near-term volatility in our earnings anditélews, the Company manages certain of
our exposures through the use of certain finamaatracts, contracts for physical delivery of atipatar commodity, and derivative financial
instruments. The Company’s objective with thesérimsents is to reduce exposure to fluctuationsaimiegs and cash flows. The Company’s
policy enables the use of foreign currency, intera® and commaodity derivative financial instrurseonly to the extent necessary to manage
exposures as described above. The Company doesteotinto such transactions for trading purposes.

A discussion of the Company’s accounting policasderivative financial instruments, as well as @@npany’s exposure to market risk, is
included in the Notes to the Consolidated Finan8tatements.

For purposes of disclosing the market risk inheiiits derivative financial instruments the Compaises sensitivity analysis disclosures that
express the potential loss in fair values of mar&gt sensitive instruments resulting from charigésterest rates, foreign currency exchange
rates, and commodity prices that assume instanganearallel shifts in exchange rates, interestyatld curves, and commodity prices. The
following analysis provides such quantitative imf@tion regarding market risk. There are certaintsbmings inherent in the sensitivity
analyses presented, primarily due to the assumghetrexchange rates change instantaneously ahihtbeest rates change in a parallel
fashion. In addition, the analyses are unablefteaethe complex market reactions that normallyuigoarise from the market shifts modeled.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk

The Company has foreign currency exposures retatbdying, selling, and financing in currenciesestthan the local currencies in which it
operates. The Company enters into various forwandracts, which change in value as foreign curren@hange rates change, to preserv
carrying amount of foreign currency-denominatedtsdiabilities, commitments, and certain antitgobforeign currency transactions.
Exposures are primarily related to the US Dollaisus the Japanese Yen, Chinese Yuan, CanadiarrDd#aican Peso, and European Euro
exchange rates. The net fair value of financiarimeents used to limit exposure to foreign currensly was approximately $(1) million and
$(2) million as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 retdpely. The potential change in fair value at bBacember 31, 2013 and 2012 for such
financial instruments from an increase (decreab&Percent in quoted foreign currency exchanggesravould be an increase (decrease) of
approximately $3 million and $18 million, respeetiy.
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Interest Rate Risk

The Company is subject to market risk from exposoiehanges in interest rates due to its finandimgesting, and cash management
activities. The Company has a revolving creditlfagireceivables securitization facility, otheodting rate debt and cash and cash equiva
which are exposed to floating interest rates angd im@act cash flow. As of December 31, 2013, thenGany had $12 million and $162
million outstanding on the senior revolving creditility and accounts receivables securitizatiarilits, respectively, with the balance of ot
floating rate debt of $1 million. As of December, 2012, the balance of the senior term loan fgciihd other floating rate debt was $73
million, and $141 million, respectively. Cash aradle equivalents were $57 million and $55 milliolDatember 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. A one percentage point increase éda®) in interest rates at both December 31, 28d2@12 would increase (decrease) our
annual net interest expense for each period byi$@m

The fair market value of the Compasygenior notes are subject to interest rate risk.dstimated that at December 31, 2013, a oneeptag!
point increase (decrease) in interest rates walddréase) increase the fair market value of thesnie in 2016 by 3 percent, the notes dt
2019 by 3 percent and 7 percent, respectivelyntites due in 2022 by 4 percent and 7 percent, cégply and the notes due in 2036 by

11 percent and 13 percent, respectively. At Decerdbe2012, it was estimated that a one percergage increase (decrease) in interest r
would decrease (increase) the fair market valuaehotes due in 2016 by 4 percent, the notesrd@819 by 7 percent, the notes due in 2022
by 6 percent and the notes due in 2036 by 13 percen

In 2013, the Company entered into fixed to floatimgrest rate swaps totaling $100 million, destgdas a fair value hedge of the senior
notes due in 2022. A one percentage point incr@isgease) in absolute interest rates would deer@asrease) the fair value of the swaps
$8 million and increase (decrease) annual intergstnse by $1 million.

Commodity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to changes in prices of cmiti@s used in its operations, primarily assodatéth energy, such as natural gas, and
raw materials, such as asphalt and polystyrene Cidmepany enters into cash-settled natural gastrigiéc and crude oil swap contracts to
protect against changes in natural gas and eneiggsghat mature within 15 months; however, naficial instruments are currently used to
protect against changes in raw material costs. édenber 31, 2013 and 2012, the net fair value @i swap contracts was an asset of
approximately $1 million and a liability of approxately $1 million, respectively. The potential chann fair value at December 31, 2013
2012 resulting from an increase (decrease) of t€epé change in the underlying commaodity prices idoge an increase (decrease) of
approximately $3 million and $3 million, respecti€eThis amount excludes the offsetting impactta price risk inherent in the physical
purchase of the underlying commaoditi



Table of Contents

-43-
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Pages 46 through 90 of this filing are incorpordtete by reference.

ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company maintains (a) disclosure controls andgalures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a}#5(d 15d-15(e) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, (the “Exchange Act”)), anflifternal control over financial reporting (as kuerm is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act).

The Company’s management, with the participatiothefCompany’s Chief Executive Officer and Chiafdficial Officer, has evaluated the
effectiveness of the Compasytisclosure controls and procedures as of theoktite period covered by this report. Based on swehuation
the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chiefdfinial Officer have concluded that, as of the englioh period, the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

A report of the Company’s management on the Companternal control over financial reporting is ¢aimed on page 44 hereof and is
incorporated here by reference. Pricewaterhouse&€edgp P’s report on the effectiveness of interraitcol over financial reporting is
included in the Report of Independent Registerdali®éccounting Firm beginning on page 45 hereof.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

Information with respect to directors and corpogagernance will be presented in the 2014 ProxteStant in the sections entitled
“Information Concerning Directors,” “Governance dnfnation” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial OwnershigpRrting Compliance,” and such
information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information with respect to executive officersnsluded herein under Part |, “Executive Officerafens Corning.”
Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers

Owens Corning has adopted an Ethics Policy for {Hxecutive and Senior Financial Officers that &pto our Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Financial Officer and Controller. This politcyavailable on our website (http://www.owenscogacom) under the tab “Corporate
Governance”.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding executive officer and direatompensation will be presented in the 2014 Pi®tafement under the section entitled
“Executive Compensation,” exclusive of the subsecéntitled “Compensation Committee Report,” areldbction entitled “2013 Non-
Employee Director Compensation,” and such infororats incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information regarding security ownership of certa@meficial owners and management and related lsbbadr matters, as well as equity
compensation plan information, will be presentethm2014 Proxy Statement under the sections ettiecurity Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management” and “Securitiagh@rized for Issuance Under Equity Compensatiem&!l and such information is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS, RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIR ECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information regarding certain relationships anétexd transactions and director independence wilirbsented in the 2014 Proxy Statement
under the sections entitled “Certain Transactioitk Related Persons,” “Review of Transactions viReflated Persons,” “Director
Qualifications Standar” and“Director Independenc” and such information is incorporated herein bynafee.
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The aggregate accounting fees billed and serviaesded by the Company’s principal accountantstiieryears ended December 31, 2013
and 2012 are as follows (in thousands):

2013 2012
Audit Fees (1) $4,28: $4,65:
Audit-Related Fees (¢ 44z 257
Tax Fees 182 45(
All Other Fees 107 1€

Total Fees $5,01¢ $5,37¢

(1) Amounts shown reflect fees for the years ended ibbee 31, 2013 and 2012, respectivi
(2) The fees relate primarily to due diligence work aedew of the Compar's required franchise disclosure documents in 20H32812.

It is the Company’s practice that all services jmed the Company by its independent registeredipabktounting firm be prapproved eithe
by the Audit Committee or by the Chairman of thed&ommittee pursuant to authority delegated leyAldit Committee. No part of the
independent registered public accounting firm sewirelated to the Audit-Related Fees, Tax Feesll @ther Fees listed in the table above
was approved by the Audit Committee pursuant teetteamption from pre-approval provided by paragrém(v)(i)(C) of Rule 2-01 of
Regulation -X.
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(2) DOCUMENTS FILED AS PART OF THIS REPOF

1. See Index to Consolidated Financial Statementsage g3 hereo

2.  See Index to Financial Statement Schedules on pa@dereof

3.  See Exhibit Index beginning on page 104 her

Management contracts and compensatory plans aadlgaments required to be filed as an exhibit puntsisaForm 10-K are denoted in the
Exhibit Index by an asterisl**").
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be

signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

OWENS CORNING

By /s/ Michael H. Thaman
Michael H. Thamar
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Exeeuf¥ficer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of

the Registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

/sl Michael H. Thaman

Michael H. Thaman

Chairman of the Board, Preside
Chief Executive Officer and Direct

/sl Michael C. McMurray
Michael C. McMurray
Senior Vice President ar
Chief Financial Office

/sl Kelly J. Schmidt
Kelly J. Schmidt
Vice President and Controll

/s/ Norman P. Blake, Jr.
Norman P. Blake, Jr
Director

/sl J. Brian Ferguson
J. Brian Fergusor
Director

/s/ Ralph F. Hake
Ralph F. Hake
Director

/s F. Philip Handy
F. Philip Handy
Director

/s/ Ann lverson
Ann lverson,
Director

Date February 12, 20:

Date February 12, 20:

Date February 12, 20:

Date February 12, 20:

Date February 12, 20:

Date February 12, 20:

Date February 12, 20:

Date February 12, 20:

Date February 12, 20:
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/s/ Edward F. Lonergan Date February 12, 20:
Edward F. Lonerga

Director

/sl James J. McMonagle Date February 12, 20:
James J. McMonagl
Director

/s W. Howard Morris Date February 12, 20:
W. Howard Morris,
Director

/sl Joseph F. Neely Date February 12, 20:
Joseph F. Neel
Director

/sl Suzanne P. Nimocks Date February 12, 20:
Suzanne P. Nimock
Director

/s/ John D. Williams Date February 12, 20:
John D. Williams
Director
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OWENS
CORNING

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management of the Company is responsible for dstdbfy and maintaining adequate internal contr@rdinancial reporting as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) underSeeurities Exchange Act of 1934.

Management has assessed the effectiveness of thpadg’s internal control over financial reportirgg@ December 31, 2013 based on the
criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring&hizations of the Treadway Commission (COSOh&1992 Internal Control-Integrated
Framework.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has audited the effawtiss of the internal controls over financial répgras of December 31, 2013 as stated
in their Report of Independent Registered PublicdAmting Firm on page 45 hereof.

Based on our assessment, management determingdgiuditDecember 31, 2013, the Company’s intermatrol over financial reporting was
effective.

/s/ Michael H. Thaman Date February 12, 20:
Michael H. Thaman
President and Chief Executive Offic

/sl Michael C. McMurray Date February 12, 20:
Michael C. McMurray
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Ow€oming:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bz#asheets and the related consolidated statemfesdsrongs (loss), comprehensive
earnings (loss), stockholders’ equity and cashglpvesent fairly, in all material respects, thaficial position of Owens Corning and its
subsidiaries at December 31, 2013 and 2012, anck¢hits of their operations and their cash floarsefach of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2013 in conformity with accaugnfirinciples generally accepted in the UnitedeStatf America. In addition, in our
opinion, the financial statement schedule listethaindex appearing under Item 15(a)(2) preseitly fin all material respects, the
information set forth therein when read in conjumeiwith the related consolidated financial statataeAlso in our opinion, the Company
maintained, in all material respects, effectiveinal control over financial reporting as of DecemB1, 2013, based on criteria established in
the 1992nternal Control — Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission
(COSO0). The Company’s management is responsiblénése financial statements and financial statemehedule, for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and fts assessment of the effectiveness of internatalooer financial reporting, included in
Management’s Report on Internal Control over FimgrReporting. Our responsibility is to expressmgins on these financial statements, on
the financial statement schedule, and on the Coypanternal control over financial reporting basmdour integrated audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with the standards oPtltdlic Company Accounting Oversight Board (UnitedtSs). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasoreddarance about whether the financial statemeatse®e of material misstatement and
whether effective internal control over financieporting was maintained in all material respects:. &idits of the financial statements
included examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgadhe amounts and disclosures in the finargt@aiements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made dyagement, and evaluating the overall financiaéstant presentation. Our audit of
internal control over financial reporting includeldtaining an understanding of internal control dugncial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaduthie design and operating effectiveness of ivalecontrol based on the assessed risk. Our
audits also included performing such other proceslas we considered necessary in the circumstaMeebelieve that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableaaesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; anda(idiyide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companysats that could have a material effect on thentiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers L
Toledo, Ohio
February 12, 201
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS (LOSS)
(in millions, except per share amounts)

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
NET SALES $5,29¢ $5,172 $5,33¢
COST OF SALES 4,32¢ 4,37¢ 4,305
Gross margir 96€ 797 1,02¢
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Marketing and administrative expent 53C 50¢ 52t
Science and technology expen 77 79 77
Charges related to cost reduction acti 8 51 —
Other expenses (income), 1 (34 10 (35
Total operating expens 581 64¢ 567
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES 38t 14¢ 461
Interest expense, n 112 114 10¢
Loss on extinguishment of de — 74 —
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE TAXES 273 (40 352
Less: Income tax expense (bene 68 (28) 74
Equity in net earnings of affiliate — (4) 2
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) 20t (16) 281
Less: Net earnings attributable to noncontrollintgiests 1 3 5
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNING $ 204 $ (19 $ 27¢
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO OBNS CORNING COMMON
STOCKHOLDERS
Basic $ 1.7¢ $(0.1¢) $ 2.2%
Diluted $ 171 $(0.1) $ 2.2¢
WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
Basic 118.2 119. 122.t
Diluted 119.1 119.¢ 123t

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinaBt&ements are an integral part of this Staten
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS ( LOSS)

(in millions)
Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) $ 20% $ (16) $ 281
Currency translation adjustme (28) 5 (39
Pension and other postretirement adjustment (niexodf $(45), $27, and $22 for the periods end

December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, respecti 94 (56) (80)
Deferred income (loss) on hedging (net of tax d)$$0, and $1 for the periods ended December 31,

2013, 2012 and 2011, respective 1 2 2
COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS (LOSS) 272 (65) 16C
Less: Comprehensive earnings attributable to nanalting interests 1 3 5
COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS (LOSS)

ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNING $ 271 $ (68 $ 15¢

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinaBt&dements are an integral part of this Staten
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel

(in millions)

Receivables, less allowances of $14 at Dec. 313 2068 $17 at Dec. 31, 20

Inventories

Assets held for sal current

Other current asse

Total current asse

Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Intangible asset
Deferred income taxe
Other nor-current assel

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit
Shor-term debt
Long-term debt current portior

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portic

Pension plan liability

Other employee benefits liabili

Deferred income taxe

Other liabilities

OWENS CORNING STOCKHOLDEFR EQUITY
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per shar:
Common stock, par value $0.01 per share
Additional paid in capita
Accumulated earning
Accumulated other comprehensive det
Cost of common stock in treasury

Total Owens Corning stockhold’ equity

Noncontrolling interest
Total equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

(&) 10 shares authorized; none issued or outstandibg@t31, 2013 and Dec. 31, 2C
(b) 400 shares authorized; 135.5 issued and 117.8aodisg at Dec. 31, 2013; 135.6 issued and 118sanding at Dec. 31, 20:

(c) 17.7 shares at Dec. 31, 2013 and 17.3 shares aBDg2012

Dec. 31

2013

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinaBt&dements are an integral part of this Staten

Dec. 31

2012
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Balance at December 31, 201

Comprehensive earning
Net earnings attributable to Owens Corn
Currency translation adjustme
Pension and other postretirement adjustment
of tax)
Deferred gain on hedging transactions (net of
tax)
Total comprehensive earnin
Changes in subsidiary shares from noncontrolling
interests
Stock issuanc
Purchases of treasury stc
Stocl-based compensatic
Balance at December 31, 201

Comprehensive earning
Net loss attributable to Owens Corni
Currency translation adjustme

-55-

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Pension and other postretirement adjustment (net

of tax)
Deferred gain on hedging transactions (net of
tax)
Total comprehensive earnin
Changes in subsidiary shares from noncontrolling
interests

Stock issuanc
Purchases of treasury stc
Stocl-based compensatic
Balance at December 31, 201

Comprehensive earning
Net earnings attributable to Owens Corn
Currency translation adjustme
Pension and other postretirement adjustment
of tax)
Deferred loss on hedging transactions (net of
Total comprehensive earnin
Purchase of subsidiary shares Stock issu
Purchases of treasury stc
Stocl-based compensatic

Balance at December 31, 201

(a) Additional Paid in Capital*APIC")

(in millions)
Common Stock Treasury Accumulated
Outstanding Stock
Earnings
Shares Par Value Shares Cost APIC (a) (Deficit) AOCI (b) NCI (c) Total

124.] $ 1 O $(229) $ 3,87¢ $ 194 $ (199 $ 38 $3,68¢
_ — — — 27€ — 5 281
— — — — — (39) — (39)
— — — — — (80) — (80)
— — — — — 2) — (2
16C
— — — — — — €] €)
0.1 10 10
(4.2) 4.z (139 — — — — (139)
0.€ — — 21 — — — 21
120.¢ $ 1 13.£ $(362) $ 3,907 $ 47C $ (31§ $ 40 $3,741
_ — — — (19 — 3 (16)
— — — — — 5 — 5
— — — — — (56) — (56)
— — — — — 2 — 2
(65)
— - - (16) — - (6) (22)
0.t — — 11 — — — 11
(3.9 3.6 (119 — — — — (119)
0.7 — — 23 — — — 23
118.: $ 1 i7.& $(475) $ 3,92¢ $ 451 $ (369 $ 37 $3,57¢
_ — — — 204 — 1 20t
— — — — — (28) (@) (29
— — — — — 94 — 94
_ — — — — 1 — 1
271
0.t (0.€) 17 (1) — — — 16
(1.6) 1.€ (63) — — = — (63)
0.€ (0.6) 17 14 — — — 31
117.¢ $ 1 17.7 $(5049) $ 3,93¢ $ 65E $ (297 $ 37 $3,83(

(b) Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Def{*AOCI")

(c) Noncontrolling Interest*NCI")

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinaBt&ements are an integral part of this Staten
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in millions)

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIE:
Net earnings (loss
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) tdgasvided by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic
Gain on sale of assets or affilia
Proceeds from Hurricane Sandy insurance cli
Deferred income taxe
Provision for pension and other employee benééitslities
Stoclk-based compensation expel
Other nor-cash
Loss on extinguishment of de
Change in working capital accoun
Changes in receivables, r
Changes in inventorie
Changes in accounts payable and accrued liabi
Changes in other current ass
Other
Pension fund contributio
Payments for other employee benefits liabili
Other
Net cash flow provided by operating activit
NET CASH FLOW USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIE!
Additions to plant and equipment (including allc
Proceeds from the sale of assets (including abboffiliates
Investment in subsidiaries and affiliates, netadtcacquire:
Proceeds from Hurricane Sandy insurance cli
Deposit related to sale of Hangzhou, China
Net cash flow used for investing activiti
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) FINANCING ACVITIES
Proceeds from senior revolving credit and rece®sisecuritization facilitie
Payments on senior revolving credit and receivakdesiritization facilitie!
Proceeds from lor-term debt
Payments on lor-term debt
Purchase of noncontrolling intere
Net increase (decrease) in siterm debt
Purchases of treasury stc
Other
Net cash flow provided by (used for) financing wities
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢
Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD

DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for income ta
Cash paid during the year for inter

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2013 2012 2011
$ 20t $ (16 $ 281
332 34¢ 31¢
(6) (17) (30
(59) (20) —
54 (59 55
23 36 36
28 24 21
(18) (14) (22)
(77) 24 (48)
(27) (4) (179
46 23 (42)

4 (39 (35

— 2 41
(39 (50 (1179)
(22) (22 (24
(27) 39 33
41¢ 33C 28¢
(35% (332) (442)
16 59 81
(62) — (84)
58 2C —
34 — —
(309) (259 (445
1,06: 1,877 1,917
(1,209 (1,959 (1,630
— 59¢ 6
) (447) (10

_ (22) _
4 (23 26
(63 (119 (13¢)

4

107 (76) 174
(2 2 (18

2 3 —

55 52 52

$ 57 $ 55 $ 52
$ 29 $ 3C $ 24
$ 12¢ $ 122 $ 111

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinhBtéements are an integral part of this Staten
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business

Owens Corning, a Delaware corporation, is a leadiobal producer of glass fiber reinforcements athebr materials for composite systems
and of residential and commercial building matstidhe Company operates within two segments: Coitgsosvhich includes the Compasy’
Reinforcements and Downstream businesses; andiByiMaterials, which includes the Company’s Insiolatand Roofing businesses.
Through these lines of business, Owens Corning faatures and sells products worldwide. The Compaaintains leading market positic
in all of its major product categories.

Basis of Presentation

Unless the context requires otherwise, the termsei@® Corning,” “Company,” “we” and “our” in thispert refer to Owens Corning and its

subsidiaries.

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statentemts been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the
United States.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Compaitude the accounts of majority-owned subsidisrintercompany accounts and
transactions are eliminated.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to th@ 208 2011 Consolidated Financial Statements ariesMo the Consolidated Financial
Statements to conform to the classifications use2Dil 3.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethie United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affeceff@ted amounts of assets and liabilities and aisce of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the redamounts of revenues and expenses during theingpperiod. Actual results could differ
materially from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when title and risk of lasssgo the customer and collectability is reasgnas$ured. Provisions for discounts and
rebates to customers, returns, warranties and atljestments are provided in the same period kigatdlated sales are recorded and are base
on historical experience, current conditions anotiaxtual obligations, as applicable.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales includes material, labor, energyraadufacturing overhead costs, including depreaiadiod amortization expense associated
with the manufacture and distribution of the Compsaiproducts. Distribution costs include inbounéifht costs; purchasing and receiving
costs; inspection costs; warehousing costs; shipgid handling costs, which include costs incuretgting to preparing, packaging, and
shipping products to customers; and other costiseo€Company’s distribution network. All shippingdahandling costs billed to the customer
are included as net sales in the ConsolidatedrSéates of Earnings (Loss
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICIES (continued)

Marketing and Administrative Expenses

Marketing and administrative expenses includersglind administrative costs, including depreciaéind amortization expense, not directly
associated with the manufacture and distributiothefCompany’s products.

Included in marketing and administrative expenseswaarketing and advertising costs, which are espanhe first time the advertisement
takes place. Marketing and advertising costs irckdvertising, and marketing communications. Maneand advertising expenses for the
years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011$48femillion, $109 million and $105 million, respieely.

Science and Technology Expenses

The Company incurs certain expenses related taseiend technology. These expenses include salbtigding and equipment costs,
utilities, administrative expenses, materials amgpies associated with the improvement and dewedop of the Company’s products and
manufacturing processes. These costs are expesgeclared.

Earnings (Loss) per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share are computed tisingeighted-average number of common shares adtstaduring the period. Diluted
earnings (loss) per share reflect the dilutiveaféd common equivalent shares and increased sttatwould result from the conversion of
equity securities. The effects of anti-dilution a presented.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company defines cash and cash equivalentshsoa time deposits with original maturities aehmonths or less when purchased.

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are recorded at thedada@mount and do not bear interest. The allowforadoubtful accounts is an estimate of
the amount of probable credit losses in our exgstiocounts receivable. Account balances are chafjedainst the allowance when the
Company believes it is probable the receivable moli be recovered.

Inventory Valuation

Inventory costs include material, labor, and mactufidang overhead costs, including depreciation amdrtization expense associated with
manufacture and distribution of the Company’s patslulnventories are stated at lower of cost orketaralue and expense estimates are
made for excess and obsolete inventories. Cogttesmined by the first-in, first-out (“FIFO”) metto

Investments in Affiliates

The Company accounts for investments in affilime20 percent to 50 percent ownership when the Gomploes not have a controlling
financial interest using the equity method undeicWwhhe Company’s share of earnings and lossdsedéffiliate is reflected in earnings and
dividends are credited against the investmentfilicaé when declared. Investments in affiliates egcorded in other non-current assets on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets and as of Decemb@033,and 2012 the total value of investments wdsriiflion.
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill assets are not amortized but are testehfpairment on at least an annual basis. In theeatiyear, as part of the annual assessi
the Company used a quantitative approach to determhether the fair value of a reporting unit wesslthan its carrying amount.

As part of our testing process for goodwill we mstied fair values using a discounted cash flowaagagr from the perspective of a market
participant. Significant estimates in the discodntash flow approach are cash flow forecasts of@porting units, the discount rate, the
terminal business value and the projected incomestiz. The cash flow forecasts of the reportinigsusre based upon management’s long-
term view of our markets and are the forecastsatmused by senior management and the Board ettdrs to evaluate operating
performance. The discount rate utilized is manageimestimate of what the market’s weighted averaagt of capital is for a company with

a similar debt rating and stock volatility, as meas by beta. The projected income tax rates atlliare the statutory tax rates for the
countries where each reporting unit operates. &haibal business value is determined by applyibgsiness growth factor to the latest year
for which a forecast exists. As part of our goodlgiilantitative testing process, we would evaluatetiver there are reasonably likely changes
to management’s estimates that would have a mhit@pact on the results of the goodwill impairmesgting.

Other indefinitelived intangible assets are not amortized butestet for impairment on at least an annual basighen determined to have
finite useful life. Substantially all of the indefie-lived intangible assets are in trademarksteate names. The Company uses the royalty
relief approach to determine whether it is moreliikhan not that the fair value of these assdtssisthan its carrying amount. This review is
performed annually, or when circumstances arisehvindicate there may be impairment. When applytregroyalty relief approach, the
Company performs a discounted cash flow analyssdan the value derived from owning these tradksnand trade names and being
relieved from paying royalty to third parties. Siggant assumptions used include projected cashd]aliscount rate, projected income tax
rate and terminal business value. These inputsarsidered Level 3 inputs under the fair valuedrigy as they are the Compasigwn date
and are unobservable in the marketplace.

Identifiable intangible assets with a determinaldeful life are amortized over that determinalfie INmortization expense for the years
ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $22mi#i21 million and $22 million, respectively. Sdete 5 to the Consolidated Finan
Statements for further discussion.

Properties and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at castiapreciated over their estimated useful livesgithie straight-line method. Property, plant
and equipment accounts are relieved of the costelated accumulated depreciation when assetsspestd of or otherwise retired.

Precious metals used in our production toolingiackided in property, plant and equipment and a@eted as they are consumed during the
production process. Depletion typically represemsinnual expense of less than 3 percent of tistamaling value and is recorded in cost of
sales on the Consolidated Statements of EarninyssjL

For the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 aridd@dreciation expense was $310 million, $328 amillind $296 million, respectively.
In 2013, depreciation expense included $20 milbbaccelerated depreciatit
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICIES (continued)

related to the change in useful life of assetsmdmmbas a result of our assessment of the futiliy of an incomplete Insulation facility
located in Cordele, Georgia. In 2013 and 2012, efg@ation expense also included $9 million and $46an of accelerated depreciation
related to cost reduction actions further explaimedote 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statesent

The range of useful lives for the major componerfithe Company’s plant and equipment is as follows:

Buildings and leasehold improveme 15- 40 year
Machinery and equipme
Furnace: 4 - 15 year
Information system 5-10 year
Equipment 5-20 year

Expenditures for normal maintenance and repairegpensed as incurred.

Asset Impairments

The Company evaluates tangible and intangible lowggt assets for impairment when triggering evératge occurred. This requires
significant assumptions including projected casiWw§, projected income tax rate and terminal busiraetue. These inputs are considered
Level 3 inputs under the fair value hierarchy as/tare the Company’s own data, and are unobseriratiie marketplace. Changes in
management intentions, market conditions or opeggierformance could indicate that impairment caamight be necessary that would be
material to the Company’s Consolidated Financiateé8hents in any given period.

Income Taxes

The Company recognizes current tax liabilities assets for the estimated taxes payable or refuadabthe tax returns for the current year.
Deferred tax balances reflect the impact of temyyodéferences between the carrying amount of assedl liabilities and their tax basis.
Amounts are stated at enacted tax rates expectaglitoeffect when taxes are actually paid or reced. In addition, realization of certain
deferred tax assets is dependent upon our ahiligggherate future taxable income. The Company dsawvaluation allowance to reduce its
deferred tax assets to the amount that it beliesvewre likely than not to be realized. In addititle Company estimates tax reserves to covel
potential taxing authority claims for income taxe®l interest attributable to audits of open taxgea

Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Govement Authorities and Taxes Paid to Vendors

Taxes are assessed by various governmental aigbaitdifferent rates on many different typegafsactions. The Company charges sales
tax or Value Added Tax (“VAT") on sales to customerhere applicable, as well as captures and claauk all available VAT that has been
paid on purchases. VAT is recorded in separatelppaya receivable accounts and does not affectruever cost of sales line items in the
income statement. VAT receivable is recorded asregmtage of qualifying purchases at the time #relwor invoice is processed. VAT
payable is recorded as a percentage of qualifyatessat the time an Owens Corning sale to a custeuigect to VAT occurs. Amounts are
paid to the taxing authority according to the mdthad collection prescribed by local regulationfiéfé applicable, VAT payable is netted
against VAT receivable. The Company also pays galeto vendors who include a tax, required by gorent regulations, to the purchase
price charged to the Compar
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1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICIES (continued)

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Accounting for pensions and other postretiremenelits involves estimating the cost of benefitbéoprovided well into the future and
attributing that cost over the time period each legyge works. To accomplish this, extensive useasl@nof assumptions about investment
returns, discount rates, inflation, mortality, tower and medical costs.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company recognizes all derivative instrumeastsither assets or liabilities at fair value onltlaéance sheet. To the extent that a
derivative is effective as a cash flow hedge, thenge in fair value of the derivative is deferreéccumulated other comprehensive
income/deficit (“OCI").Any portion considered to be ineffective is repdrie earnings immediately. To the extent that avd¢ive is effective
as a fair value hedge, the change in the fair vafuke derivative is offset by the change in thie ¥alue of the item being hedged in the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss). See Mtd the Consolidated Financial Statements fidhéu discussion.

Foreign Currency

The functional currency of the Company’s subsidisuis generally the applicable local currency. £saed liabilities of foreign subsidiaries
are translated into United States dollars at thimgeend rate of exchange, and their StatemenEaanfings (Loss) and Statements of Cash
Flows are converted on an ongoing basis at the mhpavterage rate. The resulting translation adjesinis included in accumulated OCI in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Consolidatddr®tnts of Stockholders’ Equity. Transaction gaims losses that arise from exchange
rate fluctuations on transactions denominateddareency other than the functional currency aréuihed in the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings (Loss) as incurred. The Company recordede#gn currency transaction loss of $3 milliorlpas of $3 million and a gain of $5
million during the years ended December 31, 200222and 2011, respectively.

2. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company has two reportable segments: Compasite8uilding Materials. Accounting policies foeteegments are the same as thos
the Company. The Company’s two reportable segnaetslefined as follows:

Composites €omprised of our Reinforcements and Downstreamrmiessies. Within the Reinforcements business, theg@oynmanufactures,
fabricates and sells glass reinforcements in tha faf fiber. Within the Downstream business, ther(any manufactures and sells glass f
products in the form of fabrics, mat, veil and othpecialized products.

Building Materials— comprised of our Insulation and Roofing businesgéithin the Insulation business, the Company martufas and sells
fiberglass insulation into residential, commerdiadlustrial and other markets for both thermal aodustical applications. It also manufact
and sells glass fiber pipe insulation, energy &ffitflexible duct media, bonded and granulatedem@hwool insulation and foam insulation
used in above- and below-grade construction agits. Within the Roofing business, the Company ufiactures and sells residential
roofing shingles and oxidized asphalt materialgliseesidential and commercial construction arecsgity applications
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
NET SALES

The following table summarizes our net sales byrsag and geographic region (in millions). Exterciadtomer sales are attributed to
geographic region based upon the location from lwthe product is shipped to the external customer.

Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011

Reportable Segmen

Composites $1,84¢ $1,85¢ $1,97¢
Building Materials 3,60¢ 3,48 3,531
Total reportable segmer 5,45¢ 5,341 5,51:
Corporate elimination (159 (169 (17¢)
NET SALES $5,29¢ $5,17: $5,33¢
External Customer Sales by Geographic Re
United State: $3,64¢ $3,50¢4 $3,55:
Europe 54t 55¢ 61¢
Asia Pacific 627 63¢ 674
Canada and oth 47¢ 471 49C
NET SALES $5,29¢ $5,17: $5,33¢
Sales by Product Grot
Composites $1,84¢ $1,85¢ $1,97¢
Insulation 1,64: 1,46¢ 1,36¢
Roofing 1,967 2,01« 2,16¢
Corporate Elimination (159 (169 (17¢)
NET SALES $5,29¢ $5,172 $5,33¢

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES

Earnings before interest and taxes (“EBIT") by seghtonsists of net sales less related costs gehsgs and are presented on a basis that i
used internally for evaluating segment performa@eztain items, such as general corporate expemsasome and certain other expense or
income items, are excluded from the internal e@naf segment performance. Accordingly, thesmgere not reflected in EBIT for our
reportable segments and are included in the Caiadaher and Eliminations catego
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The following table summarizes EBIT by segmentn(iilions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011

Reportable Segmen
Composites $ 98 $ 91 $201
Building Materials 42€ 293 332

Total reportable segmer $ 524 $ 384 $53¢
Corporate, Other and Eliminatio
Charges related to cost reduction actions andetiegms (a $ (26) $(136) $ (17
Net gain (loss) related to Hurricane Sandy propéaiyage and insurance recov 1 9 —
Accelerated depreciation related to a change iugieéul life of assets at our incomplete Cordele,

Georgia facility (20) — —
Gain on sale of assets and related charge — — 16
General corporate exper (108) (92) (72)
EBIT $ 38t $ 14¢ $461

(a) For 2013, 2012, and 2011, includes $8 millgsil. million, and $0 million of charges related tstreduction actions and $18 million,

$85 million, and $17 million of other related iter
(b) The gain on sale of assets and related charg@91dr includes $16 million gain on sale of CapivBriazil.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
TOTAL ASSETS AND PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT BY G EOGRAPHIC REGION

The following table summarizes total assets by sagrand property, plant and equipment by geogragggion (in millions):

Dec. 31,

TOTAL ASSETS 2013 2012
Reportable Segmen
Composite $2,37¢ $2,41¢
Building Materials 4,011 3,89¢

Total reportable segmer $6,39C  $6,31(
Reconciliation to consolidated total ass
Cash and cash equivale $ 57 $ 5&
Current and noncurrent Deferred income te 573 68t
Investments in affiliate 51 51
Assets held for sa- current 29 —
Corporate property, plant and equipment, othertassel elimination 547 467
CONSOLIDATED TOTAL ASSETS $7,647 $7,56¢
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT BY GEOGRAPHIC REGION
United State: $1,68¢ $1,70¢
Europe 52C 51c
Canadze 131 15C
Asia Pacific 37¢ 35C
Other 21¢€ 182
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT $2,93: $2,90:

Property, plant and equipment by geographic regmof December 31, 2012 has been recast to confitmthe presentation as of December
31, 2013 due to a misclassification in the 2012@n¢ation.

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

The following table summarizes the provision fopaiation and amortization by segment (in milljpns

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Reportable Segmen
Composites $ 13C $ 122 $ 12¢
Building Materials 142 143 157
Total reportable segmer $ 272 $ 26€ $ 28t
General corporate depreciation and amortizatiol $ 60 $ 83 $ 33

CONSOLIDATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZ ATION $ 332 $ 34¢ $ 31t
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(@ 2013 includes $9 million of accelerated deteon related to cost reduction actions and $20anibf accelerated depreciation related

to the change in useful life of assets recordeal @sult of our assessment of the future utilitaincomplete Insulation facility located
in Cordele, Georgia. 2012 includes $55 million ofelerated depreciation charges related to costtiesh actions

ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The following table summarizes additions to propgstant and equipment by segment (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Reportable Segmen
Composites $ 15t $ 167 $ 25€
Building Materials 167 127 151
Total reportable segmer $ 322 $ 291 $ 407
General corporate additiol $ 31 $ 38 $ 35
CONSOLIDATED ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIP MENT $ 358 $ 332 $ 44z
3. INVENTORIES
Inventories consist of the following (in millions):
Dec. 31,
201z 2012
Finished goods $58C $554
Materials and supplie 23C 232
Total inventories $81C $78€

4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company is exposed to, among other risksntipaét of changes in commodity prices, foreign auryeexchange rates, and interest rates
in the normal course of business. The Companyksmianagement program is designed to manage theeseand volatility arising from
these risks, and utilizes derivative financial instents to offset a portion of these risks. The Gany uses derivative financial instruments
only to the extent necessary to hedge identifiedinmss risks, and does not enter into such transador trading purposes.

The Company generally does not require collatarakioer security with counterparties to these foianinstruments and is therefore subject
to credit risk in the event of nonperformance; hegrethe Company monitors credit risk and curredtgs not anticipate nonperformance by
other parties. Contracts with counterparties gdlyerantain right of offset provisions. These prsioins effectively reduce the Company’s
exposure to credit risk in situations where the @any has gain and loss positions outstanding witingle counterparty. It is the Company’s
policy to offset on the Consolidated Balance Shd#etsamounts recognized 1
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

derivative instruments with any cash collateragiag from derivative instruments executed withghene counterparty under a master netting
agreement. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, thep@oy did not have any amounts on deposit withadritg counterparties, nor did any
of its counterparties have any amounts on depagitttve Company.

The following table presents the fair value angheesive location of derivatives and hedging insteats on the Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in millions):

Fair Value at
Dec. 31 Dec. 31

Location 2013 2012
Derivative assets designated as hedqing instrumen
Cash flow hedge:
Natural gas and electrici Other current asse $ 1 $ —
Amount of gain recognized in OCI (effective portjc OCI $ 1 $ —
Derivative liabilities designated as hedging instrments:
Cash flow hedge:
Natural gas and electricity Accounts payable al
accrued liabilities $ — $ 1
Amount of loss recognized in OCI (effective pordi OocClI $ — $ 1
Fair value hedge!
Interest rate swaps Accounts payable al
accrued liabilities $ 3 $ —
Derivative assets not designated as hedding instremts:
Foreign exchange contrac Other current asse $ — $ 1
Derivative liabilities not designated as hedging struments:
Foreign exchange contracts Accounts payable al

accrued liabilities $ 1 $ 3



Table of Contents

-67-
OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The following table presents the impact and respeddcation of derivative activities on the Coridated Statements of Earnings (Loss) (in
millions):

Twelve Months
Ended Dec. 31,

Location 201z 201z 2011
Derivative activity designated as hedging instrumets:
Natural gas and electricit
Amount of loss reclassified from OCI into earnir{gffective portion’ Cost of sale: $ 1 $ £ $ 4
Interest rate swap
Amount of (gain) loss recognized in earnings (iaefive portion) Interest

expense, ne $ Q) $— $ 2
Derivative activity not designated as hedging instrments:

Natural gas and electricit

Amount of (gain) loss recognized in earnings Other expens:

(income), ne $— $— $ (1)
Foreign currency exchange contre

Amount of (gain) loss recognized in earnings (a) Other expens:

(income), ne $ 12 $ 17 $(14)

(&) (Gains)/losses related to foreign currenayvdéves were substantially offset by net revaluaimpacts on foreign denominated
balance sheet exposures, which were also recond®thier (income) expenses, r

Cash Flow Hedges

The Company uses forward and swap contracts, whielify as cash flow hedges, to manage forecastgdserre to natural gas and
electricity prices. The effective portion of theaclge in the fair value of cash flow hedges is detkin accumulated OCI on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets and is subsequently recognizedstro€sales on the Consolidated Statements of Bgsr{Loss) for commodity hedges, wit
the hedged item impacts earnings. Changes in thediaie of derivative assets and liabilities desited as hedging instruments are shown in
other within operating activities on the ConsolethStatements of Cash Flows. Any portion of thengkdn fair value of derivatives
designated as hedging instruments that is detethiibe ineffective is recorded in other expenseo(ne), net on the Consolidated
Statements of Earnings (LosS).

The Company currently has natural gas and eletyticommodity derivatives designated as hedgingunsents that mature within 15 mont
The Company’s policy for natural gas exposures itseidge up to 75 percent of its total forecastgumbsures for the next two months, up to 50
percent of its total forecasted exposures for dflewing four months, and lesser amounts for theai@ing periods. The Compaisypolicy fol
electricity exposures is to hedge up to 75 peroéiis total forecasted exposures for the curretegrmar year and up to 65 percent of its total
forecasted exposures for the first calendar yaavdm. Based on market conditions, approved vaiidiiom the standard policy may occur.
The Company performs an analysis for effectivené#ts derivatives designated as hedging instrusiahthe end of each quarter based on
the terms of the contract and the underlying iteximd¢p hedged
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

As of December 31, 2013, $1 million of gains in@ddn OCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets ri@atentracts that will impact earnings
during the next 12 months. Transactions and eubatsare expected to occur over the next 12 mahtswill necessitate recognizing these
deferred gains include the recognition of the hddgeam through earnings.

Fair Value Hedges

The Company manages its interest rate exposuralaypding the mix of its fixed and variable ratetinments at certain times through intel
rate swaps. The swaps are carried at fair valugegatded as other assets or liabilities, withdfiget to long-term debt on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Changes in the fair value of th@sps and that of the related debt are recordeddarest expense, net on the Consolidated
Statements of Earnings (LosS).

Other Derivatives

The Company uses forward currency exchange costrachanage existing exposures to foreign exchesieelated to assets and liabilities
recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. @athfsses resulting from the changes in fair vafibese instruments are recorded in
other expenses (income), net on the Consolidat@i@ents of Earnings (Los:
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
5. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets and goodwill consist of the feitg (in millions):

Weighted
Gross Net
Average Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Useful
Dec. 31, 201 Life Amount Amortization Amount
Amortizable intangible asset
Customer relationshif 19 $ 181 $ (68) $  11c
Technology 20 19t (74) 121
Franchise and other agreeme 14 36 (a6 20
Indefinite-lived intangible asset:
Trademark: 78€ — 78€
Total intangible asse $ 1,19¢ $ 15¢) $ 1,04(
Goodwill $ 1,16¢
Weighted
Gross Net
Average Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Useful
Dec. 31, 201 Life Amount Amortization Amount
Amortizable intangible assel
Customer relationshir 19 $ 16¢ $ (58) $ 111
Technology 20 19¢ (64) 134
Franchise and other agreeme 15 37 (14 23
Indefinite-lived intangible asset:
Trademarks 771 — 771
Total intangible asse $ 1,181 $ (136) $ 1,04f
Goodwill $ 1,148

The changes in the net carrying amount of goodwilkegment are as follows (in millions):

Building
Composite: Materials Total
Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 56 $ 1,087 $1,14:
Acquisitions (see Note ¢ 2 22 24
Foreign currency adjustmer (1) — (1)
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 57 $ 1,10¢ $1,16¢

Other Intangible Assets

The Company amortizes the cost of other intangibkets over their estimated useful lives, whiclgeam to twenty five years. The Comp:
expects the ongoing amortization expense for amaite intangible assets to be $23 million in eddih® next five fiscal years. The
Company'’s future cash flows are not materially ictpd by its ability to extend or renew agreemeelsted to its amortizable intangible
assets. These costs are reported in Other exp@nsesie), net on the Consolidated Statements aifiBgs (Loss) as incurre
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
5. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continu ed)

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

The Company tests goodwill and indefinite-livechimyible assets for impairment as of October 1 gaah, or more frequently should
circumstances change or events occur that woule titagly than not reduce the fair value of a rejpgriunit below its carrying amount. The
annual test performed in 2013 resulted in no inpeirt of goodwill.

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consist of the foitma(in millions):

Dec. 31 Dec. 31

2013 2012
Land $ 21C $ 222
Buildings and leasehold improveme 811 78¢
Machinery and equipme 3,35z 3,22:
Construction in progres 172 147
4,547 4,381
Accumulated depreciatic (1,619 (1,479
Property, plant and equipment, | $ 2,932 $ 2,90:

Machinery and equipment includes certain precioatats used in the Company’s production tooling,clitdgomprise approximately 17
percent and 18 percent of total machinery and eqeipt as of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 284j2ectively. Precious metals used
in our production tooling are depleted as theycaresumed during the production process, which llyicepresents an annual expense of
than 3 percent of the outstanding carrying value.

7. CHANGES IN NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

In the third quarter of 2012, the Company execatpdrchase agreement for the remaining noncomtgpititerest of Northern Elastomeric
Incorporated (“NEI”), one of the Company’s consatied subsidiaries. As a result of the purchasecaggat, NEI became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, with the Company prawgdb22 million in cash consideration. The transactiesulted in a $6 million decrease in
Noncontrolling interests on the Consolidated Ba¢aSbeets

The following table discloses the changes in notrelimg interests on Owens Corning stockholdergliey and effects on net earnings
attributable to Owens Corning (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
201z 201z 2011
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Corl $204 $(19) $27€
Increase (decrease) in Owens Corning additiondl ipacapital fot
NEI purchase agreeme — (16) —

Change from net earnings (loss) attributable to @w@orning and change in noncontrolling
interests $204 $(35) $27¢€




Table of Contents

-71-
OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

8. INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company’s ovaiepercentage in affiliates, which generally angaged in the manufacture of fibrous
glass and related products for the insulation, taogon, reinforcements, and textile markets, udeld:

Dec. 31,
Arabian Fiberglass Insulation Company, Ltd. (S&\mdibia) 49% 49%
Fiberteq LLC (United State: 50% 50%
Neptco LLC (United State: 50% 50%

The following tables provide summarized financigbrmation on a combined 100 percent basis fobmpany’s affiliates accounted for
under the equity method (in millions):

Dec. 31,
201 2012
Current assets $ 50 $ 53
Non-current assel $ 90 $ 85
Current liabilities $ 25 $ 22
Non-current liabilities $ 23 $ 24
Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Net sales $ 13¢ $ 14C $ 14z
Gross margir $ 7 $ 11 $ 14
Net earning: $ 1 $ 5 $ 5

Dividends received from entities are accountedifater the equity method. There were no dividendsived for the years ended 2013, 2012
and 2011. There were no undistributed earningéfiites for the year ended December 31, 2013.

9. ACQUISITIONS

During the third quarter of 2013, the Company meakeh payments of $10 million related to our JulyZI11 acquisitions of FiberTEK
Insulation West, LLC and FiberTEK Insulation, LLBeferred payments totaling $15 million remain cansting and are due in annual
installments through 2018. As of December 31, 28i8deferred payments are recorded at their esept value of $5 million in accounts
payable and accrued liabilities and $8 million they liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets

During the second quarter of 2013 the Company ceteglthe acquisitions of Thermafiber Inc., a legdiranufacturer of commercial and
industrial mineral wool insulation products locatedndiana and Tanaka Kikinzoku (Suzhou) Co., lagroducer of glass fiber bushings in
China. The Company provided total consideration faa a fair value of $52 million at the acquigitidates. The acquisitions resulted in the
recognition of $19 million in intangible assetsde#24 million in goodwill. The pro-forma effect tifese acquisitions on revenues and
earnings was not materi
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10. DIVESTITURES

On September 13, 2013, the Company signed an agreemsell its Composites glass reinforcementtiitia;n Hangzhou, Peoples Republic
of China for total compensation of approximatel@ $iillion to the Hangzhou Municipal Land Reservati@enter and the Development and
Construction Management Office of Taoyuan New Zoh&ongshu District in Hangzhou (“Hangzhou Governti)e both of which are
unrelated third party government entities. As ot&aber 31, 2013 the Company received $34 milliocaish, which is recorded as a deposit
on the sale. The balance of the compensation, gppately $35 million, is payable upon returning thed to the Hangzhou Government,
which is expected during the first half of 2014 eT8ale, which is expected to close in the first 662014, will result in a pre-tax gain of
approximately $30 million to $40 million.

11. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

During 2013, the Company closed its Hangzhou, RsoRepublic of China and Vado, Italy facilities.€Tdissets held for sale consisted of $21
million and $8 million of Property, Plant and Equipnt at the Hangzhou and Vado facilities, respebtivihere were no other assets or
liabilities held for sale related to these faadtias of December 31, 2013.

12. OPERATING LEASES

The Company leases certain equipment and facilitiefer operating leases expiring on various datesigh 2023. Some of these leases
include cost-escalation clauses. Such cost-esgalekiuses are recognized on a straight-line loasisthe lease term. Total rental expense
was $83 million, $79 million and $74 million in tlyears ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 201 katesgly. At December 31, 2013, the
minimum future rental commitments under non-cartdelaperating leases with initial maturities gredten one year payable over the
remaining lives of the leases are (in millions):

Minimum
Future Rental

Period Commitments
2014 $ 66
2015 $ 39
2016 $ 31
2017 $ 22
2018 $ 14
2019 and beyon $ 3€
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13. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consigheffollowing (in millions):

Dec. 31,

201: 201z

Accounts payable $547 $49¢
Payroll, vacation pay, and incentive compense 161 11t
Payroll, property, and other tax 95 98
Other employee benefits liabilitit 39 40
Warranties (current portiol 19 20
Legal and audit fee 7 11
Accrued interes 8 11
Charges related to cost reduction acti 26 45
Deferred acquisition paymer 5 10
Other 81 58
Total $98¢  $907

14. WARRANTIES

The Company records a liability for warranty obtigas at the date the related products are solfushuients are made as new information
becomes available. A reconciliation of the warrdrility is as follows (in millions):

Dec. 31,
201z 201%
Beginning balance $ 41 $ 38
Amounts accrued for current ye 21 24
Settlements of warranty clair _(21) _(2))
Ending balanc 41 41

15. COST REDUCTION ACTIONS

2013 Cost Reduction Actions

As a result of the Company’s decision to divesCitsnposites glass reinforcements facility in HarmgHPeoples Republic of China discussed
in Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statememshave recorded $6 million in charges relatecbit reduction actions on the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss) fotwledve months ended December 31, 2(
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15. COST REDUCTION ACTIONS (continued)

The following table summarizes the status of theaih liabilities from the Company’s 2013 cost refilut actions (in millions):

Ending
Beginning Balance
Cumulative
Balance Dec. 31
Dec. 31, Costs Charges
2012 Incurred Payments 2013 Incurred
Severance $ — $ 6 $ — $ 6 $ 6
Total $ — $ 6 $ — $ 6 $ 6

2012 Cost Reduction Actions

Composites

As a result of evaluating market conditions in @@mposites segment, we took actions to improvednepetitive position of our global
manufacturing network by closing certain facilifi@sth most significant actions taking place infte¢a, Spain and Italy. These actions were
primarily due to market conditions that led to lowapacity requirements within the European reginrtonjunction with these actions, the
Company recorded $20 million and $131 million irakes related to cost reduction actions and reltgats for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively; of wiiehmillion and $49 million, respectively, is reddtto severance and is included in
charges related to cost reduction actions on thes@wated Statements of Earnings (Loss). The $ll®mand $82 million of other charges
consist of $9 million and $55 million in accelemhi@epreciation due to the shortened expected ulfefulf the closed facilities and $9 million
and $27 million in related other charges that prilp&onsisted of facility closure and related atlesit costs, respectively.

Building Materials

In the first quarter of 2012, the Company’s actieesulted in $5 million in charges, comprised of§ilion in severance costs and $3 million
of other charges.

The following table summarizes the status of theaih liabilities from the Company’s 2012 cost refilut actions (in millions):

Ending
Beginning Balance
Cumulative
Balance Dec. 31
Dec. 31, Costs Charges
2012 Incurred Payments 2013 Incurred
Severance $ 45 $ 2 $ 21 $ 26 $ 53

Total $ 45 $ 2 $ 21 $ 26 $ 53
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16. DEBT

Details of the Company’s outstanding long-term debtas follows (in millions):

Dec. 31 Dec. 31
2013 2012

6.50% senior notes, net of discount, due 2016 $ 40 $ 40C
9.00% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 24¢ 247
4.20% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 59¢ 59¢
7.00% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 54( 54(C
Accounts receivable securitization facility, matgyiin 201€ 162 141
Senior revolving credit facility, maturing in 20. 12 73
Various capital leases, due through and beyond 49 52
Various floating rate debt, maturing through 2! 1 2
Fair value adjustment to de 16 26
Total lon¢-term debr 2,027 2,08(
Less- current portior 3 4
Long-term debt, net of current portic $ 2,02/ $ 2,07¢

Senior Notes

The Company issued $600 million of 2022 senior sioke October 17, 2012. The proceeds of these m@esused to refinance $250 million
of our 2016 senior notes, $100 million of our 2@Edior notes and pay down our Senior Revolving €Fatility. Interest on the notes is
payable semiannually in arrears on June 15 andleeel5 each year, beginning on June 15, 2013.

The Company issued $350 million of 2019 senior siote June 3, 2009. On October 31, 2006, we iss6®d fillion of 2016 senior notes
and $540 million of 2036 senior notes. The proced¥dlese notes were used to pay certain unseamgaddministrative claims, finance
general working capital needs and for general aateqourposes.

Collectively, the notes above are referred to as'8enior Notes.” The Senior Notes are generalaurgel obligations of the Company and
rankpari passuwith all existing and future senior unsecured irtddhess of the Company.

The Senior Notes are fully and unconditionally guaeed by each of the Company’s current and fudameestic subsidiaries that are a
borrower or guarantor under the Company’s Credite&gent (as defined below). The guarantees areureskand rank equally in right of
payment with all other existing and future seninsecured indebtedness of the guarantors. The geasaare effectively subordinated to
existing and future secured debt of the guararitotise extent of the assets securing that indebt=dn

The Company has the option to redeem all or pati@BSenior Notes at any time at a “make whoéglemption price. The Company is sub
to certain covenants in connection with the issaaf¢he Senior Notes that it believes are usudlcarstomary. The Company was in
compliance with these covenants as of Decembe2(Bi13.

In the fourth quarter of 2011, the Company ternedall interest rate swaps designated to hedget@paof the 6.5 percent senior notes due
2016. The swaps were carried at fair value andrdecbas other assets or liabiliti
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with a fair value adjustment to long-term debt lba Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair valuestrdgnt to debt will be amortized through
2016 as a reduction to interest expense in coripmetith the maturity date of the notes.

On June 28, 2013, the Company entered into inteagsswap agreements effective July 1, 2013 tcageits interest rate exposure by
swapping $100 million of fixed rate to variablee@xposure designated against our 4.2 percentrsesties due 2022. The swaps are carri
fair value and recorded as other assets or liggs|itvith a fair value adjustment to long-term dethe Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Senior Credit Facilities

In November 2013, the Company amended the credeatent (the “Credit Agreement”) for the $800 roiflimulti-currency senior revolvin
credit facility (the “Senior Revolving Credit Fagyl’) to extend the maturity to November 2018 aeduce the letters of credit sublimit to
$100 million. The Senior Revolving Credit Facilitcludes both borrowings and letters of credit.Baings under the Senior Revolving
Credit Facility may be used for general corporatgpses and working capital. The Company has theetion to borrow under multiple
options, which provide for varying terms and ingmates including the United States prime ratelBOR plus a spread.

The Senior Revolving Credit Facility contains vasccovenants, including a maximum allowed leverage and a minimum required
interest expense coverage ratio that the Compadigvbs are usual and customary for a senior unsdatnedit agreement. The Company was
in compliance with these covenants as of Decembg?®13.

The Company had $15 million of letters of creditstanding under the Senior Revolving Credit Facait December 31, 2013.

Receivables Securitization Facility

Included in long-term debt on the Consolidated BeéaSheets are amounts outstanding under a Rels=\Rilrchase Agreement (the “RBA”
that are accounted for as secured borrowings iardaace with ASC 860, Accounting for Transfers &edvicing. Owens Corning Sales, L
and Owens Corning Receivables LLC, each a subgidiahe Company, have a $250 million RPA with aertfinancial institutions. The
securitization facility was amended in the thircafar of 2013 to extend maturity to July 2016 amdetuce the size of the facility to $200
million during the months of November, Decemben danuary each year. At December 31, 2013, the @oynptilized the full amount
permitted under the terms of the receivables sezration facility. The Company had $38 million eftiers of credit outstanding under the
receivables securitization facility at December3113.

The RPA contains various covenants, including aimasn allowed leverage ratio and a minimum requirgdrest expense coverage ratio
that the Company believes are usual and custoroary $ecuritization facility. The Company was imggiance with these covenants as of
December 31, 2013.

Owens Corning Receivables LLC'’s sole business stsf the purchase or acceptance through capitdibutions of trade receivables and
related rights from Owens Corning Sales, LLC arelghbsequent retransfer of or granting of a sgcimtiérest in such trade receivables and
related rights to certain purchas
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party to the RPA. Owens Corning Receivables LL& $eparate legal entity with its own separate tweslivho will be entitled, upon its
liquidation, to be satisfied out of Owens CorningcRivables LLC'’s assets prior to any assets orvialwens Corning Receivables LLC
becoming available to Owens Corning Receivables’klgQuity holders. The assets of Owens Corning Raebkes LLC are not available to
pay creditors of the Company or any other affisaté the Company or Owens Corning Sales, LLC.

Debt Maturities

The aggregate maturities for all long-term dehtéssfor each of the five years following DecemhbkrZ013 and thereafter are presented in
the table below (in millions). The maturities atated at total cash the Company is contractualligated to pay third parties and are not
stated net of discount. The effects of the interatet swap are not included in the table below.

Period Maturities
2014 $ 3
2015 3
2016 58C
2017 3
2018 15
2019 and beyon 1,42:
Total $ 2,02i

Short-Term Debt

At December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, short-borrowings were $1 million and $5 million, respively. The short-term
borrowings for both periods consisted of variousrafing lines of credit and working capital faédg. Certain of these borrowings are
collateralized by receivables, inventories or propelhe borrowing facilities are typically for oryear renewable terms. The weighted
average interest rate on all short-term borrowings approximately 2.2 percent for December 31, 201B4.5 percent for December 31,
2012.

17. PENSION PLANS

The Company sponsors defined benefit pension plamder the plans, pension benefits are based emg@foyee’s years of service and, for
certain categories of employees, qualifying compgas. Company contributions to these pension ptaagetermined by an independent
actuary to meet or exceed minimum funding requireindn our U.S. plan prior to 2013 and in all of ®on-U.S plans, the unrecognized
cost of any retroactive amendments and actuariabgad losses are amortized over the averageefativice period of plan participants
expected to receive benefits. As of January 1, 284 3ncrease in the number of inactive participamour U.S. plan resulted in substantially
all of the plan participants being inactive. Acdagly, we elected to begin amortizing the unrecagdicost of any retroactive amendments
and actuarial gains and losses over the averagaimam life expectancy of the inactive participaassopposed to the average remaining
service period of the active participar
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The following tables provide a reconciliation oétbhange in the projected benefit obligation, thenge in plan assets and the net amount
recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheethitoy¢ars ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (irons)li

Dec. 31, 201: Dec. 31, 201!

U.S. Non-U.S Total U.S. Non-U.S. Total
Change in Projected Benefit Obligatior
Benefit obligation at beginning of perit $1,18: $ 554 $1,741 $1,10¢ $ 50¢ $1,60¢
Service cos 9 6 15 9 5 14
Interest cos 44 21 65 49 23 72
Actuarial (gain) los: (92) 3 (88) 111 34 14t
Currency (gain) los — (8 (8) — 16 1€
Benefits paic (79 (22) (200 (87) (23 (110
Settlements / Curtailmen — @) (7 — (6) (6)
Other — (2 (2 — 2 2
Benefit obligation at end of peric $1,07( $ 54¢€ $1,61¢ $1,18i $ 554 $1,74]
Change in Plan Asset:
Fair value of assets at beginning of pel $ 85€ $ 404 $1,26( $ 81z $ 36C $1,17:
Actual return on plan asse 60 35 95 99 40 13¢
Currency gain (loss — 9 9 — 12 12
Company contribution 20 20 40 32 18 5C
Benefits paic (79 (22) (200 (87) (23 (110
Settlements/curtailmen — @) () — 3 (©)]
Other 1 — 1 — — —
Fair value of assets at end of per $ 85€ $ 42z $1,28( $ 85€ $ 404 $1,26(
Funded statu $(12 $ (1249 $(336) $(B3) $ (@50 $(48)

Dec. 31, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
Non- Non-
U.S. U.S. Total U.S. U.S. Total

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Stis:
Prepaid pension co $— $ 2 $ 2 $— $ 1 $ 1
Accrued pension co- current — 2 2 — (2 2
Accrued pension co~ nor-current (212 (129 (336 (337) (149 (480)
Net amount recognize $(212) $(124) $(33€) $(337) $(150) $(487)

Amounts Recorded in Accumulated OCI
Net actuarial los $(28¢9) $ (79) $(367) $(396€) $ (95 $(497)
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The following table presents information about phejected benefit obligation, accumulated bendfligation (“ABO”) and plan assets of the
Company’s pension plans (in millions):

Dec. 31, 201. Dec. 31, 201:
Non- Non-

U.S. U.S. Total U.S. U.S. Total
Plans with ABO in excess of fair value
of plan assets:
Projected benefit obligatic $1,07( $40€ $1,47¢ $1,187 $511 $1,69¢
Accumulated benefit obligatic $1,07( $392 $1,46% $1,187 $487 $1,67¢
Fair value of plan asse $ 85¢ $29: $1,151 $ 85€ $36¢ $1,22]
Plans with fair value of assets in excess of ABO:
Projected benefit obligatic $ — $132 $ 13z $ — $ 43 $ 43
Accumulated benefit obligatic $ — $121 $ 121 $ — $ 33 $ 33
Fair value of plan asse $ — $12¢ $ 12¢ $ — $ 39 $ 3¢
Total projected benefit obligatic $1,07( $53¢ $1,60¢ $1,187 $554 $1,741
Total accumulated benefit obligatis $1,07( $51: $1,58: $1,187 $52( $1,701
Total plan asset $ 85¢ $422 $1,28( $ 85€ $404 $1,26(

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Oblition

The following table presents weighted average apions used to determine benefit obligations attieasurement dates noted:

Dec. 31,

United States Plar

Discount rate 4.65% 3.8(%

Expected return on plan ass 7.0(% 7.5(%
Non-United States Plar

Discount rate 4.45% 4.1(%

Expected return on plan ass 6.3¢% 6.15%

Rate of compensation incree 3.94% 3.5(%

Components of Net Periodic Pension Cost

The following table presents the components ofeeiodic pension cost for the periods noted (iHiomk):

Twelve Months
Ended Dec. 31,

Service cost
Interest cos
Expected return on plan ass
Amortization of actuarial los

Net periodic benefit cot

2013 201z 2011
$ 15 $ 15 $ 14
65 72 78
(84) (86) (92)
20 28 15
$ 16 $ 30 $ 1€
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Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net PeriodRension Cost

The following table presents weighted-average apsioms used to determine net periodic pension dosthe periods noted:

Twelve Months
Ended Dec. 31,

2013 2012 2011

United States Plar

Discount rate 3.8(% 4.6(% 5.3(%

Expected return on plan ass 7.5(% 7.25% 7.7%%

Rate of compensation incree N/A (a) N/A (a) N/A (a)
Non-United States Plar

Discount rate 4.1% 4.65% 5.21%

Expected return on plan ass 6.1% 7.22% 7.25%

Rate of compensation incree 3.5(% 3.75% 3.8t%

(&) Not applicable due to changes in plan made on Aubua009 that were effective beginning Januarg01,0.

The expected return on plan assets assumptiomiiedeby taking into consideration the target pdeset allocation, historical rates of return
on those assets, projected future asset classseand net outperformance of the market by activestment managers. An asset return m

is used to develop an expected range of returqdagminvestments over a 20 year period, with theeeted rate of return selected from a best
estimate range within the total range of project=ullts. The result is then rounded down to theast&5 basis points.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Deficit)

For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Compamayded other comprehensive income of $81 milliaat,of tax, to OCI. Of the $(367)
million balance in OCI, $11 million is expectedte recognized as net periodic pension cost dufdig 2For the year ended December 31,
2012, the Company recorded a charge of $44 millenof tax, to OCI.

ltems Measured at Fair Value

The Company classifies and discloses pension @setsiin one of the following three categories:
Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketddentical assets.
Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobsésinputs that are corroborated by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroteatdy market dat:
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17. PENSION PLANS (continued)

Plan Assets

The following table summarizes the fair values, Ewtls within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall under

United States pension plan assets at Decembe023,ghd 2012 (in millions):

Asset Category

Equity
Domestic actively manage
Domestic passive inde
International actively manage
International passive inde

Fixed income and cash equivale
Shor-term debt
Corporate bond
Government dek

Real estate investment tru

Absolute return strategit

Real asset

Total United States plan ass

Asset Category

Equity
Domestic actively manage
Domestic passive inde
International actively manage
International passive inde

Fixed income and cash equivale
Cash and cash equivalel
Shor-term debi
Corporate bond
Government dek

Real estate investment tru

Absolute return strategit

Real asset

Total United States plan ass

2013
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
10C $ 38 $ — $ 13¢€
— 58 — 58
121 — — 121
— 25 — 25
— 27 — 27
24C 27 — 267
91 — — 91
26 — — 26
— 80 — 80
— 25 — 25
57¢ $ 28C $ — $ 85¢

2012
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
12¢ $ — $ — $ 12¢
— 55 — 55
122 — — 122
— 27 — 27
1 — — 1
— 24 — 24
24¢€ 28 — 274
94 — 94
27 — — 27
— 76 — 76
— 27 — 27
61¢ $ 237 $ — $ 85€
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The following table summarizes the fair values, Ewels within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall under non-
United States pension plan assets at Decembef23,ghd 2012 (in millions):

2013
Asset Category Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity
Domestic actively manage $ 30 $ 4 $ — $ 3HA
Domestic passive inde — 4 — 4
International actively manage — 61 — 61
International passive inde 2 26 — 28
Fixed income and cash equivale
Cash and cash equivalel 3 22 — 25
Corporate bond — 162 — 162
Government Dek — 7 — 7
Absolute return strategit — 101 — 101
Total nor-United States plan asst $ 35 $ 387 $ — $ 42z
2012
Asset Category Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity
Domestic actively manage $ 25 $ 4 $ — $ 29
Domestic passive inde — 4 — 4
International actively manage — 50 — 50
International passive inde 8 23 — 31
Fixed income and cash equivale
Cash and cash equivalel 3 26 — 29
Corporate bond — 16€ — 16€
Government Dek — 7 — 7
Absolute return strategit — 88 — 88
Total nor-United States plan asst $ 36 $ 36¢ $ — $ 404

Investment Strategy

The current investment policy for the United Stademsion plan is to have 38 percent of assets tiedéis equities, 3 percent in real estate, 6
percent in real assets, and 47 percent in inteatedind long-term fixed income securities, andrég# in absolute return strategies. Assets
are rebalanced periodically to conform to policketances. The Company actively evaluates the redsemess of its asset mix given changes
in the projected benefit obligation and market dyits.
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Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following table shows estimated future bergdigments from the Company’s pension plans (in amg:

Estimated
Benefit

Year Payments
2014 $98
2015 $100
2016 $102
2017 $102
2018 $101
201¢-2023 $503

Contributions

Owens Corning expects to contribute $35 milliorash to the United States pension plan during 204another $20 million to non-United
States plans. Actual contributions to the plans ofenge as a result of a variety of factors, indgahanges in laws that impact funding
requirements.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company sponsors two defined contribution plainish are available to substantially all Unite@t®s employees. The Company mat

a percentage of employee contributions up to a maxi level and contributes 2 percent of an empl®/eeiges regardless of employee
contributions. The Company recognized expense 8frllion, $30 million and $30 million during theegrs ended December 31, 2013, 2012
and 2011, respectively, related to these plans.

18. POSTEMPLOYMENT AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS O THER THAN PENSIONS

The Company maintains health care and life inswednanefit plans for certain retired employees &ed dependents. The health care pla
the United States are non-funded and pay eithest§i@d percentages of covered medically necesspenses, after subtracting payments by
Medicare or other providers and after stated déiolesthave been met, or (2) fixed amounts of medirkpense reimbursement.

Employees become eligible to participate in thetéthiStates health care plans upon retirementyfla@e accumulated 10 years of service
after age 45, 48 or 50, depending on the categoeynployee. For employees hired after Decembe3a5, the Company does not provide
subsidized retiree health care. Some of the plemsantributory, with some retiree contributionguated annually. The Company has
reserved the right to change or eliminate thesefitgrians subject to the terms of collective bangg agreements.

In the fourth quarter of 2011, the Company ratifiedtain plan amendments which reduced the prajdmeefit obligation at year end by
approximately $30 million. The Company implemengésdEmployee Group Waiver Plan (EGWP) effective dand, 2013 to manage its
prescription drug benefits for certain retiree gr@urhe Company also negotiated with certain uagshiemployees to increase the eligibility
age for retiree medical benefits and to eliminategost-65 retiree reimbursement account benefiérftployees retiring on or after January 1,
2014.
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18. POSTEMPLOYMENT AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS O THER THAN PENSIONS (continued)

The following table provides a reconciliation oétbhange in the projected benefit obligation ardnilt amount recognized in the

Consolidated Balance Sheets for the years endeenlesr 31, 2013 and 2012 (in millions):

Change in Projected Benefit Obligatior
Benefit obligation at beginning of perit
Service cos

Interest cos

Actuarial loss (gain

Currency loss (gair

Plan amendmen

Benefits paic

Other

Benefit obligation at end of peric
Funded statu

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets

Accrued benefit obligatio— current
Accrued benefit obligatio— nor-current

Net amount recognize
Amounts Recorded in Accumulated OCI

Net actuarial gail
Net prior service cred

Net amount recognize

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Oblkdions

The following table presents the discount ratesl tseletermine the benefit obligations:

United States plans
Non-United States plar

Dec. 31, 201 Dec. 31, 201:
Non- Non-

u.S. U.S. Total U.S. u.S. Total
$ 252 $ 21 $ 27¢ $ 244 $ 20 $ 264
2 1 3 3 — 3

8 1 9 10 1 11
(18) 2 (20 17 — 17
— — — — 1 1
— — — (3 — (3)
(18 ) (20 (19 1) (20

2 ©) (1) — — —

$ 22¢ $ 16 $ 244 $ 252 $ 21 $27:
$(22¢) $(16) $(2449) $(252) $(21) $(279)
$ (20) $— $ (20 $ (20 $ () $ (21
(208) (16) (224) (232 (20) (252)
$(228) $(16) $(244) $(252) $(21) $(273)
$ 21 $ 6 $ 24 $ 4 $ 5 $ 9
24 — 27 28 — 28

$ 45 $ 6 $ 51 $ 32 $ 5 $ 37

Dec. 31,

2017 201z
4.35% 3.5(%
4.45% 3.8(%
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Components of Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit @st

The following table presents the components ofeeiddic postretirement benefit cost (in millions):

Twelve Months
Ended Dec. 31,
201: 2012 2011

Service cost $ 3 $ 3 $ 3
Interest cos 9 11 14
Amortization of prior service co: 4 4) —

Amortization of actuarial gai Q) 3 1)
Curtailment gair — (D) (2
Net periodic postretirement benefit ¢ $ 7 $ 6 $ 14

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net PeriodRostretirement Benefit Cost

The following table presents the discount ratesl useletermine net periodic postretirement beroefit:

Twelve Months
Ended Dec. 31,

201 2012 2011
United States plans 3.5(% 4.35% 5.05%
Non-United States plar 3.8(% 4.1(% 4.8(%

The following table presents health care cost trabels used to determine net periodic postretiréimemefit cost, as well as information
regarding the ultimate rate and the year in whitghrtultimate rate is reached:

Twelve Months
Ended Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011

United States plar

Initial rate at end of yes 7.0(% 7.0(% 7.0(%

Ultimate rate 5.0(% 5.0(% 5.0(%

Year in which ultimate rate is reach 202: 202z 2021
Non-United States plar

Initial rate at end of yee 6.25% 6.5(% 6.8(%

Ultimate rate 4.7%% 4.8(% 4.8(%

Year in which ultimate rate is reach 201¢ 201¢ 201¢

The health care cost trend rate assumption candaignificant effect on the amounts reported.|lDstrate, a ongyercentage point change
the December 31, 2013 assumed health care codtrimewould have the following effects (in millgn
1-Percentage Point
Increase Decrease

Increase (decrease) in total service cost andesttenst components of net periodic postretirerr
benefit cos $ 1 $ —
Increase (decrease) of accumulated postretirenasfib obligatior $ 9 $ (8)
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Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Deficit)

For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Companayded other comprehensive income of $7 milliat,af tax, to OCI. Approximately
$6 million of the $51 million balance in accumuldt®Cl is expected to be recognized as net perjpastretirement benefit during 2014. For
the year ended December 31, 2012, the Companydetather comprehensive income of $14 million,afaétx, to OCI.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following table shows estimated future bergdigyments from the Company’s postretirement bepéfits (in millions):

Estimated
Benefit

Year Payments
2014 $ 21
2015 $ 21
2016 $ 21
2017 $ 21
2018 $ 2C
201¢-2023 $ 92

Postemployment Benefits

The Company may also provide benefits to formenactive employees after employment but beforeaetent under certain conditions.
These benefits include continuation of benefithsag health care and life insurance coverage. ttri@d postemployment benefits liability
at December 31, 2013 and 2012 was $18 million &&iriillion, respectively. The net periodic posteayphent benefit expense was $1
million for each of the years ended December 31320012 and 2011, respectively.

19. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND OTHER MATTERS

The Company is involved in various legal proceedirgating to employment, product liability and etimatters (collectively,
“Proceedings”). The Company regularly reviews ttagus of such Proceedings along with legal counsahilities for such Proceedings are
recorded when it is probable that the liability baen incurred and when the amount of the liabiléty be reasonably estimated. Liabilities
adjusted when additional information becomes akibgladvianagement believes that the amount of angoresbly possible losses in excess of
any amounts accrued, if any, with respect to suokd®dings or any other know claim, including thetters described below under the
caption Environmental Matters (the “Environmentadthérs”) will not be material to the Company’s ficéal statements. Management
believes that the ultimate disposition of the Peatiergs and the Environmental Matters will not haveaterial adverse effect on the
Company'’s operations or financial condition takeraavhole.

Litigation

The Company has nothing to report under this i
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Environmental Matters

We have been deemed by the United States Envirdiairferotection Agency to be a Potentially Respdedtarty (“PRP”) with respect to
certain sites under the Comprehensive Environm&eaponse Compensation and Liability Act. We hdse been deemed a PRP under
similar state or local laws and in other instarmméer PRPs have brought suits against us as a&RBrftribution under such federal, state, or
local laws. At December 31, 2013, we had envirortaleemediation liabilities as a PRP at 20 sitegrghwe have a continuing legal
obligation to either complete remedial actions antdbute to the completion of remedial actionpas of a group of PRPs. For these sites we
estimate a reserve to reflect environmental libdithat have been asserted or are probable eftiass in which liabilities are probable and
reasonably estimable. At December 31, 2013, o@rvesfor such liabilities was $5 million.

Kearny, New Jersey Manufacturing Facility

During the week of October 29, 2012, the Compampegrnced a flood at its Kearny, New Jersey manufeg facility as a result of
Hurricane Sandy. This facility is insured for prayedamage and business interruption losses retatedch events, subject to deductibles and
policy limits. In December of 2013, the Companytledtits insurance claims for a net $78 million.r®Qoofing facility returned to full

operating capacity in the third quarter of 2013 #m@lCompany anticipates an additional $6 milliorcharges to be taken in 2014 related to
final repairs at our Asphalt facility. The proceedseived on settlement will substantially covéicakts/losses incurred.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Companyred losses related to clean up activities arsihless interruption in the amount of
$27 million reported in Costs of Sales, and $16iomireported in Other expenses (income), nethenGonsolidated Statements of
Earnings. These expenses were more than offséieb$38 million of insurance proceeds recorded ime©éxpenses (income), net on the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, the Companyred losses related to clean up activities arsihless interruption in the amount of
million reported in Costs of Sales, and $23 millieported in Other expenses (income), net, on thes@lidated Statements of Earnings,
partially offset by $20 million of insurance prodsaecorded in Other expenses (income), net oS dmsolidated Statements of Earnings.

20. STOCK COMPENSATION
2013 Stock Plan

On April 18, 2013, the Company’s stockholders appdothe Owens Corning 2013 Stock Plan (the “20b8I5Plan”) which replaced the
2010 Stock Plan. The 2013 Stock Plan authorizestgief stock options, stock appreciation rightstrieted stock awards, restricted stock
units, bonus stock awards and performance stockdswander the 2013 Stock Plan, 1.5 million shafesommon stock may be granted in
addition to the shares of Company common stockrthitd over from the 2010 Stock Plan as of Ap8@| 2013. Such shares of common st
include shares that were available but not grartedhich were granted but were not issued or dedigt due to expiration, termination,
cancellation or forfeiture of such awards. Thert e no future grants made under the 2010 Stoak.FPAt December 31, 2013 the number of
shares remaining available under the 2013 Stoak flélaall stock awards was 3.4 millic
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Stock Options

The Company has granted stock options under itkistdder approved stock plans. The Company calesllatweighted-average grant-date
fair value using a Black-Scholes valuation modeldptions granted. Compensation expense for opt®omeasured based on the fair market
value of the option on the date of grant, and éi®gaized on a straight-line basis over a four yeating period. In general, the exercise price
of each option awarded was equal to the markeé mfiche Company’s common stock on the date oftgrad an option’s maximum term is
10 years. The volatility assumption was based berechmark study of our peers.

During 2013, 329,800 stock options were granteti witveighted-average grant date fair value of $188sumptions used in the Company’
Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the gdate fair value were expected volatility of 4568 qent, expected dividends of O percent,
expected term of 6.25 years and a risk-free inteads of 1.2 percent.

During 2012, 409,700 stock options were granteti witveighted-average grant date fair value of $¥L58sumptions used in the Company’
Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the gdarte fair value were expected volatility of 4568 qent, expected dividends of O percent,
expected term of 6.26 years and a risk-free inteads of 1.1 percent.

During 2011, 412,200 stock options were granteti witveighted-average grant date fair value of $.538sumptions used in the Company’
Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the gdate fair value were expected volatility of 446 qent, expected dividends of 0 percent,
expected term of 6.26 years and a risk-free inteads of 2.6 percent.

During the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012@hd, the Company recognized expense of $5 mildmillion and $4 million
respectively, related to the Company’s stock otidks of December 31, 2013 there was $8 milliototdl unrecognized compensation cost
related to stock options. That cost is expectduetoecognized over a weightaglerage period of 2.52 years. The total aggregatasic value
of options outstanding as of December 31, 2013228dd 2011 was $31 million, $28 million and $12liom, respectively. The total
aggregate intrinsic value of options exercisablefd3ecember 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 was $27amjl$28 million and $12 million,
respectively. Cash received from option exercisas $45 million, $12 million and $10 million for tlyears ended December 31, 2013, 2012
and 2011, respectively. Tax benefits realized ftarndeductions associated with option exercisedadt$3 million, $2 million and $1 million
for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 antl, 284pectively.

The following table summarizes the Company’s stogtion activity:

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012 Dec. 31, 2011

Number of Weighted- Number of Weighted- Number of Weighted-

Average Average Average
Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price
Beginning Balance 3,025,22I $ 27.7¢ 3,293,54! $ 26.2¢ 3,397,85! $ 25.0¢
Grantec 329,80( 42.1¢ 409,70( 33.7:% 412,20( 33.9¢
Exercisec (549,80() 26.8¢ (520,12() 22.6¢ (374,739 25.7¢
Forfeited (56,500 34.5¢ (157,90 28.4¢ (141,779 21.1¢

Ending Balanct 2,748,721 $ 29.5¢ 3,025,22i $ 27.7¢ 3,293,54! $ 26.2¢
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The following table summarizes information abow @ompany’s options outstanding and exercisable:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Remaining Number Remaining
Range o Contractual Exercisable a Contractual
Exercise Options
Prices QOutstanding Life Exercise Price Dec. 31, 201: Life Exercise Price
$13.89 - $42.16 2,748,721 5.3t $ 29.5¢ 1,939,14! 4.2C $ 26.7¢

Restricted Stock Awards and Restricted Stock Units

The Company has granted restricted stock awardsestiicted stock units (collectively referred to“gestricted stock”) under its stockholder
approved stock plans. Compensation expense foictest stock is measured based on the market pfittee stock at date of grant and is
recognized on a straighitte basis over the four year vesting period. Stasirictions are subject to alternate vesting gfan death, disabilit
approved early retirement and involuntary termimatiover various periods ending in 2015.

During the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012@hd, the Company recognized expense of $16 mjl§aé million and $13 million
respectively, related to the Company’s restrictedls As of December 31, 2013, there was $25 milbbtotal unrecognized compensation
cost related to restricted stock. That cost is etqubto be recognized over a weighted-average ghefi@.59 years. The total grant date fair
value of shares vested during the years ended Omsredd, 2013, 2012 and 2011, was $16 million, $ikam and $9 million, respectively.

A summary of the status of the Company’s plansiaatrestricted stock issued as of December 313,212 and 2011 and changes during
the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, 2012@hd are presented below:

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012 Dec. 31, 2011
Weightec- Weighted- Weightec-
Average Average Average
Grant Date Grant Date Grant Date
Number of Number of Number of

Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Beginning Balance 1,875,06! $ 27.1¢ 1,941,74 $ 23.8: 1,987,70! $ 19.7¢
Grantec 512,39¢ 41.01 638,61¢ 33.4: 565,98: 33.47
Vested (573,92() 26.0( (544,529 22.3¢ (476,65() 18.8:
Forfeited (77,719 34.6:2 (160,76 28.3¢ (135,29) 21.67
Ending Balanct 1,735,82. $ 32.4¢ 1,875,06! $ 27.1¢ 1,941,74 $ 23.8:

Performance Stock Awards and Performance StocksUnit

The Company has granted performance stock awadipeformance stock units (collectively referrecdsd*PSUs”) as a part of its long-term
incentive plan. Outstanding grants issued in 2030 fully settled in stock and outstanding gaissued in 2011 and 2012 will be settlet
percent in stock and 50 percent in cash. The anafithe stock and/or cash ultimately distributedastingent on meeting various company
or stockholder return goal
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Compensation expense for PSUs settled in stocle@sared based on the grant date fair value amtt@gnized on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period. Compensation expense for P8tiled in cash is measured based on the fair \atltlee end of each quarter and is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the vggigriod. Vesting will be pro-rated based on theber of full months employed during the
performance period in the case of death, disabiityange in control or involuntary termination, gnd+ated awards earned will be paid at
end of the three-year period.

During 2013, 2012, and 2011, the Company grantédsPThe 2013, 2012, and 2011 grants vest afteregtyear period based on the
Company’s total stockholder return relative to preeformance of the components of the S&P 500 Iridethe respective three-year period.
The amount of PSUs earned will vary from 0 per¢er00 percent of PSUs awarded depending on tagwelstockholder return
performance.

For all PSUs, respectively, during the period endedember 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, the Compangnéed expense of $7 million, $13
million and $7 million. As of December 31, 2013ettd was $11 million of total unrecognized compensatost related to PSUs. That cost is
expected to be recognized over a weighted-averagedoof 1.7 years. The total grant date fair valtishares vested during the years ended
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, was $9 milliaa, riillion and $19 million, respectively.

2013 Grant

For the 2013 grant, the fair value of the portio®?8Us settled in stock was estimated at the gtate using a Monte Carlo simulation that
used various assumptions that include expectediltylaf 36.7 percent, a risk free interest raf€al percent and an expected term of 2.9
years. Expected volatility was based on a benchrstaiky of our peers. The r-free interest rate was based on zero coupon UBit&ies

Treasury bills at the grant date. The expected tepresents the period from the grant date to nideoé the three-year performance period.

2012 Grant

For the 2012 grant, the portion of the PSUs settladhsh will be revalued every reporting periodilithe award is fully vested. As a result,
compensation expense recognized will be adjustdgeavious surplus compensation expense recogmiitelde reversed or additional
expense will be recognized. For the period endezkBer 31, 2012, the Company estimated the fairevaf the cash PSUs granted using a
Monte Carlo simulation that used various assumpttbat include expected volatility of 25.73 percentisk free rate of 0.2 percent and an
expected term of 1.00 year. Expected volatility Wwased on a benchmark study of our peers. Thdréskinterest rate was based on zero
coupon United States Treasury bills at the timeegluation. The expected term represents the ggbeginning December 31, 2013 to the
end of the three-year performance period.

For the 2012 grant, the fair value of the portio®?8Us settled in stock was estimated at the glate using a Monte Carlo simulation that
used various assumptions that include expectedilitylaf 48.2 percent, a risk free interest rafdd®B percent and an expected term of 2.91
years. Expected volatility was based on a benchrstaiky of our peers. The r-free interest rate was based on zero coupon UBit&ies
Treasury bills at the grant date. The expected tepresents the period from the grant date to nideoé the three-year performance period.

2011 Grant

For the 2011 grant, the portion of the PSUs settlaxhsh is revalued every reporting period uhiél award is fully vested. As a result,
compensation expense recognized will be adjustdgegvious surplus compensati
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expense recognized will be reversed or additiorpérse will be recognized. For the period endecebBder 31, 2012, the Company
estimated the fair value of the PSUs settled if ceng a Monte Carlo simulation that used varassumptions that include expected
volatility of 24.84 percent, a risk-free intereatea of 0 percent and an expected term of 0 yednishws the remaining life of the grant.
Expected volatility was based on a benchmark stidyr peers. The risk-free interest rate was basezkro coupon United States Treasury
bills at the time of revaluation. The expected tegpresents the period beginning December 31, &Dft® end of the three-year performance
period.

For the 2011 grant, the fair value of the portié®8Us settled in stock was estimated at the gtatet using a Monte Carlo simulation that
used various assumptions that include expectediltylaf 57.2 percent, a risk-free interest rafeldl percent and an expected term of 2.9
years, which was the remaining life of the grampé&cted volatility was based on a benchmark stddyppeers. The ri-free interest rate
was based on zero coupon United States TreasUsyabihe grant date. The expected term represiemiseriod from the grant date to the end
of the three-year performance period.

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012 Dec. 31, 2011

Weighted- Weighted-
Weightec- Average Average

Average Grant Grant

Number of Grant Date Number of Date Number of Date

Fair Fair

PSUs Fair Value PSUs Value PSUs Value
Beginning Balance 412,911 $ 49.1¢ 508,61t $ 422 754,60: $ 19.6¢
Grantec 207,05( 56.71 256,40( 47.97 354,56¢ 48.61
Vested (167,61() 48.61 (260,58() 36.5: (526,609 16.4¢
Forfeited/cancelle: (41,850 50.3¢ (91,52¢) 43.4* (73,949 25.9¢
Ending Balanct 410,50( $ 53.0¢ 412,91( $ 49.1¢ 508,61¢ $ 422

2013 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

On April 18, 2013, the Company’s stockholders appdothe Owens Corning Employee Stock Purchase(FESPP”). The ESPP is a tax
qualified plan under Section 423 of the Internal&wie Code. The purchase price of shares purchasied the ESPP is equal to 85 percent
of the lower of the fair market value of share©gfens Corning common stock at the beginning orrendf the offering period, which is a
month period ending on May 31 and November 30 ohgaar. There are 2 million shares available focpase under the ESPP as of its
approval date. During the year ended December@ll3,2he Company recognized expense of $1 millielated to the company’s ESPP. For
the year ended December 31, 2013, our employeebgaed 0.1 million shares at an average price 283 Under the outstanding ESPP as
of February 9, 2014, employees have contributethfion to purchase shares at 85 percent of thek&sdfair market value on the lower of
December 2d | 2013 or May 31 2014 stock price ferdlrrent purchase period. The company has $lomidf total unrecognized
compensation cost related to the ES
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21. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A summary of the balances within each classificaibaccumulated OCI (deficit) as of December 311,2and 2012

Defined
OcCl
Benefit Valuation Foreign
Cash Flow Pensior Currency
Allowance Translation
Hedge Plan
Activity Activity activity Adjustment Total
Balance as of December 31, 2011, net of tax $ 3) $ (22€) $ (111 $ 25 $(315)
Amounts classified into AOCI, net of ti $ 2 $ (140 $ 3 $ 5 $(135)
Amounts reclassified from AOCI, net of t — 87 — — 87
Change in AOCI, net of ta 2 (53 (3 5 (48
Balance as of December 31, 2012, net of $ @) $ (279 $ (119 $ 30 $(364)
Amounts classified into AOCI, net of ti $ 1 $ 15 $ (1) $ (28) $ (13
Amounts reclassified from AOCI, net of t 80 — — 8C
Change in AOCI, net of ta 95 (1) (28) 67
Balance as of December 31, 2013, net of $ 0 $ (189 $ (115 $ 2 $(297)

The following table presents the impact and respeddcation of AOCI reclassifications on the Colidated Statements of Earnings (Loss),
net of tax (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31 Dec. 31,
Location 2013 2012
Cash flow hedge activity Cost of sale: $ 0 $ —
Defined benefit pension plan activ Cost of sale: 61 66
Defined benefit pension plan activity Marketing and administrative
expense: 19 21
Total reclassifications from AOC $ 8C $ 87

22. WARRANTS

The Company issued 17.5 million Series A warrargpresenting the right to purchase one share dEtmpany’s common stock for $43.00)
and 7.8 million Series B warrants (representingritjlet to purchase one share of the Company’s comstmck for $45.25) on October 31,
2006, all of which expired on October 31, 2013 areino longer outstanding as of December 31, 2
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23. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table summarizes the number of shartgstanding as well as our basic and diluted egmper share for the years ended
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 (in millions, pkper share amounts):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2013 2012 2011

Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cori $ 204 $ (19 $ 27€

Weightec-average number of shares outstanding used for bagsiings per sha 118.2 119.¢ 122.t

Non-vested restricted and performance sh 0.4 — 0.7

Options to purchase common stc 0.t — 0.3
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding @mdnon equivalent shares used for diluted

earnings per sha 119.] 119.¢ 123.t

Earnings (loss) per common share attributable t@@wCorning common stockholde
Basic $ 1.7¢ $(0.1€) $ 2.2F
Diluted $1.71 $(0.1¢) $ 2.2¢

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated Wigidg earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cagriiy the weighted-average number of
shares of the Company’s common stock outstandingglthe period. Outstanding shares consist ofidsihares less treasury stock.

On April 19, 2012, the Company approved a new shayeback program under which the Company is aigkdrto repurchase up to

10 million shares of the Company’s outstanding camrstock (the “2012 Repurchase Program”). The Zdfurchase Program is in
addition to the share buy-back program announceglisi4, 2010, (the “2010 Repurchase Program” atidatively with the 2012
Repurchase Program, the “Repurchase Programs”)R€&parchase Programs authorize the Company toategse shares through the open
market, privately negotiated, or other transactidie actual number of shares repurchased willmtpa timing, market conditions and ot
factors and will be at the Company’s discretionribg the year ended December 31, 2013, 1.4 mibiveres were repurchased under the
Repurchase Programs. As of December 31, 2013, fiémshares remain available for repurchase utideiRepurchase Programs.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, the numltsrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fass) per share did not include
0.6 million options to purchase common stock, dutheir anti-dilutive effect.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, the numlsdrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fags) per share did not include
0.2 million performance shares, 0.5 million nonteedsrestricted shares, 0.6 million options to pasghcommon stock, 17.5 million common
equivalent shares from Series A Warrants or 7.8anicommon equivalent shares from Series B Wasrdne to their anti-dilutive effect.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the numlsdrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fags) per share did not include
0.8 million options to purchase common stock, Hiillion common equivalent shares from Series A \&@afts or 7.8 million common
equivalent shares from Series B Warrants due fo @né-dilutive effect.
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Items Measured at Fair Value
The Company classifies and discloses assets auilitiées carried at fair value in one of the followg three categories:
Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketsdentical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobséminputs that are corroborated by market data.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroteatdy market data.

The following table summarizes the fair values, Ewels within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall, for assets
and liabilities measured on a recurring basis d3emfember 31, 2013 (in millions):

Quoted Prices

Significant
Total in Active Other Significant
Measurec Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical

at Fair Assets Inputs Inputs

Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash equivalent $ 20 $ 20 $ — $ —
Term deposit: 2 2
Derivative asset 1 — 1 —
Total asset $ 23 $ 22 $ 1 $ —
Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities $ (4 $ — $ 4 $ —
Total liabilities $ (4) $ — $ (4) $ —

The following table summarizes the fair values, Ewels within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall, for assets
and liabilities measured on a recurring basis d3emfember 31, 2012 (in millions):

Quoted Prices

Significant
Total in Active Other Significant
Measurec Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical

at Fair Assets Inputs Inputs

Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash equivalent $ 1 $ 1 $ — $ —
Term deposit: 1 1 —
Derivative asset 1 — 1 —
Total asset $ 3 $ 2 $ 1 $ —
Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities $ 4 $ — $ (4) $ —
Total liabilities $ (4) $ — $ (4) $ —
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Cash equivalents, by their nature, utilize Levélduts in determining fair value. The Company meesthe value of its natural gas hedge
contracts and foreign currency forward contractsgikevel 2 inputs. The fair value of the Company&ural gas hedges is determined by a
mark to market valuation based on forward curvésgusbservable market prices and the fair valugsdbreign currency forward contracts
determined using observable market transactionsen-the-counter markets.

Items Disclosed at Fair Value

Longterm notes receivable

The fair value has been calculated using the egfddature cash flows discounted at market intewgsss. The Company believes that the
carrying amounts reasonably approximate the fdiresaof long-term notes receivable. Long-term no¢éegivable were $6 million and $53
million as of December 31, 2013 and December 31226spectively. These assets are included in oirercurrent assets on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The decline in thevédie of long-term notes receivable was due ¢oréitlassification of a receivable to other
current assets related to the 2011 sale of oureSiasiness.

Longtermdebt

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt besn calculated based on quoted market pricebdéosame or similar issues, or on the
current rates offered to the Company for debt efshme remaining maturities.

As of December 31, 2013, the Company’s 6.50 persemnibr notes due 2016 were trading at approximdatel percent of par value, the 7.00
percent senior notes due 2036 were trading at appabely 107 percent of par value, the 9.00 persentor notes due 2019 were trading at
approximately 125 percent of par value and the p&t@ent senior notes due 2022 were trading abappately 96 percent of par value. The
Company determined that the book value of the reimgilong-term debt instruments approximates markkte. This approach, using level 1
inputs and utilizing indicative market rates fanew debt issuance, approximated the fair valub®fémaining long-term debt at $224
million.

As of December 31, 2012, the Company’s 6.50 persemnibr notes due 2016 were trading at approximate? percent of par value, the 7.00
percent senior notes due 2036 were trading at appabely 109 percent of par value, the 9.00 persentor notes due 2019 were trading at
approximately 127 percent of par value and the get@ent senior notes due 2022 were trading abappately 102 percent of par

value. Using level 1 inputs and utilizing indicatimarket rates for a new debt issuance, approxérheefair value of the remaining lorgrm
debt at $268 million
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Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Earnings before taxe
United State: $ 19¢ $ 31 $ 20z
Foreign 77 (71 151
Total $ 27: $ (40 $ 35:
Income tax expense (benefi
Current
United State: $ (2 $ 1 $ (149
State and loce 2 (2 2
Foreign 3C 20 28
Total current 2€ 19 1€
Deferred
United State: 56 (22 61
State and loce 2 2 7
Foreign (16) (29 (10
Total deferrec 42 (47 58
Total income tax expense (bene $ 68 $ (28 $ 74

The reconciliation between the United States fddstadutory rate and the Company’s effective incdaerate from continuing operations is:

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

201 2012 2011
United States federal statutory rate 35% (39)% 35%
State and local income taxes, net of federal tavefik 2 (5) 2
Foreign tax rate differentii (12) (60) (20
US tax expense/benefit on foreign earnings/ 2 (62 D
Valuation allowanct 17 127 2
Loss on liquidatior (a0 — —
Uncertain tax positions and settleme @ 2 3
Other, ne ©) _(33 (4)
Effective tax rate 2% _(70% _21%

As of December 31, 2013, the Company has not redoaddeferred tax liability of approximately $264lion for foreign withholding and
United States federal income taxes on approxim&elg27 billion of accumulated undistributed earsimd its foreign subsidiaries and
affiliates as they are considered by managemem fpermanently reinveste
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The cumulative temporary differences giving risé¢hie deferred tax assets and liabilities at Decer@be2013 and 2012 are as follows (in
millions):

2013 2012
Deferred Deferred
Deferred Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Other employee benefits $ 158 $ — $ 16C $ —
Pension plan 11t — 161 —
Operating loss carryforwar 1,115 — 1,08( —
Depreciatior — 33¢ — 332
Amortization — 37C — 372

State and local taxe 6 — 5 —
Other 13E — 172 —
Subtotal 1,52¢ 70¢€ 1,57¢ 70&
Valuation allowance (270) — (228) —
Total deferred taxe $ 1,25¢ $ 70€ $ 1,351 $ 70¢

The Company had current deferred tax assets of 8l#8n and $80 million which are included in otheurrent assets in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2G&atévely.

The following table summarizes the amount and exjoin dates of our deferred tax assets relategeoating loss and credit carryforwards at
December 31, 2013 (in millions):

Expiration

Dates Amounts
US federal loss carryforwards 2026- 203z $ 71¢
US state loss carryforwards | 2014- 203z 87
Foreign loss and tax credit carryforwa Indefinite 12¢
Foreign loss and tax credit carryforwards 2014-203: 141
US alternative minimum tax crec Indefinite 29
Other US federal and state tax cre: 2028-203: 13
Total operating loss and tax credit carryforwe $ 1,117

(&) As of December 31, 2013 $6 million US state andrfifion foreign deferred tax asset related to loagyforwards are set to expire o
the next three year

At December 31, 2013, the Company had federak stiad foreign net operating loss carryforwards22$illion, $2.5 billion and $944
million, respectively. In order to fully utilize owperating loss and tax credit carryforwards,@leenpany will need to generate federal, state,
and foreign earnings before taxes of approximeakely billion, $2.8 billion, and $944 million, respively. Certain of these loss carryforwa
are subject to limitation as a result of the changfecontrol that resulted from the Company’s eraaog from bankruptcy in 2006 and the
acquisition of certain foreign entities in 2007 .vitever, the Company believes that these limitatmmgs loss carryforwards will not result in
a forfeiture of any of the carryforwarc
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Deferred income taxes are provided for temporafferdinces between amounts of assets and liabifienancial reporting purposes and-
basis of such assets and liabilities as measuréer@nacted tax laws and regulations, as well alsSN@x credit and other carryforwards. A
valuation allowance will be recorded to reduce defttax assets if, based on all available evideh¢éeconsidered more likely than not that
some portion or all of the recorded deferred taetswill not be realized in future periods. To éxéent the reversal of deferred tax liabilities
is relied upon in our assessment of the realizgloli deferred tax assets, they will reverse ingame period and jurisdiction as the temporary
differences giving rise to the deferred tax as#etsof December 31, 2013, the Company had fedstate, and foreign net deferred tax assets
before valuation allowances of $485 million, $59liom, and $274 million, respectively.

The valuation allowance of $270 million as of Det@m31, 2013 related to tax assets of $12 milliweh $258 million for certain state and
foreign jurisdictions, respectively. The valuatimftowance of $228 million as of December 31, 20dlated to tax assets of $14 million and
$214 million for certain state and foreign jurigtbos, respectively.

The Company, or one of its subsidiaries, files medax returns in the United States and otherdargirisdictions. The Company is no lon
subject to U.S. federal tax examinations for ydefere 2008 or state and foreign examinations éary before 2001. Due to the potential for
resolution of federal, state and foreign examinmegj@nd the expiration of various statutes of ktidin, it is reasonably possible that the gross
unrecognized tax benefits balance may change wiitieimext 12 months by a range of zero to $49 onilli

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoeafntinrecognized tax benefits is as follows (inlimis):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2013 2012 2011
Balance at beginning of period $ 161 $ 17C $ 21C
Tax positions related to the current y
Gross addition: 2 12 8
Tax positions related to prior ye¢
Gross addition: 4 7 6
Gross reduction D (14) (46)
Settlement: 3 (13 @)
Lapses on statutes of limitatio (8 D (1
Balance at end of peric $ 15t $ 161 $ 17C

The Company classifies all interest and penalteg@ome tax expense. As of December 31, 2013, 26d2011, the Company recognized
$6 million, $10 million and $13 million respectiyelin liabilities for tax related interest and pkigs on its Consolidated Balance Sheets and
$(3) million, $(3) million and $(15) million, resptvely, of interest and penalty expense on itssatidated Statements of Earnings (Loss). If
these unrecognized tax benefits were to be recedris of December 31, 2013, the Company’s incomexpense would decrease by about
$128 million.
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26. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (unaudited)

Select quarterly financial information is presernitethe tables below for the quarterly periods @12 and 2012, respectively (in millions,
except per share amounts):

Quarter
First Secon( Third Fourth

2013

Net sales $1,35C $1,347 $1,32( $1,27¢
Cost of sale: 1,13 1,08( 1,067 1,04t
Gross margir 21c 267 258 23<
Earnings before interest and ta: 57 11¢ 10€ 104
Interest expense, n 29 29 29 25
Income tax expense (bene! 6 39 26 (©)]
Net earnings attributable to Owens Corn $ 22 $ 49 $ 51 $ 82

BASIC EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARI
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $01¢ $ 041 $04: $ 0.7C

DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARI
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC

COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $018 $ 041 $04: $ 0.6¢
Quarter
First Seconc Third Fourth

2012
Net sales $1,34¢ $ 1,391 $1,27¢ $1,15¢
Cost of sale: 1,16( 1,152 1,07¢ 98¢
Gross margir 18¢€ 23¢ 202 17C
Earnings (loss) before interest and ta (12 85 59 1€
Interest expense, n 28 28 29 29
Income tax expens 5 17 (14 (36€)
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort $ (469 $ 3¢ $ 4 $ (56

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $(0.3¢) $ 0.3Z $ 0.37 $ (0.47)

DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNING
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $(0.39 $ 032 $037 $(0.47)

During the first, second, third and fourth qua&8d.2, the Company recorded additional pre-tax ire¢empense) of ($4) million ($3 million
after tax expense), $1 million ($1 million after @xpense), ($7) million ($3 million after tax expe), and ($3) million ($2 million after tax
expense) respectively; related to prior period® @tiect was not material to previously issuedrftial statement:
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following Condensed Consolidating Financiat&teents present the financial information requiréth respect to those entities which
guarantee certain of the Company’s debt. The Ca®teonsolidating Financial Statements are predemehe equity method. Under this
method, the investments in subsidiaries are recoatieost and adjusted for the Company’s sharkeo$tibsidiaries’ cumulative results of
operations, capital contributions, distributionsl ather equity changes. The principal eliminatiatries eliminate investment in subsidiaries
and intercompany balances and transactions.

Guarantor and Nonguarantor Financial Statements

The Senior Notes and the Senior Revolving Crediflifaare guaranteed, fully, unconditionally armintly and severally, by each of Owens
Corning’s current and future 100 percent owned nietdomestic subsidiaries that is a borrower guarantor under Owens Corning'’s Credit
Agreement, which permits changes to the named gt@sain certain situations (collectively, the “Gaator Subsidiaries”). The remaining
subsidiaries have not guaranteed the Senior Notkthe Senior Revolving Credit Facility (collectiyethe“Nonguarantor Subsidiari”).
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (LOSS)

NET SALES
COST OF SALES
Gross margir
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Marketing and
administrative
expense:
Science and technology
expense:
Charges related to cost
reduction action
Other expenses (income),
net
Total operating
expense:

EARNINGS BEFORE
INTEREST AND TAXES

Interest expense, n

EARNINGS (LOSS)
BEFORE TAXES

Less: Income tax expense
(benefit)

EARNINGS (LOSS)
BEFORE EQUITY IN
NET EARNINGS OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND
AFFILIATES

Equity in net earnings of
subsidiaries

Equity in net earnings of
affiliates

NET EARNINGS (LOSS)

Less: Net earnings attributable
to noncontrolling interest

NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWENS CORNING

Parent
$ —

(10

10

12¢

(29
96

(86)
104

(190)
(72)

(11€)

32z

‘ | N
o
N

©
N
o
N

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 3,73(

3,08¢
64t

23€

86

32z

$ 322

Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 1,98¢
1,67

311

14C

87

87

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(in millions)

Eliminations
$ (423)
(423)
(40¢)
(;JE)

$ 408)

Consolidatec
$ 5,29t
4,32¢

96¢€

53C

77

38t
112

27¢

68

20¢

20¢

$ 204
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

(in millions)
Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations
NET SALES $ — $ 3,61¢ $ 1,932 $ (37€)
COST OF SALES 9 3,01¢ 1,74¢ (376)
Gross margir 9 601 187 —
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Marketing and
administrative expenst 112 25¢ 13¢ —
Science and technology
expense: — 61 18 —
Charges related to cost
reduction action — 51 —
Other expenses (incom (37 24 23 —
Total operating
expense: 75 344 23C —
EARNINGS BEFORE
INTEREST AND TAXES (66) 257 (43) —
Interest expense, n 10z 2 1C —
Loss on extinguishment of de 74
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
TAXES (242) 25E (53 —
Less: Income tax expense
(benefit) (92 64 — —
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
EQUITY IN NET
EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND
AFFILIATES (150 191 (53 —
Equity in net earnings of
subsidiaries 131 (55) — (76)
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
affiliates — (5 1 —
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) (29 131 (52) (7€)

Less: Net earnings attributable
noncontrolling interest

NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO

OWENS CORNING $ (19 $ 131 $ (59 $ (76

Consolidatec
$ 5,17:
4,37

797

50¢

79

51
1C

64¢

14¢
114
74

(40)
(29)

(12

4
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

NET SALES
COST OF SALE:S
Gross margir
OPERATING EXPENSE!
Marketing and administrative
expense!
Science and technology
expense!
Other expenses (income), |
Total operating expens
EARNINGS BEFORE
INTEREST AND TAXES
Interest expense, n
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
TAXES
Less: Income tax expense (bene
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
EQUITY IN NET EARNINGS
OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
AFFILIATES
Equity in net earnings of subsidiar
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
affiliates
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
Less: Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling interest
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS
CORNING

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

Parent

$ —
(23
23

67
(89
(21)

44
10%

(61)
(23

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 3,641

3,01°F
62€

314

61
15

39C

23€
©)

23¢
72

167
14¢

$ 314

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
(in millions)

Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 2,01¢
1,63¢
37¢

144

1€
38

19¢

181
17¢
25

15C

154

Eliminations
$ (329
(329
(469)
(@69

$ (4639)

Consolidatec
$ 5,33¢
4,307
1,02¢

52¢
77

(39)

567

461
10¢€

858
74
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS ( LOSS)
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(in millions)

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations

NET EARNINGS (LOSS) $ 204 $ 322 $ 87 $ (40¢)
Currency translation adjustme (28 — — —
Pension and other postretirement

adjustment (net of tay 94 — — —
Deferred income (loss) on hedging

(net of tax) 1 — — —
COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS

(LOSS) 271 322 87 (40¢)
Less: Comprehensive earnings

attributable to noncontrolling

interests
COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS

(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO

OWENS CORNING

0524

271 $ 32z $ 86 $ 409

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

(in millions)
Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations

NET EARNINGS (LOSS) $ (19 $ 131 $ (52 $ (76)
Currency translation adjustme 5 — — —
Pension and other postretirement

adjustment (net of tay (56) — — —
Deferred income (loss) on hedging

(net of tax) 2 — — —
COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS

(LOSS) (68) 131 (52 (76)

Less: Comprehensive earnings

attributable to noncontrolling

interests — — 3 —
COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS

(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO

OWENS CORNING $ (68 $ 131 $ 55) $ 76)

Consolidatec
$ 20&
(29)

94

1

272

$ 271

Consolidatec
$ (16)
5

(56)

2

(69)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

(in millions)
Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations

NET EARNINGS (LOSS) $ 27¢ $ 314 $ 154 $ (469)
Currency translation adjustme (39 — — —
Pension and other postretiremen

adjustment (net of tay (80) — — —
Deferred income (loss) on hedging

(net of tax) 2 — — —
COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS

(LOSS) 15t 314 154 (4639

Less: Comprehensive earnings
attributable to noncontrolling
interests

COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS
(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWENS CORNING

0524

15¢ $ 314 $ 14¢ $ (463

Consolidatec

$

281
(39)

(80)

N )

$

16C

15¢
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel
Receivables, ne
Due from affiliates
Inventories
Assets held for sa- current
Other current asse
Total current asse
Investment in subsidiarie
Due from affiliates
Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Intangible asset
Deferred income taxe
Other norcurrent asset

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities
Due to affiliates
Shor-term debt
Long-term debt current portior
Total current
liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portic
Due to affiliates
Pension plan liability
Other employee benefits liabili
Deferred income taxe
Other liabilities
OWENS CORNING
STOCKHOLDERY¢ EQUITY
Preferred stoc
Common stocl
Additional paid in capita
Accumulated earning
Accumulated other
comprehensive defic
Cost of common stock in treas
Total Owens Corning
stockholder equity
Noncontrolling interest
Total equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
EQUITY

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

Parent

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013

(in millions)
Non-Guarantor
Guarantor
Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations
$ 3 $ 54 $ —
— 682 —
2,66¢ — (2,669
487 32¢ —
J— 29 J—
141 83 —
3,29¢ 1,17z (2,669
2,557 55¢ (10,349
67 95¢ (2,02¢)
1,31z 1,257 —
1,127 39 —
1,01¢ 271 (24€)
41¢ 6 —
64 13C —
$ 9,854 $ 4,39: $ (14,279
$ 60€ $ 36& $ —
— 97¢ (2,669
R 1 R
2 1 —
61C 1,34: (2,669
26 184 —
95¢ 67 (1,02¢)
— 12z —
22¢€ 16 —
24¢€ 42 (24€)
6,572 2,04t (8,617
1,21¢ 512 (1,729
7,787 2,55¢ (10,34%)
J— 37 J—
7,787 2,59t (10,345
$ 9,854 $ 4,397 $ (14,287)

Consolidatec

$ 57
68%

81(
29
26¢
1,84¢

2,93:
1,16¢
1,04(
43¢
22%

$ 7,641

$ 7,641
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel
Receivables, ne
Due from affiliates
Inventories
Other current asse
Total current asse
Investment in subsidiarie
Due from affiliates
Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Intangible asset
Deferred income taxe
Other norcurrent assel

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit
Due to affiliates
Shor-term debi
Long-term debt current portior
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portic
Due to affiliates
Pension plan liability
Other employee benefits liabili
Deferred income taxe
Other liabilities
OWENS CORNING STOCKHOLDER EQUITY
Preferred stoc
Common stocl
Additional paid in capita
Accumulated earning
Accumulated other comprehensive det
Cost of common stock in treast
Total Owens Corning stockholders’
equity
Noncontrolling interest
Total equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012

(in millions)
Guarantor
Parent Subsidiaries
$ — $ 3
— 2,52¢
— 4732
5 75
5 3,07¢
6,871 2,48¢
— 65
374 1,29¢
— 1,06¢
— 93¢
54 52t
62 74
$7,37: $ 9,53t
$ 8 $ 62C
1,41¢ —
= _ 2
1,427 622
1,88¢ 28
— 1,022
331 —
— 254
192 172
1 J—
3,92t 6,541
451 894
(364) —
(475) —
3,53¢ 7,43t
3,53¢ 7,43
$7,37:2 $ 9,63t

Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
$ 52 $ — $ 55
60C — 60C

- (2,529 -

31:& — 78€

96 — 17¢€

1,061 (2,529) 1,617
55¢ (9,929 -
1,022 (1,087 —
1,23t — 2,90:

75 — 1,14:

302 (196) 1,04¢

25 — 604

12C — 25€

$ 4,39 $ (13,73 $  7,56¢
$ 27¢ $ — $ 907
1,10¢ (2,529 —

5 — 5

2 — 4

1,39¢ (2,529 91€

164 — 2,07¢

65 (1,087 -

14¢ — 48C

20 — 274

38 — 38

41 (196) 20¢

— — 1
2,062 (8,609 3,92¢
427 (1,32)) 451

— — (364)

— — (475)
2,48¢ (9,929 3,53¢

37 — 37

2,52¢ (9,929 3,57¢

$ 4,39 $ (13,739 $  7,56¢
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY
OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW USEL
FOR INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Additions to plant and
equipmen

Proceeds from the sale
of assets or affiliate

Investment in
subsidiaries and
affiliates, net

Proceeds from Hurrical
Sandy insurance
claims

Deposit related to sale
Hangzhou, China
plant

Net cash flow used for
investing activities

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from senior
revolving credit and
receivables
securitization
facilities

Payments on senior
revolving credit and
receivables
securitization
facilities

Payments on long-term
debt

Net increase (decrease
in shor-term debt

Purchases of treasury
stock

Other

Other intercompany
loans

Net cash flow provided
by (used for)
financing activities

Parent

$ 12¢

(10

16

94(

(1,007)

(63)
2
©)

(132)

Guarantor

Subsidiaries

(149

(51)

58

(136)

69

69

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

(in millions)

Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries

s oz

(200)

11

34

(a7

12z

Eliminations

Consolidatec

$ 41¢

(359)

16
(62)
58

34

(307

1,06:

(1,109
2
4)

(63)
2

(107)



Effect of exchange rate
changes on cas

Net increase in cash and c:
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of periot

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF PERIOD

52

2

2

55

$ 57



Table of Contents

-109-
OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY
OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW USEL
FOR INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Additions to plant anc
equipmen
Proceeds from the s¢
of assets or
affiliates
Proceeds from
Hurricane Sandy
insurance claim
Net cash flow used fc
investing activities

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from senior
revolving credit
and receivables
securitization
facilities

Payments on senior
revolving credit
and receivables
securitization
facilities

Proceeds from long-
term debt

Payments on long-
term debt

Purchase of
noncontrolling
interest

Net increase
(decrease) in shor
term debt

Purchases of treasury
stock

Other

Other intercompany
loans

Net cash flow
provided by (used
for) financing

Parent

$ (109)

(39)

42

1,56¢

8
(119)
4

11z

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 23¢

(174
5

20
(149
(22
(65)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

(in millions)

Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries

Eliminations

(129)

12

(111)

313

(330)

(11)

(19)

(47)

Consolidatec

$ 3

(332)

2C

(253)

1,87

(239

(119)
4



activities

Effect of exchange rate
changes on cas

Net increase in cash a
cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent:
beginning of periot

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF PERIOD

101

(87)
3
$ 3

(90

52

52
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY
OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW USEL
FOR INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Additions to plant and
equipmen

Proceeds from the sale
of assets or affiliate

Investment in
subsidiaries and
affiliates, net

Net cash flow used for
investing activities

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from senior
revolving credit
facility

Payments on senior
revolving credit
facility

Proceeds from long-
term debt

Payments on longerm
debt

Net increase (decreas
in shor-term debt

Purchase of treasury
stock

Other

Other intercompany
loans

Net cash flow provide
by (used for)
financing activities

Effect of exchange rate
changes on cas

Net increase in cash and ci
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
beginning of periot

CASH AND CASH

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Parent

$ (70

()

@)

1,54

(1,429)

(13¢)
8

72

74

©)

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 23
(222

3
(84)
(309

67

67

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
(in millions)

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ 123 $ =

(219) —

78 —

(13 =

36& —

(207) —

(10) —

18 —

(139) —

Eliminations

Consolidatec

1,91-

(1,630

(10

26



EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF PERIOD

&+

52

52



Table of Contents

-111-
OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

Number Description Page
Il Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reser- for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 antl 112
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES FOR THE YEARS ENDED December 31, 201:
2012 AND 2011

(in millions)
Balance a
Charged tc Charged tc Acquisitions
Beginning Balance
Costs and Other and at End
of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions Divestitures of Period
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 201.
Allowance for doubtful
accounts $ 17 $ 3 $ — $ (6)(a) $ — $ 14
Tax valuation
allowance $ 22¢ $ 46 $ — $ (4) $ — $ 27C
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 201.
Allowance for doubtful
accounts $ 15 $ 3 $ — $ (@IEY) $ — $ 17
Tax valuation
allowance $ 187 $ 51 $ — $ (10) $ — $ 22¢
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 201
Allowance for doubtful
accounts $ 1¢ $ 3 $ — $ (7)(a) $ — $ 1t
Tax valuation
allowance $ 174 $ 7 $ — $ 6 $ — $ 187

(&) Uncollectible accounts written off, net of recoes:
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the SE®CCbmpany has filed or incorporated by referemctam agreements as exhibits to this
Annual Report on Form 10-K. These agreements matagorepresentations and warranties by the paifiesse representations and
warranties have been made solely for the benethie@bther party or parties to such agreementgipnthy have been qualified by disclosu
made to such other party or parties, (ii) were malg as of the date of such agreements or sudr dtite(s) as may be specified in such
agreements and are subject to more recent devetapnmehich may not be fully reflected in the Comyiarpublic disclosure, (iii) may reflect
the allocation of risk among the parties to suateagents and (iv) may apply materiality standaitierént from what may be viewed as
material to investors. Accordingly, these repreatons and warranties may not describe the Compaagtual state of affairs at the date
hereof and should not be relied upon.

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatincofporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of Owelosrihg’s Current
Report on Form-K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by referéo Exhibit 3.2 of Owens Corning’s Current Reéor Form 8-K
(File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

4.1 Indenture, dated as of October 31, 2006, by anchgrfiwens Corning, each of the guarantors namedithand LaSalle

Bank, National Association, as trustee (incorpatdg reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corning’sré€at Report on
Form &K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprilZ2(87, by and among Owens Corning, each of theagtiars named
therein and LaSalle Bank National Association rastée (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.Oteens Corning’s
Current Report on Formr-K (File No. 1-33100), filed April 13, 2007]

4.3 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Deceh2h@007, by and among Owens Corning, each oftlagantors
named therein and LaSalle Bank National Associagrirustee (incorporated by reference to ExHildito Owens
Corninc¢'s Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C

4.4 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 2208, by and among Owens Corning, each of theagitais named
therein and LaSalle Bank National Association rastée (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.Dteens Corning’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended June 30, 20

4.5 Series A Warrant Agreement, dated as of Octobe?2@06, between Owens Corning and American Stocksfea & Trus
Company, as Warrant Agent (incorporated by refexead=xhibit 10.3 to Owens Corning’s Post-Effectirmendment
No. 1 to Form -1 Registration Statement (File No. -136363), filed December 8, 200!

4.6 Series B Warrant Agreement, dated as of Octobe2@16, between Owens Corning and American StochsFea & Trus
Company, as Warrant Agent (incorporated by refexeadExhibit 10.4 to Owens Corning’s Post-Effectimmendment
No. 1 to Form -1 Registration Statement (File No. -136363), filed December 8, 200!

4.7 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of JuBODS, and the First Amendment thereto, dated &ctfber 27, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Ow&uwsning’'s Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form Registration
Statement (File No. 3-136363), filed December 8, 2001
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Indenture, dated as of June 2, 2009, between O@errsng, certain of Owens Corning’s subsidiaried ®ells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as trustee (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corr’s Registration Statement on Forn8S-
(File No. 33:-159689), filed June 3, 200¢

Supplemental Indenture, dated June 8, 2009, bet@agms Corning, the guarantors named therein arts\Wargo Bank,
National Association, as trustee (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corr’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File
No. 1-33100), filed June 8, 200¢

Form of 9.000% Senior Notes due 2019 (incorporaterkference to Exhibit 4.2 to Owens Corning’s @atrReport on Form 8-
K (File No. 1-33100), filed June 8, 200¢

Form of 4.200% Senior Notes due 2022 (incorporaterkference to Exhibit 4.2 to Owens Corning’s @atrReport on Form 8-
K (File No. 1-33100), filed October 22, 201:

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May2@60, by and among Owens Corning, certain subsigdiaand Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as successor Trustem(porated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Owenen@®g’s Current Report on
Form ¢-K (File No. 1-33100), filed May 28, 2010

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Mag@H), by and among Owens Corning, certain subsigiaand Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as Trustee (incorpatdtg reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Owens Corning’srént Report on Form B-
(File No. 1-33100), filed May 28, 2010

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of OctoBePQ12, by and among Owens Corning, certain sigygd, and Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as successor Trustem(porated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Owenm@g’s Current Form 8-K
(File No. 1-33100), filed October 22, 201:

Credit Agreement, dated as of May 26, 2010, byandng Owens Corning, certain of its subsidiaries Jénders signatory
thereto and Wells Fargo Bank, National AssociatamAdministrative Agent (incorporated by referet&xhibit 10.1 to Ower
Corninc¢'s Current Report on Forn-K (File No. 1-33100), filed May 28, 2010

First amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as atMa4, 2011 (incorporated by reference to ExHibi2 to Owens Corning’s
Current Report on Form -K (File 1-33100), filed February 15, 201:

Second amendment to Credit Agreement, dated ady?d, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhlifitl to Owens Corning’
Current Report on Formr-K (File No. 1-33100), filed July 29, 2011

Third amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as afelNter 20, 2013 (incorporated by reference to Bxhih1 to Owens
Corninc¢’'s Current Report on Forn-K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 21, 201:

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of Marct)31,#tween Owens Corning Sales, LLC and Owensi@pReceivables
LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 tawéhs Corning’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File Ne83100), filed
April 5, 2011).

Amended and Restated Receivables Purchase Agreeatedtas of December 16, 2011 (incorporated l®reate to Exhibit
10.1 to Owens Cornir's Current Report on Forn-K (File No. 1-33100), filed December 19, 201

Second Amendment to Amend and Restated Purchasemgnt dated as of July 26, 2013 (incorporatecf®rence to Exhibit
10.1 to Owens Corning Current Report on Fo-K (File No. 1-33100).filed July 29, 2013)

Performance Guaranty dated as of March 31, 20tbrorated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Owens®g's Current Report
on Form K (File No. 1-33100), filed April 5, 2011)
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Key Management Severance Agreement with Charl&aBa (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18tens Corning’s
annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Form of Key Management Severance Agreement for lkex Officers* (filed herewith)

Amended and restated Key Management Severance iAgreaevith Michael H. Thaman (incorporated by refeeto Exhibit 10
to Owens Corning Sales, LI's Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-3660) for the year ended December 31, 20C

Form of Directors’ Indemnification Agreement (inporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Owens Gagisi Current Report on
Form &K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Owens Corning Long-Term Incentive Plan (incorpaldig reference to Exhibit 10 to Owens Corning Sdlé€’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q (File No. -3660) for the quarter ended June 30, 200

Owens Corning Executive Supplemental Benefit P2809 Restatement (incorporated by reference tolitxtd.28 to Owens
Corninc¢'s annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Corporate Incentive Plan Terms Applicable to Carixecutive Officers (incorporated by referenc&xhibit 10 to Owens
Corning Sales, LL"s Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -3660) for the quarter ended March 31, 199

Amended and Restated Corporate Incentive Plan TAppBcable to Certain Executive Officers (incorptad by reference to
Annex B to Owens Cornir's Proxy Statement (File No-33100), filed March 16, 2011)

Owens Corning Supplemental Executive Retirement,Rla amended and restated, effective as of Jadaua809 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to Owens Corning’sual report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-33100) for gesmr ended
December 31, 2008)

Corporate Incentive Plan Terms Applicable to Keydiogees Other Than Certain Executive Officers (ipooated by reference
to Exhibit 10 to Owens Corning Sales, LLC’s Qudyt&eport on Form 10-Q (File No. 1-3660) for theagger ended June 30,
1999).*

Owens Corning Deferred Compensation Plan, effeetsvef January 1, 2007 (incorporated by referem&exhibit 10.5 to Owens
Corninc¢’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended March 31, 200

First Amendment to the Owens Corning Deferred Campgon Plan, effective as of January 1, 2009 fimo@ted by reference
to Exhibit 10.33 to Owens Corni’'s annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Owens Corning Amended and Restated Deferred Corapend?lan, effective as of January 1, 2014 (fhledewith).

Owens Corning 2010 Stock Plan (incorporated byresfee to Exhibit 10.1 to Owens Corning’s Currenp&é€on Form & (File
No. 1-33100), filed April 23, 2010).

Owens Corning 2013 Stock Plan (incorporated byregige to Annex C to Owens Corning’s Proxy Stater(leié No 1-33100),
filed March 14, 2013).

Owens Corning Employee Stock Purchase Plan, effeas of April 18, 2013, (incorporated by referetwénnex B to Owens
Cornin¢’ Proxy Statement (File No-33100), filed March 14, 2013)

Form of Owens Corning 2013 Stock Plan Deferred IStdait Award Agreement for Directors (filed herehjit
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Form of Owens Corning 2013 Long Term Incentive PaogAward Agreement for Option Award (filed herdwit
Form of Owens Corning 2013 Long Term Incentive PaogAward Agreement for Performance Share Unigdfiherewith)
Form of Owens Corning 2013 Long Term Incentive PaogAward Agreement for Restricted Stock Unit ¢fileerewith).
Form of Owens Corning 2013 Long Term Incentive PaogAward Agreement for Restricted Stock (fileddweith).
Subsidiaries of Owens Corning (filed herewit
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (filed hafgw
Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange Act Rules 1-14(a) and 15-14(a) (filed herewith)
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuawot Exchange Act Rules 1-14(a) and 15-14(a) (filed herewith)
Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350 (filed herewit
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350 (filed herewit
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schen
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schen
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkba
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkba
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkb.

* Denotes management contract or compensatory plarramgement required to be filed as an exhibisyamt to Form 1-K.

Owens Corning agrees to furnish to the SecuritiesExchange Commission, upon request, copies afstluments defining the rights of
holders of longerm debt of Owens Corning where the total amo@iseourities authorized under each issue doesxtete ten percent of t
total assets of Owens Corning and its subsidianea consolidated basis.



Exhibit 10.10
KEY MANAGEMENT SEVERANCE AGREEMENT

This Severance Agreement (the “Agreement”) is naexlef<<Date>>by and between OWENS CORNING, a Delaware
corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Companyfid aFirstName» «MI» «LastName», an officer of the Company (“Executive”).

WHEREAS the Company desires to provide Executive with cetaverance pay and benefits, and to expose Exedat
confidential Company information, each in exchafiggeExecutive’s commitment to keep such informatimmfidential and to not engage in
competitive activities with the Company for the atiwn of Executive’s employment and for two yedwesréeafter;

WHEREAS the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directdrithe Company (the “Committee”) has approvesl thi
Severance Agreement to provide Executive with cegaverance pay, benefits and privileges on timitation of Executive’s employment
as described below;

NOW THEREFORE , the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Company Initiated Termination For Reasons Othan Cause and Unsatisfactory Performdhtiee Company terminates Executive’s
employment for any reason other than Unsatisfad®@rjormance or Cause (as defined in paragraplyg a6¢l 10(b), respectively), or
Executive voluntarily terminates Executive’s empt@nt under circumstances involving a Constructigenination, as defined in
paragraph 10(d), Executive will be entitled to tbkowing compensation, provided that Executive@xes a Release and Non-
Competition Agreement satisfactory to the Comp:

a. Severance payment in an amount equal to Base Pagfimed in paragraph 10(a); ¢
b. Separation Incentive Payment, as defined in papégta(e).

2. Company Initiated Termination For UnsatisfactBerformance If the Company terminates Executive’s employnfentnsatisfactory
Performance, as defined in paragraph 10(g), Exexutill be entitled only to the following compenisat, provided that Executive
executes a Release and I-Competition Agreement satisfactory to the Compi

a. Severance payment equal to 50% of Base Pay, aweddfi paragraph 10(a); a
b. Severance payment equal to 50% of a SeparationtimedPayment, as defined in paragraph 1(

3. Company Initiated Termination For Caustthe Company terminates Executisgmployment for Cause, as defined in paragraphy,
Executive will be entitled only to base salary earand as yet unpaid through the effective daterafination.

4. Timing of PaymentsExcept as otherwise delayed pursuant to thisgpaph 4, compensation payable under paragraph® hloove
after a Change of Control shall be paid in a lunmm s soon as practicable after termination (rey thian the 1% day of the third
month following the termination). Compensation galgaunder paragraphs 1 or 2 above absent a Chaggntrol will be made
through the normal payroll cycle over [12/24] mantAll payments will be made minus applicable witldings. To the extent that any
payment hereunder would subject Executive to taxgenalties under Section 409A of the Internalddere Code (“Section 409A"),
such payment(s) shall be delayed until six (6) msmifter Executive’s separation from service (“DethPayments”). Executive shall
receive a lump sum equivalent to the Delayed Paysr@mnthe six month anniversary of Executive’s safien from service, with the
remaining compensation due under this Agreememighyeaid through the normal payroll cycle over tbkofving [12/18] months




10.

Sale of Businesslf Executives employment ends under circumstances describear&graph 1 above in connection with the sale &
Company of a subsidiary, business unit, divisiofaaility, payments will be made under this Agreenenly if Executive is not offered
a position with materially equivalent base salaithwhe Company or with the new owner of the busén@vithout regard to whether
Executive accepts such a position). If Executiveeirees and accepts a suitable offer from the nemeowf the business (the “Successor
Employer”) and is subsequently terminated withie gear of the closing date of the sale under cistantes that would result in
payment of benefits under this Agreement, Executiiliebe treated as though he had been terminagagtidoCompany and receive the
payments provided for in this Agreement, less angunts or benefits provided by the Successor Enaplimyconnection with
Executive’s termination, no later than the March"i8 the calendar year following the calendar yeawlvich Executive’s termination
of employment from the Successor Employer occ

Termination For Other Reasonl$ Executive voluntarily terminates employmentlinding by reason of retirement (other than as
provided in paragraph 1 above with regard to Comesitre Termination), or if Executive’s employmeatrninates due to death or
Permanent Total Disability, Executive shall notemtitled to any benefits under this Agreem:

Continuation of Insurance Benefits the event Executive’employment terminates under the circumstancesitled in paragraph 1

2 of this Agreement, the Company will continue Exae’s participation and coverage for a perio@dné year or six months,
respectively (the “Severance Period”) from Exeaitvast day of employment with the Company underGompany’s medical and
dental plans, in which Executive is participatingmiediately prior to such employment terminatiorpjsct to the Company’s right to
modify the terms of the plans or arrangements plingithese benefits. If Executive is employed bgthar entity during the Severance
Period, the Company will immediately become a sdaopnobligor.

Non-Duplication of Benefits Any compensation or benefits payable under tiragef this Agreement will be offset and not augtedn
by other compensation or benefits of the samenoilasi type payable under local laws of the Exeaitivcountry, any existing plan or
agreement of the Company or any other arrangenatwelen Executive and the Company covering the Bxec(including, but not
limited to, any Company severance policy and them@any’s Annual Incentive Plan). It is intended tthas Agreement not duplicate
benefits Executive is entitled to under countrydtradancy” laws, the Company’s regular severancieypany related policies, or any
other contracts, agreements or arrangements bet#semntive and the Compar

Term. This Agreement shall be effective from the dateebf throughout Executive’s term of employmenaaofficer of the Company,
but shall expire and be of no effect immediatetgmafhe second anniversary of either: (a) a Chafigontrol or (b) written notice of
intent to terminate this Agreement by the Compa@gef Executive Officer, whichever shall occustirExecutive’s Confidentiality,
Non-Solicitation and NorGompetition obligations set forth herein shall sugwthe termination or expiration of this Agreemesrbvidec
however, that if Executive has become entitlednip gayments pursuant to this Agreement before sachnd anniversary which have
not been paid by such second anniversary, such gragrshall be made pursuant to the terms of thiséxgent

Certain Defined Term. As used herein, the following terms shall haweftilowing meanings

a) “Base Pay” shall mean the greater of two tirhesannual salary paid to Executive as of the datermination or the date of a
Change of Control, as the case may be, notwithstgrahy pay reduction that may be related to a €oatve Termination

2



11.

b) “Caus” shall mean
1) Conviction of any felony or failure to contest peoation of a felony; o
2)  Willful misconduct or dishonesty that is harmfulttee Compan’s business or reputation;
3) Serious violation of the Compa's Business Code of Condu

c) “Change of Control” shall have the same meaaimgj definition as set forth in the 2010 Stock Rlpproved by the shareholders,
and is incorporated herein by reference. To therdxdny amount payable under this Agreement catessithonqualified deferred
compensation, within the meaning of Section 4094 aould result in additional taxes or penaltiegi@cutive under that sectic
then the timing of payments will be made as if ¢heere no Change of Contr

d) “Constructive Terminatic’ shall be deemed to have occurred onl
1) Prior to a Change of Control: Execul's Base Pay is materially reduced without Exec’s written consent; ¢

2)  On or within a two-year period after a Chang€ontrol: (A) Executive’s Base Pay or annual inocenpay
opportunity is materially reduced without Executsveritten consent; (B) Executive is required bg thompany to
relocate to a new place of business that is mane fifty miles from Executive’s place of busines®pto the Change
of Control (or the Company mandates a substamitaéase in the amount of required business trame([C) there is
material adverse change in Executive’s duties spaesibilities in comparison to the duties or resgiloilities which
Executive had prior to the Change of Control;

3) The amount, time and form of any payment on antof the constructive termination must be sulishy identical
to that which would be paid due to an actual inatdny termination, to the extent such a right esxiand

4)  The Executive is required to notify the Compémgt one of the constructive termination triggegsatibed above
exists within a period not to exceed 90 days oftittne Executive becomes aware the trigger firsstexi and the
Company has 30 days from such notice to cure amgt@active Terminatior

e) “Separation Incentive Payment” shall equal tines Executive’s Target Incentive Level in the Camygs annual, Corporate
Incentive Plan (CIP) immediately prior to termirmati

f)  “Target Incentive Level” shall be the greater @f Executive’s annual Base Pay multiplied by Eixéve’s participation rate under
the Company’s Corporate Incentive Plan for the yéaermination, or (ii) the payment Executive wiblhlave received under such
Plan for the year of termination based on projectagorate performance for such year as deternmbigetie Committee in its sole
discretion at the time of terminatic

g) ‘“Unsatisfactory Performance” shall exist if,garto a Change in Control, Executive continuouslisfto substantially satisfy
performance expectations as an Executive of thegaos unless within three months after notice lenlprovided to Executive
by the Company, Executive cures such continuedriaiio perform

Unpaid CompensatiorRegardless of the reason for Executive’s termonatf employment, in addition to any benefits thety be

payable to Executive hereunder, Executive will btitled to: (a) base salary earned but unpaid tindtxecutive’s last date of
employment; (b) incentiv



12.

13.

14.

15.

pay as yet unpaid from the prior years and the gétrmination, prorated for the period of Exeeeats actual employment prior to
termination, consistent with applicable plan docotag(c) benefits to which Executive is indepentjeantitied under the terms of the
Companys salaried employee benefit plans and (d) vestimyitstanding equity grants (if any) consistentwilie applicable Stock Pl
and any grant agreements executed by Executiveafioeints payable pursuant to clauses (a) and thjsoparagraph 11 shall be paid
within thirty (30) days of ExecutiV's termination of employmer

Outplacement Assistandéhe Company will arrange outplacement assistancExecutive in cases of terminations described in
paragraphs 1 or 2 of this Agreement. Such assistsimall continue for up to one year following Ex@eeis termination or until such
time as suitable employment is attained, whiché&ssponer. Outplacement costs incurred in this eotion will be borne by the
Company, but will not include costs of travel toffr the outplacement firm or in connection with joterviews, etc. In no event will the
Company pay Executive cash in lieu of outplacenassistance

Confidentiality. Consistent with Executive’preexisting legal and contractual obligations ianekchange for the consideration provi
by the Company in this Agreement and for Execuiw®@ntinued employment and exposure to confideimiafmation at the Company,
Executive agrees to hold in strict confidence aoidto use or disclose to any other person any denfial or proprietary information of
the Company, including, without limitation, tradecsets, formulas for Company products, productamhniques or processes or
methods and apparatus for producing any produdtseo€ompany, or other ngublic information relating to the business, resbanc
development, employees and/or customers of the @oynand its subsidiaries and affiliates, exceph&extent required by law, or w
the written consent of the Company. Executive witinediately on termination, deliver to the Compaiiyfiles containing data,
correspondence, books, notes, and other writtephir or computer records and return any samplether materials under Executige’
control relating to the Company or its subsidianesiffiliates, regardless of the media in whiceytlare embodied or contained and
delete any such information under ExecL’s control.

Agreement Not To Competén exchange for the consideration provided byGbenpany in this Agreement as well as Executive’s
continued employment and exposure to confidemifarmation at the Company, Executive agrees ndditectly or indirectly, for a
period of two years following Executive’s termiratiof employment, engage or participate in anyrmss that is involved in research
or development activities or in the manufacturingale of any product or service which competeh waity of the Company’s products
or services, except with the written consent ofGloenpany. In accordance with paragraphs 1, 2 avfdlis Agreement, upon
resignation or termination, Executive agrees tacatea separate Release and Non-Competition Agrgdéma form acceptable to the
Company to memorialize this agreement and undatsttrat the failure to do so will not alter thevsual of Executive’s non-compete
obligation but will render Executive ineligible fany severance pay or other benefits, whetheositt ifh this Agreement or otherwis

Agreement Not To Solicit Employeeln exchange for the consideration provided byGbenpany in this Agreement as well as
Executives continued employment and exposure to confideimfatmation and employees of the Company, Exeeuivall not directl
or indirectly solicit, induce, recruit, hire, or@urage any of the Company’s employees to leaveghgployment for a period of two
years following Executiv's termination or resignation from employme

4



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Adreement Not To Solicit Customers, BusinesSuppliers In exchange for the consideration provided byGobenpany in this
Agreement as well as Executive’s continued employraed exposure to confidential information, fgreaiod of two years following
Executive’s termination or resignation from emplamhExecutive shall not directly or indirectly sitj divert or take away, or attempt
to solicit, divert or take away, any customers,ifess or suppliers of the Company upon whom Exeewalled, serviced, or solicited,
or with whom Executive became acquainted as atre§@ixecutivi' s employment with the Compar

No Disparagemer. Executive shall not, at any time during or withivo years following Executive’s termination or igggation from
employment: (i) make any public disclosures or hibany articles or books about Company, its besiree any Company officer or
employee, or grant an interview to any represergaif the public media, without the prior writteonsent of the General Counsel, or
(i) publish any statement or make any disclosin@uathe Company, its business or any Companyesffic employee that is
disparaging, derogatory or otherwise casts a lggul in Company, its business or any Company office@mployee. The Company will
likewise refrain from disparaging Executi\

Employment Relationshiplhis Agreement reflects the circumstances undeciwExecutive may become entitled to certain seves
pay and benefits, and does not alter the employnedationship. Executive may elect to terminateghgloyment relationship with the
Company, with or without cause or notice, and tbenGany may do the sarr

Mutual Release and Indemnitin the event of Executive’s termination undeceimstances described in paragraphs 1 or 2 of this
Agreement, the Company agrees to release and digcBaecutive from any claim it may then or theteiafiave against Executive with
respect to employment with the Company (other thidin regard to Executive’s obligations under thigréement), and agrees to
indemnify Executive in accordance with its thenreat policies or practices for active employeesdioy claims made against Executive
by third parties arising out of the proper perfonoea of Executive’s duties as an employee of the @ay. In exchange for the
consideration provided by the Company in this Agrent, together with the Company’s release and imitgirExecutive agrees to
release and discharge the Company, and its subegliaffiliates, officers, directors, employees agents (the “Released Persons”)
from any claim that Executive may then or thereditere against the Company or such Released Pdesaisding any claim for the
compensation, benefits and privileges describedihgarising out of or in connection with Executsremployment or termination of
employment by the Company or any of its subsidsaoieaffiliates. Executive agrees to execute ars¢p®elease and Non-Competition
Agreement in a form acceptable to the Company tmanilize this agreement and understands thatiheéd to do so will render
Executive ineligible for any severance pay or biseivhether set forth in this Agreement or otheeviExecutive will be given twenty-
one (21) days to execute the separate Release@mCdimpetition Agreement, and a seven (7) day riare period. In the event the
combined consideration and revocation periods exb&yond the end of a calendar year, paymentsetougive will not commence until
the following year, regardless of how quickly Extxee might execute and return said Release an-Competition Agreemen

Adequacy Executive acknowledges and agrees that thectisirs contained in this Agreement are necessapydiect the legitimate
interests of the Company, and impose no undue higrds Executive and Executive further acknowledaed agrees the compensation
provided hereunder as being adequate. Executiveoadkdges and agrees that a breach or threateeadhoof any of the provisions of
this Agreement will result in irreparable injuryttte Company and that remedies at law are inadegaiatl the Company may seek the
issuance of a restraining order, preliminary résiing order or injunction which arises or resulisn, or relates to, directly or indirectly,
any violation of this Agreement. Additionally, t@mpany may proceed at law to obtain such oth&fra$ may be availabl
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21.

22.

23.

24,

25.
26.

Severability Whenever possible each provision and term ofAlgieement shall be interpreted in such manneo ag teffective and
valid under applicable law, but if any provisionterm of this Agreement shall be held to be prdbibby or invalid under such
applicable law, then such provision or term shallrieffective only to the extent of such prohibitior invalidity, without invalidating ¢
affecting in any manner whatsoever the remaindsuoh provision or term, or the remaining provision terms of this Agreement. T
parties recognize it is also to their mutual bdrtefmake certain conforming legal changes, sudhase required by Section 409(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code, in accordance with papdg22 of this Agreemer

Modification and Waiver of BreaciNo waiver or modification of this Agreement shadl binding unless it is in writing, signed by the
parties hereto. No waiver of a breach hereof sfemtleemed to constitute a waiver of a further ireabether of a similar or dissimilar
nature.

Assignment This Agreement shall be binding upon and inurthéobenefit of any successors of the Company.sks herein,
“successors” shall include any person, firm, cogtion or other business entity which at any timbeether by merger, purchase or
otherwise, acquires all or substantially all of #ssets or business of the Company. Executive&eaghat Company may assign or
transfer its rights hereunder pursuant to a mevgeonsolidation in which the Company is not thatowing entity, or a sale, liquidatir
or other disposition of all or substantially alltbe assets of the Company, provided that the messigr transferee is the successor to all
or substantially all of the assets of the Compary @assumes the liabilities, obligations and dutfethe Company under this Agreeme
either contractually or as a matter of law. No t&gbr obligations of the Executive under this Agneat may be assigned or transferred
by the Executive, without the Company’s prior vaiittconsent, other than Executweights to compensation and benefits, which me
transferred only by will or operation of law; prdeid, however that the Executive shall be entitiedhe extent permitted under
applicable law or relevant plans, to select andghaa beneficiary or beneficiaries to receive amypensation or benefit hereunder
following Executive’s death by giving the Compansitten notice thereof. In the event of the Execeiivdeath or a judicial
determination of Executive’'incompetence, references in this Agreement t&xeeutive shall be deemed, where appropriatesfey to
Executive s beneficiary or beneficiaries, estate or otheallegpresentative

Notice. Any written notice to be given hereunder to Extaeumay be delivered to Executive personally allshe deemed to have been
given upon deposit thereof in the U.S. mail, cerdifmail, postage prepaid, addressed to Executitleeaaddress as it shall appear on the
records of the Compan

Construction of Agreemel. This Agreement is made and entered into in théeQif Ohio and shall be construed under the ldw@hio.

Section 409A This Agreement is intended to comply with theuiegments of Section 409A, and shall be interpretedl construed
consistently with such intent. Each payment hereustall be considered a separate payment, andgrayiio Executive under this
agreement are made pursuant to a “Separation feomic®” as defined under Section 409A. The paymenExecutive pursuant to this
Agreement are intended to be exempt from Secti@f4ff the Code to the maximum extent possible, vedber the separation pay
exemption pursuant to Treasury Regulation 81.40@A¢2)(iii) or as short-term deferrals pursuanfteasury Regulation §1.409A-1(b)
(4). In the event the terms of this Agreement waulbject Executive to taxes or penalties underi@edD9A of the Code (“409A
Penaltie”), the Company and Executive sh



cooperate diligently to amend the terms of the &grent to avoid such 409A Penalties, to the extessiple; provided that in no event
shall the Company be responsible for any 409A Riesahat arise in connection with any amounts pleyander this Agreemer

27. Entire AgreementThis Agreement, consisting of 27 numbered pagwand seven pages, constitutes the entire uaddisy betwee
the parties with respect to Executive’s severarge penefits and privileges in the event of a teation of Executive’s employment
with the Company, superseding all negotiationgratiscussions and agreements, written or oral&aing said severance
arrangements. This Agreement may not be amendegbexcwriting by the parties here!

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exeatthiess Agreement as of the day and year first alvanigen.

OWENS CORNING

/s/ Michael H. Thama
Michael H. Thamai
Chairman of the Board ar
Chief Executive Office

Agreed to and accepte

«FirstName» «Ml » «LastName»

Date:



Exhibit 10.22

OWENS CORNING
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

(As amended and restated, effective January 1,)2014
SECTION 1
General

1.1 Purpose The Owens Corning Deferred Compensation Plan“Rlen”) has been established by Owens Corning“@wmpany”) to
provide nonemployee directors and certain management emplayi#esin opportunity to save in a tax effective manand thereby aiding
competitively attracting and retaining such non-tapge directors and management employees of exceptability.

1.2 Effective Date The “Effective Date” of the Plan was JanuarydQ2, and is amended and restated, as set fortmhefiective
January 1, 2014.

1.3 Operation and Administratiohe authority to control and manage the operatimthadministration of the Plan shall be vestetthé
Compensation Committee (the “Committee”) of the Bloaf Directors of the Company (the “Board of Di@s”). In controlling and
managing the operation and administration of tla@ Phe Committee shall have the rights, powersdanigs, and may delegate such powers
and duties, as set forth in Section 8. Capitalteechs in the Plan shall be defined as set forthénPlan.

1.4 Plan Administrator The “Plan Administrator” shall be the Committewléor the persons/individuals to whom administeatiuties
have been delegated by the Committee.

1.5 Plan Year The term “Plan Year” means the calendar year.

1.6 Applicable Law The Plan shall be construed and administereddordance with the laws of the State of Ohio togkient that
such laws are not preempted by the laws of theddrfiitates of America.

1.7 Number. Where the context admits, words in the singutatlsnclude the plural and the plural shall inauithe singular.

1.8 Notices Any notice or document required to be filed vtttle Plan Administrator or the Committee under ttaaRvill be properly
filed if delivered or mailed to the Plan Adminidtrg in care of the Company, at its principal exeeuoffices. The Plan Administrator may,
by advance written notice to affected personsseesich notice procedure from time to time. Anyagotequired under the Plan may be
waived by the person entitled to notice.

1.9 Form and Time of ElectiondJnless otherwise specified herein, each electgnired or permitted to be made by any Participant
other person entitled to benefits under the Plad,any permitted modification or revocation theyebiall be in writing filed with the Plan
Administrator at such times, in such form, and eabfo such restrictions and limitations as thenPldministrator shall require. Any electio
made online in an electronic format or through alin@ electronic system established by the Plan ithtrator shall be considered to have
been made in writing for all purposes under thenF




1.10_Evidence Evidence required of anyone under the Plan mayybeertificate, affidavit, document or other imfwation which the
person acting on it considers pertinent and redigdahd signed, made or presented by the proper gaparties.

1.11 Adjustments In the event of any increase or decrease intingber of issued shares of common stock of the Cagnpsulting
from a subdivision or consolidation of shares dreotcapital adjustment, or the payment of a stégklend or other increase or decrease in
shares, effected without receipt of consideratipthie Company, or other change in corporate ortabgtiructure, the number of shares or
representative share equivalents in Participantsofints shall be appropriately adjusted by the Citteen provided, however, that any
fractional shares resulting from any such adjustrsball be eliminated. The decision of the Comreittegarding any such adjustment sha
final, binding and conclusive.

1.12 Intentions The Plan is intended (a) to comply with sectiG®A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as ant(itie “Code”),
and official guidance issued thereunder, and (lipetta plan which is unfunded and is maintainedbyemployer primarily for the purpose of
providing deferred compensation for a select grafumanagement or highly compensated employees’imitie meaning of sections 201(2),
301(a)(3) and 401(a)(1) of the Employee Retirenecime Security Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISAIgtwithstanding any other
provision of this Plan, this Plan shall be intetpde operated and administered in a manner consigith these intentions.

SECTION 2
Participation

2.1 Participant Subject to the terms of the Plan, a directohef€ompany who is not an employee of the Compataypiof its
subsidiaries (a “Non-Employee Director”) and sudcnagement level employees as shall be selectdiebhammittee (each, a “Management
Employee”) shall be eligible to make deferrals urttie Plan.

2.2 Deferral Election A Non-Employee Director or Management Employeaidiecome a “Participant” in the Plan by electioglefer
payment of all or a portion of his or her Eligil#®@mpensation, as defined below, pursuant to tmesteff a “Deferral Election.” Except as
provided below, a Participant’s Deferral Electioitharespect to Eligible Compensation for serviaebe performed in a Plan Year shall be
filed before the end of the preceding Plan Yeaoyjoled, however, that the initial Deferral Electioiha new Participant may be filed within
days after the date on which such individual firsstame eligible to become a Participant, to thergermitted under Code section 409A,
and shall be applicable only to Eligible Compersafor services to be performed by the Particigdtar the Deferral Election is filed. To the
extent that a Participant is eligible to defer Hlig Compensation that qualifies as “performanceeblacompensation” under Code section
409A, as determined by the Plan Administrator, BrefeElections with respect to such performancesdammpensation must be filed at least
six months prior to the end of the incentive parfance period for such compensation, to the extemhitted under Code section 409A.
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, the PlamiAidtrator may require that, for such perform«based compensation, Deferral
Elections must be made during the open enrolimenibg occurring in the Plan Year prior to the P¥aar in which the performance period
ends.



2.3 Eligible CompensationFor purposes of the Plan, “Eligible Compensatifan”a Plan Year means:

(a) for a Non-Employee Director, the Non-Employdaeebxor’'s cash compensation including the cashigoxf the annual
retainer, the chair retainer and the meeting feesdrvices performed in such Plan Year; and

(b) for a Management Employee, up to 100% of the&g@ment Employee’s base salary and/or up to 100%sh incentive
compensation for the Plan Year including such paympayable under the Owens Corning Corporate tiveeRlan, the Owens Corning
Sales Incentive Plan and the Owens Corning LongaTlacentive Plan. Notwithstanding the foregoings Blan Administrator may limit the
total percentage of base salary which may be defao less than 100% for purposes of payroll amdimidtrative feasibility.

SECTION 3

Employer Contributions

3.1 Restoration of Employer Matching Contributiorisffective for Plan Years beginning on or aftemuday 1, 2014, within 60 days
after the end of each Plan Year, the Company shetdlit to the Matching Restoration Account (asrkdi below) of each Participant who is a
Management Employee as of the last day of suchYan an amount (a “Matching Restoration Contritmiij equal to theexcess of

(i) 100% of the sum of (a) the base salary and aningentive compensation deferred by the Partittipad credited to the
Participant’s Deferral Account for such Plan Yearguant to Section 2 of this Plan plus (b) thetaeteaeferrals, other than catch-up
contributions, credited to the Participant’s acddonsuch Plan Year under the Owens Corning Savifign (the “Savings Plan”), in
each case disregarding elective deferrals in ex@fe8% of such Participant’s compensation, as e@efiim the Savings Plan but without
regard to the limit imposed under Code section d{1¢),over

(ii) the matching contributions allocated to thetRgpant’s account for such Plan Year under theirss Plan;
provided, however, that the amounts credited tdP@uicipant’s Matching Restoration Account for &ign Year pursuant to this Section 3.1

shall not exceed the total employer matching cbatidns that would be provided under the Savings Rbsent any plan-based restrictions
that reflect limits on qualified plan contributionader the Code.



3.2 Restoration of Profit Sharing Contributiarisffective for Plan Years beginning on or aftemulary 1, 2014, within 60 days after the
end of each Plan Year, the Company shall crediiedProfit Sharing Restoration Account (as defihelbw) of each Participant who is a
Management Employee as of the last day of suchYaan an amount (a “Profit Sharing Restoration @buation”) equal to thexcess of

(i) 2% of the Participant’s compensation for sutdnPyear, as defined in the Savings Plan but withegard to the limit imposed
under Code section 401(a)(1dyer

(ii) the profit sharing contribution allocated toch Participant’'s account for such Plan Year utiderSavings Plan.

3.3 MakeUp Contributions Effective for Plan Years beginning on or aftemuary 1, 2014, within 60 days after the end of gleim
Year, the Company shall credit to the Make-Up Acttidias defined below) of each Participant who Mamagement Employee as of the last
day of such Plan Year an amount (a “Make-Up Coutiiim”) equal to 6% of the amount of the base yadend annual incentive compensation
credited to the Participant’s Deferral Account$ach Plan Year under Section 2 of this Plan. SuakeévlJp Contribution is intended to make
the Participant whole for the reduction in the Rgyant’'s compensation under the terms of the Smv/Plan due to the elective deferrals
elected by the Participant under Section 2 of Btés.

SECTION 4
Plan Accounting

4.1 Deferred Compensation Accounsccounts shall be established on behalf of eactidipant, which shall consist of the following
subaccounts (collectively, the “Accounts”):

(a) A Deferral Account shall be maintained on bébfkach Participant for each Plan Year (refeteeterein as a “class yeafr
which the Participant makes a Deferral Electioniclwshall be credited with the amount which woudddr been paid to the Participant as
Eligible Compensation for such class year if it Inatl been deferred during such class year. Suditicig shall occur as of the date on which
the Eligible Compensation would have been paith¢oRarticipant if it had not been deferred. A Rgrtint shall at all times be 100% veste
any amounts credited to his or her Deferral Accdaneach such class year.

(b) A Matching Restoration Account shall be mainéa on behalf of each Participant for each claas iyewhich a Matching
Restoration Contribution is credited to such Pgudint’'s Account pursuant to Section 3.1. Such tireglshall occur within 60 days after the
last day of the Plan Year to which the Matching tEibation applies. Subject to Section 5.10, a Rgréint shall at all times be 100% vested in
any amounts credited to his or her Matching RettaraAccount for each such class year.

(c) A Profit Sharing Restoration Account shall baimtained on behalf of each Participant for eaelsslyear in which a Profit
Sharing Restoration Contribution is credited tohsBarticipant's Account pursuant to Section 3.Zserediting shall occur within 60 days
after the last day of the Plan Year to which thefiPEharing Restoration Contribution applies. ®abjto Section 5.10, a Participant shall a
times be 100% vested in any amounts credited torhier Profit Sharing Restoration Account for eaabh class year.

(d) A Make-Up Account shall be maintained on beloéléach Participant for each class year in whitheste-Up Contribution is
credited to such Participant’s Account pursuargeéction 3.3. Such crediting shall occur within @slafter the last day of the Plan Year to
which the MakeJp Contribution applies. Subject to Section 5.1Baaticipant shall at all times be 100% vestedniy @mounts credited to
or her Make-Up Account for each such class year.



4.2 Adjustment of AccountsThe Accounts of a Participant shall be adjustethftime to time in accordance with procedureslgistaec
by the Committee to reflect the increase or deer@asalue from the investment funds to which tletigipant’s Accounts are allocated. Each
such account may be allocated to one or more imargtfunds. Investment funds may include a funéxed to the value of Owens Corning
common stock and any such other investment optlaatsthe Committee specifies from time to time.the extent and in the manner
permitted by the Committee, the Participant magtdle have different portions of his or her Accobatances adjusted for any period on the
basis of different investment elections made watspect to the Account for each class year. Notwétiting the election by Participants of
certain investments as described herein and thestadgnt of their Accounts based on such investmecisions in accordance with uniform
rules established by the Committee, the Plan doeeequire, and no trust or other instrument mametzh in connection with the Plan shall
require, that any assets or amounts which aresgig & trust or otherwise for the purpose of pgyitan benefits shall actually be invested in
the investment alternatives selected by Particgpa@uich investment options may, at the discretfdheCommittee be representative or
hypothetical for purposes of the Plan. If no inmestt election has been made by the Participardrticipants Accounts shall be credited t
default investment fund as established from timime by the Committee.

4.3 Statement of Account#\s soon as practicable after the end of each YPéam, and at such other times as determined by the
Committee, the Company shall provide each Partitipdth a statement of the transactions in theiélpant’'s Accounts during that Plan Ye
and the Participant's Account balance as of theadride Plan Year. Alternatively, Account statensemitansaction information and Account
balance information shall be made available andssible to Participants online through an electrggstem established by the Plan
Administrator.

SECTION 5
Distributions

5.1 General Subject to this Section 5 and Section 6 (relatindistributions upon a change in control), thiabee of each of a
Participant’s Accounts shall be distributed upos Barticipant’'s “separation from service” (as defiinder Code section 409A) with the
Company if they are an employee or as a membéreoBbard of Directors if they are a Non-EmployeeeBlior, or upon the commencement
date as elected by the Participant in the Partitipddistribution election” (as defined below) Witespect to such Account. All such
distributions shall commence and be made in compdiavith Code section 409A and applicable regutatitvereunder. Distribution shall be
made in either (i) a single lump sum, (ii) in anhingtallments over 5 or 10 years or (iii) effetifor amounts deferred in Plan Years
beginning on or after January 1, 2014, in annusthiiments of a specified dollar amount (until temaining balance of the amount subject to
such election is less than such specified amoaldyiing which the final installment shall be eqtalsuch remaining balance), as elected by
the Participant in the Participant’s Distributiole&ion. Notwithstanding anything in this Plan oyaAgreement to the contrary, distributions
made on account of the death of the Participarit baan the form of a lump sum. If no electiommade with respect to an Account the del
form of distribution shall be a single lump sum peant.



Notwithstanding the foregoing, distributions may he made upon the separation from service of acip@nt who is a “specified
employee” (as defined in Code section 409A) betbeedate which is six months after the date of Seafticipant’'s separation from service
(or, if earlier, the date of death of the Partici)aAny payments that would otherwise be madendyutinis period of delay shall be
accumulated and paid on the first day of the séverinth following the Participarg’separation from service (or, if earlier, thetfitay of the
month after the Participant’s death).

5.2 Distribution Election A Participant’s Deferral Election shall specifhetnumber or dollar amount of payments in which the
Participant’s Account with respect to the classryeavhich the Deferral Election relates shall lstributed and shall specify the
commencement date for distribution of the defememunts (a “Distribution Election”). A ParticipastDistribution Election may
independently specify either or both of the follogi (i) a specific distribution commencement dated/or (ii) distribution commencing upon
the Participant’s separation from service or a igelcanniversary of the Participant’s separatinf service; provided that a Participant may
elect to receive a distribution of his or her ManchRestoration Account, Profit Sharing Restora#atount and Make-Up Account only
upon the Participant’s separation from service specified anniversary of such separation fromiserWWhere a Participant has selected both
a specific distribution date and distribution um@paration from service or an anniversary of sggaation from service, the distribution
shall commence upon the first such date to occlRahicipant’s Distribution Election may only beactgyed, subject to the following:

(a) Any such change in a Participant’s Distributielaction will not take effect until at least 12 ntbs after the change is made;

(b) Payments under the changed Distribution Eleati@y not begin until at least 5 years after the ganen payments would
otherwise have begun; and

(c) Any such change in a Participant’s DistributiElection must be made at least 12 months befereldle distribution was
scheduled to commence; and

(d) There shall be no more than two changes allawédke Distribution Election applicable to any givclass year.

(e) Participants shall be permitted to elect tongjgatheir Distribution Election as set forth abswéurther delay the deferred
distribution date as specified in their DistributiBlection. To be effective, an election to furtdetay the deferred distribution date must
otherwise meet the requirements of this Sectio(a)-@l).

5.3 Cashout of Small Accounts Notwithstanding the date or form of payment edddby a Participant and to the extent permitted by
Code section 409A without penalty or interesthé vested balance of a Participant’s entire Accaulgss than or equal to the thapplicable
limit under Code section 402(g) ($17,500 for 2048)of the last day of any Plan Year ending updioltowing such Participant’s separation
from service, such Account shall be paid to sudti¢iant in a lump sum within 60 days after suetied

5.4 Medium of PaymentAll distributions from Participants’ Accounts $hige distributed by the Company in cash only.
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5.5 Beneficiary. Subject to the terms of the Plan, any benefiyapke to a Participant under the Plan that havébaeh paid at the time
of the Participant’s death shall be paid at theetand in the form of a lump sum payment, determinextcordance with the foregoing
provisions of the Plan, to the beneficiary desigddiy the Participant in writing filed with the RIAdministrator in such form and at such
time as the Plan Administrator shall require. Adfasiary designation form will be effective only wh the signed form is filed with the Plan
Administrator while the Participant is alive andlwancel all beneficiary designation forms filearker. If a deceased Participant failed to
designate a beneficiary, or if the designated hieiagy of a deceased Participant dies before tiédfzant or before complete payment of the
Participant’s benefits, the remaining unpaid amswshiall be paid, in a lump sum, to the legal reg&sive or representatives of the estate of
the last to die of the Participant and the Pardiot{s designated beneficiary.

5.6 Distributions to Disabled Persondotwithstanding the provisions of this Sectiorfsin the Plan Administrator’s opinion, a
Participant or beneficiary is under a legal diggbdr is in any way incapacitated so as to be iex&dbmanage such individual’s financial
affairs, the Plan Administrator may direct that meynt be made to a relative or friend of such irdiiai for such individual's benefit until
claim is made by a conservator or other persorliegharged with the care of such individual’'s paror estate, and such payment shall be in
lieu of any such payment to such Participant oefierary. Thereafter, any benefit under the Plawhich such Participant or beneficiary is
entitled shall be paid to such conservator or opigeson legally charged with the care of such iiddial’'s person or estate.

5.7 Benefits May Not be Assignedleither the Participant nor any other personldteale any voluntary or involuntary right to
commute, sell, assign, pledge, anticipate, mortgagegherwise encumber, transfer, hypothecate ovepin advance of actual receipt of the
amounts, if any, payable hereunder, or any pagdiewhich are expressly declared to be unassigreaid non-transferable. No part of the
amounts payable shall be, prior to actual paynseritject to seizure or sequestration for paymeangfdebts, judgments, alimony or separate
maintenance owed by the Participant or any othesgpe or be transferred by operation of law indlient of the Participant’s or any other
person’s bankruptcy or insolvency.

5.8 Effect of Taxation If a portion of a Participant’'s Account balané@scludible in income as a result of the Pla&iure to meet the
requirements of Code section 409A, such portiofi Sleadistributed immediately to the Participant.

5.9 Permitted DelaysNotwithstanding the foregoing, any payment taéiPipant under the Plan shall be delayed to #ters that the
Committee reasonably anticipates the occurrenomefor more of the following events:

(a) The Company’s deduction with respect to sughn@ant otherwise would be limited or eliminated Ippkcation of Code
section 162(m); or

(b) The making of the payment would violate Fedeealurities laws or other applicable law;

provided,that any payment subject to this subsection 5.9 kbgaid in accordance with Code section 409A.
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5.10_Breach of Covenantdf a Participant breaches any non-competitiom-disclosure, non-solicitation or similar obligatiaith the
Company or is terminated by the Company for Caile all amounts contributed by the Company urltierRlan (other than amounts
deferred at the election of the Participant purst@®ection 2.2), including Matching Restoratioon@ibutions, Profit Sharing Restoration
Contributions and Make-Up Contributions, and anmnigays with respect to such contributions, shalfdséeited by the Participant. For
purposes of this Plan, “Cause” shall have the nmgasét forth in any employment agreement betweerCttmpany and the Participant or, if
such term is not defined in any such employmerg@mgent, “Cause” shall mean the Participant’s (iviction of any felony or failure to
contest prosecution of a felony, (ii) willful miseduct or dishonesty that is harmful to the Compsaugisiness or reputation or (iii) serious
violation of the Company’s Business Code of Conduct

SECTION 6
Change in Control

6.1 In the event of a “change in control” (as definn subsection 6.2 below), the balance of eachRdrticipant’s Accounts shall be
distributed in an immediate lump sum payment upen‘payment date’as defined below); provided that such change itrobalso qualifie:
as a “change in control event” as described ini&ftilations under Code section 409A. Such distiobwghall be made to the Participant
regardless of any elections providing for latetriisition that may otherwise be applicable underftan. The “payment date” upon a change
in control will be within 30 days following the chge in control.

6.2 A “change in control” shall have the same meegiais set forth in the Owens Corning 2013 Stock.Rfaall cases, a change in
control under this section of the Plan shall beripteted and administered in compliance with th@s$eand provisions of Code section 409A
and regulations thereunder.

SECTION 7
Source of Benefit Payments

Neither a Participant nor any other person shgllgason of the Plan, acquire any right in or tl@ny assets, funds or property of the
Company whatsoever, including, without limitatiamy specific funds, assets, or other property whiehCompany, in its sole discretion,
may set aside in anticipation of a liability undiee Plan. A Participant shall have only a contraktight to the amounts, if any, payable under
the Plan, unsecured by any assets of the Compantiiing contained in the Plan shall constitute aguoige by the Company that the assets of
the Company shall be sufficient to pay any bendditany person.



SECTION 8
Committee

8.1 Powers of CommitteeResponsibility for the day-to-day administratifithe Plan shall be vested in the “Plan Admintstird which
shall be the Committee. The authority to contral aranage all other aspects of the operation andnégtnation of the Plan shall also be
vested in the Committee. The Committee is authdrianterpret the Plan, to establish, amend, asdind any rules and regulations relating
to the Plan, to determine the terms and provisgdray agreements made pursuant to the Plan, amdlite all other determinations that may
be necessary or advisable for the administratidgh@Plan. Except as otherwise specifically prodidg the Plan, any determinations to be
made by the Committee under the Plan shall be dddigl the Committee in its sole discretion. Anyeiptetation of the Plan by the
Committee and any decision made by it under the Bléinal and binding on all persons.

8.2 Delegation by CommitteeThe Committee may allocate all or any portiont®fesponsibilities and powers to any one or nudriés
members and may delegate all or any part of ifsaresibilities and powers to any person or persefected by it. Any such allocation or
delegation may be revoked by the Committee at iamg. t

8.3 Information to be Furnished to CommittéEhe Company shall furnish the Committee with sdata and information as may be
required for it to discharge its duties. The resasfithe Company as to a Participant's membershifhe Board shall be conclusive on all
persons unless determined to be incorrect. Paatitspand other persons entitled to benefits uddePtan must furnish the Committee such
evidence, data or information as the Committee idens desirable to carry out the Plan.

8.4 Liability and Indemnification of CommitteéNo member or authorized delegate of the Comméhedi be liable to any person for
any action taken or omitted in connection with dldeninistration of the Plan unless attributableuohsindividual’s own fraud or willful
misconduct; nor shall the Company be liable to penson for any such action unless attributableaod or willful misconduct on the part o
director or employee of the Company. The Commitiiee individual members thereof, and persons actithe authorized delegates of the
Committee under the Plan, shall be indemnifiedhey@ompany against any and all liabilities, lossests and expenses (including legal fees
and expenses) of whatsoever kind and nature whaghlbra imposed on, incurred by or asserted agdiasCommittee or its members or
authorized delegates by reason of the performahae€Committee function if the Committee or its mearor authorized delegates did not
dishonestly or in willful violation of the law oegulation under which such liability, loss, coseapense arises. This indemnification shall
duplicate but may supplement any coverage availafdier any applicable insurance.

SECTION 9
Claims for Benefits.

9.1 Filing a Claim A Participant or his or her authorized represtirganay file a claim for benefits under the PlAny claim must be
in writing and submitted to the Committee at sudtirass as may be specified from time to time. Glaits will be notified in writing of
approved claims, which will be processed as clairdeclaim is considered approved only if its apfbié communicated in writing to a
claimant.



9.2 Denial of Claim In the case of the denial of a claim respectiagdfits paid or payable with respect to a Partidipa written notice
will be furnished to the claimant within 90 daystioé date on which the claim is received by the @ittee. If special circumstances (such as
for a hearing) require a longer period, the claitvaiti be notified in writing, prior to the expiriain of the 90-day period, of the reasons for an
extension of time; provided, however, that no esi@ms will be permitted beyond 90 days after thgiraion of the initial 90-day period.

9.3 Reasons for DenialA denial or partial denial of a claim will be ddtand signed by the Committee and will clearlyfeeh:

(a) the specific reason or reasons for the denial,
(b) specific reference to pertinent Plan provisionsvhich the denial is based,;

(c) a description of any additional material oimhation necessary for the claimant to perfeccthan and an explanation of why
such material or information is necessary; and

(d) an explanation of the procedure for reviewhaf tlenied or partially denied claim set forth belowluding the claimant’s right
to bring a civil action under Section 502(a) of BRIfollowing an adverse benefit determination oview.

9.4 Review of Denial Upon denial of a claim, in whole or in part, aiclant or his or her duly authorized representatiiiehave the
right to submit a written request to the Commifiarea full and fair review of the denied claim bijrfg a written notice of appeal with the
Committee within 60 days of the receipt by therolant of written notice of the denial of the clai#nclaimant or the claimant’s authorized
representative will have, upon request and freghafge, reasonable access to, and copies of,@lhtents, records, and other information
relevant to the claimant’s claim for benefits anaymsubmit issues and comments in writing. The rewidl take into account all comments,
documents, records, and other information submhtethe claimant relating to the claim, without aedjto whether such information was
submitted or considered in the initial benefit deti@ation.

If the claimant fails to file a request for revievithin 60 days of the denial notification, the alawill be deemed abandoned and the
claimant precluded from reasserting it. If the mlant does file a request for review, his or heuesti must include a description of the issues
and evidence he or she deems relevant. Failude issues or present evidence on review willlpdecthose issues or evidence from being
presented in any subsequent proceeding or judiiadw of the claim.

9.5 Decision Upon ReviewThe Committee will provide a prompt written déaison review. If the claim is denied on reviewe th
decision shall set forth:

(a) the specific reason or reasons for the adwEmination;

(b) specific reference to pertinent Plan provisionsvhich the adverse determination is based;
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(c) a statement that the claimant is entitled t@ee, upon request and free of charge, reasomabkss to, and copies of, all
documents, records, and other information relet@ttie claimant’s claim for benefits; and

(d) a statement describing any voluntary appeatqmores offered by the Plan and the claimant’s tiglobtain the information
about such procedures, as well as a statemené efdhmant’s right to bring an action under Sect02(a) of ERISA.

A decision will be rendered no more than 60 dayerdhe Committee’s receipt of the request foreeniexcept that such period may be
extended for an additional 60 days if the Committeeermines that special circumstances (such asliearing) require such extension. If an
extension of time is required, written notice o #xtension will be furnished to the claimant beftire end of the initial 60-day period.

9.6 Finality of Determinations; Exhaustion of RemesdTo the extent permitted by law, decisions reachretbuthe claims procedures
set forth in this Section shall be final and birgdon all parties. No legal action for benefits unihe Plan shall be brought unless and until the
claimant has exhausted his or her remedies uneB#ction. In any such legal action, the claimmay only present evidence and theories
which the claimant presented during the claims @dace. Any claims which the claimant does not indjtaith pursue through the review
stage of the procedure shall be treated as hawag iirevocably waived. Judicial review of a claim&denied claim shall be limited to a
determination of whether the denial was an abushsofetion based on the evidence and theoriesldéimant presented during the claims
procedure.

9.7 Limitations Period Any suit or legal action initiated by a claimamider the Plan must be brought by the claimanttey than one
year following a final decision on the claim fomadits by the Committee. The c-year limitation on suits for benefits will apply &amy forurr
where a claimant initiates such suit or legal actio

SECTION 10
Amendment and Termination

The Committee may, at any time, amend or termiti@dlan (including the rules for administratiortted Plan), subject to the
following:

(a) Subject to the following provisions of this 8en 10, no amendment or termination may materiatlyersely affect the rights
of any Participant or beneficiary under the Plan.

(b) The Committee may revoke the right to contitadefer Eligible Compensation under the Plan; joted that no such
revocation shall apply mid-year to the Eligible Qmmsation of any Participant in the Plan Year seelcation is adopted. To the extent that
the revocation is adopted by the Committee aftebtbginning of a Plan Year, the revocation shgllyapommencing for the following Plan
Year.
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(c) Upon termination of the Plan, no further dedésrof Eligible Compensation shall be permittedybeer, earnings, gains and
losses shall continue to be credited to Accountoordance with Section 4 until the Account badsrare fully distributed.

(d) The Plan may not be amended to delay the datehich benefits are otherwise payable under the Rithout the consent of
each affected Participant and subject to restristian such delays under Code section 409A as ibtifosubsection 5.2 above.

(e) Upon termination of the Plan, distribution afldnces in Accounts shall be made to Participamdso&neficiaries in the manner
and at the time described in Section 5, unles€thramittee determines in its sole discretion thesath amounts shall be distributed upon
termination in accordance with the requirementseai@bde section 409A.

(f) The Board of Directors may, from time to tinseibstitute itself, or another committee of the Bpéor the Committee under tl
Section 10. The Committee may delegate the aughkariamend or restate the Plan as it deems negassappropriate.

* * *

By virtue and in exercise of the amending poweemesd to the Company by Section 10 of the Plandasignated to the undersigned
officer of the Company by resolution of the ComparBoard of Directors, the Plan is hereby amendetirastated in its entirety, effective
January 1, 2014 (unless otherwise indicted), dsatefd in this document entitled “Owens Corningd@efd Compensation Plan (As amended
and restated, effective January 1, 2014).”

The Company has caused the aforementioned amendme:néstatement to be executed on its behalfdynidersigned duly authoriz
officer this  day of , 2013.

Owens Corning

By

Daniel T. Smittr
Senior Vice Presidei- Human Resource
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Exhibit 10.26
OWENS CORNING 2013 STOCK PLAN
DEFERRED STOCK UNIT AWARD AGREEMENT

OWENS CORNING, a Delaware corporation (the “Companyill grant to[Participant Name] (the “Holder”), effective January 1,
2014, pursuant to the provisions of the Owens Cornidg2Stock Plan (the “Plan”), certain deferred stooks (the “Units”) relating to
shares of the Company’s Common Stock, $0.01 paevdbtock”), upon and subject to the restrictidiesms and conditions set forth below
(the “Award”). The Units reflect: (1) the Holder&ection to defer receipt of shares granted tdHbleler for service as a Non-Employee
Director; and (2) the Holder’s election to recetlie Units in lieu of all or part of the Holder'sstaretainer and meeting fees that would
otherwise be payable to the Holder for the Holds€rvice as a Non-Employee Director. The Units bBemiome subject to this Award shall be
determined and granted to the Holder as of eachdiaing2014on which shares of Stock or cash would have ottsreen issued or paid
to the Holder if the Holder had not made an elect@mreceive Units in lieu of such shares and gagments (each, a “Grant Date”). The
number of Units subject to this Award shall be édqodi) the number of shares of Stock that otheemvould have been issued to the Holder
as of the applicable Grant Date and (ii) the amadicash that otherwise would have been paid tdHiblder as of the applicable Grant Date
divided by the Fair Market Value of a share of &tas of such Grant Date. The parties intend far iward Agreement to apply to all Units
granted to the Holder in014pursuant to the attached Election Form. Each Uhall provide for the issuance and transfer to tbéler of one
share of Stock. Upon issuance and transfer oftiages of Stock subject to the Units, the Holdeil $taave all rights incident to ownership of
such shares, including but not limited to votirghts and the right to receive dividends. Capitaliggrms not defined herein shall have the
meanings specified in the Plan.

1. Delivery of Certificates Subject to the remainder of this Agreement, tbem@any shall deliver or cause to be delivered omaae
certificates representing the number of whole shafeStock represented by this Award on the distidim date and in the manner elected by
the Holder in his or he2014Director's Compensation Stock/Cash Election Fotme (Election Form”). The distribution shall commenras
soon as administratively practicable, but in nongéVater than 90 days, following the date electedhe Holder. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, (i) in the event of the Holder’s deatie shares of Stock subject to the Award shallibtilduted to the Holder’s Beneficiary in a
lump sum within 90 days following the date of thel#ter’s death, (i) in the event of a change intoalrevent, within the meaning of

Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 188Gmended (the “Code”), the shares of Stock sutgi¢he Award or, at the election of
the Board as constituted immediately prior to stizéinge in control event, a cash payment equakté-dir Market Value of such shares shall
be distributed to the Holder in a lump sum notrighan five business days after the date of suelng in control event [and (iii) as of the ¢
of the Holder’s separation from service, within theaning of Section 409A of the Code, the Compé#ayl snake a cash payment to the
Holder equal to the Fair Market Value of any frantil share of Stock subject to this Award].

2. Rights as a StockholdePrior to the settlement of this Award in accorckawith this Agreement and the Election Form, tteddidr will be
credited with additional whole and fractional Urtitsreflect dividends payable with respect to thares of Stock represented by the Units,
with the increase in the number of Units equah®rumber of shares of Stock that could be purchagté the dividends based on the value
of the Stock at the time such dividends are paidtd tredited pursuant to the preceding sentenak st paid to the Holder in the time and
manner as provided under this Agreement and thehatl Election Form. No dividends will be creditgth respect to record dates occurring
prior the applicable Grant Date. The Holder shatllve a shareholder of record with respect to tiaees of Stock underlying the Units and
shall have no voting rights with respect to sucireb prior to the Holder’s receipt of such shafég Parties agree that in the absence of a
specific agreement to the contrary, the Holdegsts as a shareholder for all prior equity grant$ awvards shall be subject to the same terms
and conditions as set forth in this Sectiol




3. Additional Terms and Conditions of Units

3.1 Nontransferability of UnitsPrior to the settlement of the Award in accoraawith this Agreement and the Election Form, thédJn
subject to the Award may not be transferred byHbkler other than by will, the laws of descent didribution or pursuant to beneficiary
designation procedures approved by the CompanyefExo the extent permitted by the foregoing, priothe settlement of the Award, the
shares of Stock subject to the Award may not bé, s@nsferred, assigned, pledged, hypothecatedndmered or otherwise disposed of
(whether by operation of law or otherwise) or bbjeat to execution, attachment or similar process.

3.2 Adjustment In the event of any stock split, stock divideretapitalization, reorganization, merger, consai@i combination,
exchange of shares, liquidation, spin-off or osiarilar change in capitalization or event, or aistribution to holders of Stock other than a
regular cash dividend, the number and class ofrémsusubject to the Award shall be appropriatadjusted by the Committee. The decision
of the Committee regarding any such adjustment ledinal, binding and conclusive.

3.3 Compliance with Applicable LawThe Award is subject to the condition that if tising, registration or qualification of the skar
subject to the Units upon any securities exchamgeder any law, or the consent or approval of gmyernmental body, or the taking of any
other action is necessary or desirable as a condifi, or in connection with, the delivery of shahereunder, the shares of Stock subject to
the Units shall not be delivered, in whole or imtpanless such listing, registration, qualificati@onsent or approval shall have been effected
or obtained, free of any conditions not acceptébkae Company. The Company agrees to use reasoetibits to effect or obtain any such
listing, registration, qualification, consent ompapval. Further, Holder agrees that to the extesuiance of shares in the Holdgdrisdiction is
impossible, illegal, unauthorized, or in the Compamliscretion is imprudent or is otherwise impreable for any reason, that the Company
may, in its discretion, either deem the Award tabmsh award of equivalent cash value or may tinecsale of all shares subject to the
Award and settle the Award in cash locally with Hhelder.

3.4 Award Confers No Rights to Continued Servigte granting of the Units does not entitle théddoto any award other than that
specifically granted under the Plan, nor to anyreitaward under the Plan or any similar plan. Irewent shall the granting of the Award o
acceptance by the Holder, or any provision of tigee&ment, give or be deemed to give the Holderigiy to continued service as a Non-
Employee Director. The Holder hereby waives any @alhdghts to compensation or damages as a rektlie termination of service with the
Company for any reason whatsoever insofar as thgises result or may result from: (a) the loss ionidution in value of any rights under the
Plan; or (b) the Holder ceasing to have any riginider, or ceasing to be entitled to any rights yntie Plan as a result of such termination.

3.5 Decisions of Board or Committe&@he Board or the Committee shall have the rightsolve all questions which may arise in
connection with the Award. Administration of the Ak has been delegated to the Company. Any intetfpe, determination or other acti
made or taken by the Board or the Committee, oCitvapany as its delegate, regarding the Plan sigieement shall be final, binding and
conclusive.

3.6 Incorporation of the PlariThe Plan, as it exists on the date of this Agesgrand as amended from time to time, is hereby
incorporated by reference and made a part heradftree Award and this Agreement shall be subjeatltterms and conditions of the Plan
and any subsequent amendments to the Plan. Ivéim ef any conflict between the provisions of thgreement and the provisions of the
Plan, the terms of the Plan shall control, excepxressly stated otherwise. The Holder herebgaeledges receipt of a copy of the Plan.

3.7 Value of Units and Stockr'he Company makes no representation as to the wdlthe Units. The Company is not responsible for
any fluctuations in the value of the Sto




3.8 Investment Representatiomhe Holder hereby represents and covenantsdahanf shares of Stock acquired under the Award wil
be acquired for investment and not with a viewh distribution thereof within the meaning of thec8rities Act of 1933, as amended (the
“Securities Act”), unless such acquisition has besgjistered under the Securities Act and any aalpléicstate securities law; (b) any
subsequent sale of any such shares shall be nthée gursuant to an effective registration statemeder the Securities Act and any
applicable state securities laws, or pursuant texamption from registration under the Securities @nd such state securities laws; and (c) if
requested by the Company, the Holder shall submrittéen statement, in form satisfactory to the @amy, to the effect that such
representation (i) is true and correct as of thte dhacquisition of any shares hereunder orgityue and correct as of the date of any sale of
any such shares, as applicable. As a further dondirecedent to the delivery to the Holder of ahgires subject to the Units, the Holder s
comply with all regulations and requirements of aagulatory authority having control of or superisover the issuance of the shares and,
in connection therewith, shall execute any docusheititich the Board or any committee authorized lgyBbard shall in its sole discretion
deem necessary or advisable.

3.9 Notices and Electronic DeliveryThe Company may, in its sole discretion, delaey documents (other than certificates), notices or
other communications related to the Units and thilét’s participation in the Plan by electronic meaThe Holder hereby consents to
receive such documents by electronic delivery gmrdguested, agrees to participate in the Plaouiiin an on-line or electronic system
established and maintained by the Company or antihd party designated by the Company.

Any documents, notices or other communications twvii@ not delivered electronically pursuant to fastion shall be in writing, and
shall be deemed to have been duly given when redgif/delivered personally, or when mailed, if sen first class mail, postage paid,
addressed as follows:

(a) if to the Company or the Committee, to therditas of the Vice President, Total Rewards, Oweosnhg World Headquarter
One Owens Corning Parkway, Toledo, Ohio 43659¢ ¢h¢ attention of such other person or at sucbratidress as the Company, by
notice to the Holder, may designate in writing frome to time, and

(b) if to the Holder, at his address as shown errécords of the Company, or at such other adée#se Holder, by notice to the
Company, may designate in writing from time to time

3.10 Miscellaneous.

(a) SuccessorsThis Agreement shall be binding upon and inuréhé&obenefit of any successor or successors ditimepany and any
person or persons who shall, upon the death dfithéer, acquire any right hereunder in accordanitie thre Plan.

(b) Entire UnderstandingThe Plan and this Agreement constitute the eatireement and understanding between the partibs wi
respect to the matters described herein and sueeadieprior and contemporaneous agreements argfstaddings, oral and written, between
the parties with respect to such subject matter.

(c) Madification. No modification or waiver of any of the provis®aof this Agreement shall be effective unless iitimg and signed by
the party against whom it is sought to be enforced.

(d) Waiver. The failure of any party hereto at any time tguiee performance by another party of any provigibthis Agreement shall
not affect the right of such party to require perfance of that provision, and any waiver by anyypaf any breach of any provision of this
Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver ofcanyinuing or succeeding breach of such provisiowaiver of the provision itself, or a
waiver of any right under this Agreeme



(e) Fees and Expenses; Legal Compliaritiee Company shall pay all fees and expenses sexilgsncurred by the Company in
connection with this Agreement and will from tintetime use its reasonable efforts to comply withaals and regulations which, in the
opinion of counsel to the Company, are applicaftdezdto.

() Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construddtemlegal relationships of the parties determinesiccordance
with the laws of the State of Delaware without refee to principles of conflict of laws.

(g) Data Privacy By signing this Agreement, including by way oé@ionic acceptance by means acceptable to the &ongf the
Agreement, the Holder explicitly consents to thBembion, processing, and transfer (electronicaliytherwise) of personal data by the
Company and any third parties as necessary. MorgtheeHolder explicitly acknowledges and agrees frersonal data (including but not
limited to Holder's name, home address, telephamabver, and tax identification number) may be tramef to third parties assisting the
Company with the implementation of the Plan. Théddpexpressly authorizes such transfer to andgssing by third parties. The Company
will take reasonable measures to keep the Hadmtsonal data private, confidential, and accufidte Holder may obtain details with resg
to the collection and transfer of his or her peaatata in relation to the Plan participation arayralso request access to and updates of suct
personal data, if needed, by contacting Vice Pesdjdrotal Rewards, Owens Corning World Headquar@ne Owens Corning Parkway,
Toledo, Ohio 43659.

(h) Company to Reserve Sharekhe Company shall at all times prior to the eat)dn or termination of the Units reserve and keep
available, either in its treasury or out of itsteartzed but unissued shares of Stock, the full remalb shares subject to the Units from time to
time.

()) Compliance with Section 409A of the Cod€o the extent applicable, it is intended thatAlgegeement and the Plan comply with the
provisions of Section 409A of the Code, so thatititeme inclusion provisions of Section 409A(a){1the Code do not apply to the Holder.
The Agreement and the Plan shall be administerechinner consistent with this intent, and any igfom that would cause the Agreemer
the Plan to fail to satisfy Section 409A of the €athall have no force and effect until amendedtoaly with Section 409A of the Code
(which amendment may be retroactive to the extermijited by Section 409A of the Code and may beaimdthe Company without the
consent of the Holder). Reference to Section 40Bthe Code will also include any regulations, oy ather guidance, promulgated with
respect to such Section by the U.S. Departmeriteofteasury or the Internal Revenue Service.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO

By:

(Name)

Date: December , 201



Exhibit 10.27

2013 LONG TERM INCENTIVE PROGRAM
AWARD AGREEMENT

pursuant to the

OWENS CORNING
2010 STOCK PLAN

OPTION AWARD

OWENS CORNING, a Delaware corporation (the “Compganyereby grants tfParticipant Name] (the “Holder”), as of Grant Date]
(the “Grant Date”), pursuant to the provisionghe Owens Corning 2010 Stock Plan (the “Plan”)pa-qualified option to purchase from t
Company (the “Option")Number of Shares Granted]shares of its Common Stock, $0.01 par value (“Sypcekith an exercise price equal
[Grant Price] per share of Stock, which shall expire on the temhiversary of the Grant Date, upon and subjetttaderms and conditions
set forth below (the “Award”). References to emplent by the Company shall also mean employment®wyhesidiary. Capitalized terms not
defined herein shall have the meanings specifigdarPlan.

1. Time and Manner of Exercise of Opti.

(a) Maximum Term of OptionIn no event may the Option be exercised, in wioole part, after the tenth anniversary of ther®@ate
(the “Expiration Date”).

(b) Exercise of Option and Vestindexcept as otherwise provided in this AgreementiarSection 6.8 of the Plan, the Option shall vest
and become exercisable as follows:

(i) 25% of the Option shall vest and become exalteson each anniversary of the Grant Date (thestidg Dates”) until the
award is fully vested, or earlier pursuant to thigeement or in accordance with Section 6.8 ofRfam (the “Vesting Period”).

(ii) If the Holder's employment with the Companyrteénates prior to the first anniversary of the Graate and prior to a Change
in Control, the Option shall be forfeited.

(iii) If the Holder’'s employment with the Comparsrininates on or after the first anniversary of@rant Date and prior to a
Change in Control by reason of death or Disabittig, unvested portion of the Option shall vesuihds of the date of such termination. The
portion of the Option vested at that time may théer be exercised by the Holder or the Holder'gdldrRepresentative until the earlier of the
Expiration Date and the date which is two year®feihg such termination date.

(iv) If the Holder's employment with the Companyrtgénates on or after the first anniversary of thar@ Date and prior to a
Change in Control by reason of Cause, any unvesgitgdns shall be forfeited and any vested optidradl £xpire immediately.

(v) If the Holders employment with the Company terminates on or #fie first anniversary of the Grant Date for aegigon othe
than Cause, death or Disability, the Option shalekercisable only to the extent it is exercisalni¢he effective date of the Holder’'s
termination of employment and may thereafter beased by the Holder or the Holder’'s Legal Représtive until the earlier of the
Expiration Date and the date which is 90 days (pe&s for Holder's who terminate under this paapbrby reason of Retirement) from the
termination date. Any unvested portion of the Optball be forfeitec



(vi) In the event of a Change in Control, as ddfiirethe Plan, the Award shall immediately vestithand become exercisable as
provided in Section 6.8 of the Plan.

(c) Method of ExerciseSubject to the limitations set forth in this Agmeent, the Option may be exercised by the HoldebyIgiving
written notice in a manner as instructed and thadiministratively acceptable to the Company oagisnt specifying the number of whole
shares of Stock to be purchased and accompanipdygent therefore in full (or arrangement madestah payment to the Company’s
satisfaction) either (i) in cash, (ii) for otheathCanadian employees, by delivery (either actetery or by attestation procedures
established by the Company) of previously ownedle/sbares of Stock (for which the Holder has gaibel free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances) having an aggregate Fair Market Ydktermined as of the date of exercise, equdled@ygregate purchase price payable
pursuant to the Option by reason of such exerigein cash by a brokedealer acceptable to the Company to whom the Hdldersubmitte
an irrevocable notice of exercise or (iv) a comboraof (i) and (ii), and (2) by executing such downts as the Company may reasonably
request. No certificate representing a share afkSéball be delivered until the full purchase ptiicerefore has been paid.

(d) Termination of Option In no event may the Option be exercised afterininates as set forth in this section. To thembhot
exercised pursuant to this Section 1, the Optiatl sfrminate as of the Expiration Date or suchieadate pursuant to this Agreement.

2. Withholding Taxes.

(a) As a condition precedent to the delivery ofcBtapon exercise of the Option, the Holder agrbas tipon request by the Company,
the Holder shall pay to the Company, in additiothi® purchase price of the shares, such amourstsbf @ may be required, under all
applicable federal, state, local or other lawsegutations, to withhold and pay over as incometbeowithholding taxes (the “Required Tax
Payments”) with respect to such exercise of thadDptf the Holder shall fail to advance the ReqdiiTax Payments after request by the
Company, the Holder agrees that the Company maits discretion, deduct any Required Tax Paymants fany amount then or thereafter
payable by the Company to the Holder. The Holdéreothan a Holder subject to Section 16(b) ofSkeurities Exchange Act of 1934 and
rules thereunder, also agrees that the Companydimest the sale of the number shares subject tawsrd sufficient to satisfy Required Tax
Payments as the Company may deem necessary aedtsobjhe limitations set forth in the Plan.

(b) The Company may direct or may permit the Hotdeglect to satisfy his or her obligation to advathe Required Tax Payments by
any of the following means: (1) a cash paymenh&@ompany pursuant to Section 2(a), (2) for otth@n Canadian employees, delivery
(either actual delivery or by attestation procedwstablished by the Company) to the Company eiqusly owned whole shares of Stock
(for which the Holder has good title, free and clefall liens and encumbrances) having an aggeeBatr Market Value, determined as of the
date the obligation to withhold or pay taxes fagses in connection with the Option (the “Tax Datequal to the Required Tax Payments,
(3) authorizing the Company to withhold whole slsavé Stock which would otherwise be delivered t® Holder upon exercise of the Option
having an aggregate Fair Market Value, determirsedf éhe Tax Date, equal to the Required Tax Paysnéh) a cash payment by a broker-
dealer acceptable to the Company to whom the Hdldeisubmitted an irrevocable notice of exercig®pany combination of (1), (2) and
(3). Notwithstanding any other provision of Secti{a) and (b) of this Agreement, in the absencangfdirection by the Company of
permitted election by the Holder, the default mdtbbsatisfying the Required Tax Payments shathbeugh share withholding. No
certificate representing a share of Stock shatlddevered to the Holder until the Required Tax Pagts have been satisfied in ft



3. Delivery of Certificates.

Upon the exercise of the Option, in whole or intpdre Company shall deliver or cause to be dedideme or more certificates
representing the number of shares purchased adialinsayment therefor. The Company shall pay alyjioal issue or transfer taxes and all
fees and expenses incident to such delivery, exageptherwise provided in Section 2.

4. Additional Terms and Conditions of Opti.

4.1. Option Subject to Acceptance of Agreemertie Option shall be null and void unless the ldokhall accept this Agreement by
executing it in an enforceable manner, includingtigh an electronic acceptance, in such form dstisrmined to be acceptable within the
discretion of the Committee.

4.2. Designation as Nonqgualified Stock Optidrhe Option is hereby designated as not constguan “incentive stock option” within
meaning of section 422 of the Internal Revenue @dd®86, as amended (the “Code”). This Agreemball $e interpreted and treated
consistently with such designation.

4.3. Option Confers No Rights as Stockhold€&he Holder shall not be entitled to any privilegé ownership with respect to shares of
Stock subject to the Option unless and until pusedaand delivered upon the exercise of the Opitiowhole or in part, and the Holder
becomes a stockholder of record with respect tb sletivered shares; and the Holder shall not bsidened a stockholder of the Company
with respect to any such shares not so purchaskdedivered.

4.4. Agreement Not To Competén exchange for the consideration provided byGoenpany in this Agreement, the Holder agrees that
the Holder shall not, directly or indirectly, as @nner, officer, director, employee or consult@mgage in any a business that is substantially
similar or competitive with the business of the @amy, or engage in any business that is involvedsearch or development activities
relating to, or in the manufacture or sale of, pryduct or services which compete with any of then@any’s products or services, for the
period ending two years from Holder’s terminatidremployment with the Company, or the followinglater: (a) the last Vesting Date set
forth in this Agreement, without regard to any earermination of the Holder's employment, or énly vesting of the Award upon a Change
in Control. Notwithstanding any provision of theaRlor of this Agreement to the contrary, violatadrthis section shall result in the
immediate forfeiture and cancellation of the portaf the Award which is not vested as of such date.

4.5. Definitions. As used herein, (a) the term “vest” shall meactob@ng exercisable, (b) the term “Retirement” shatlan termination
of employment when retirement eligible on or atige 55 after a minimum of 5 years of service with €ompany, (c) the term “Disability”
shall mean disability as defined in Section 1.2hefPlan and (d) the term “Legal Representativallshean an executor, administrator,
guardian or similar person, or other legal repregese.

4.6. Nontransferability of OptionThe Option may not be transferred by the Holdkeewothan by will, the laws of descent and
distribution or pursuant to beneficiary designajwacedures approved by the Company. Except testtent permitted by the foregoing, the
Option may not be sold, transferred, assigned galédhypothecated, encumbered or otherwise disprfd@chether by operation of law or
otherwise) or be subject to execution, attachmestroilar process. Upon any attempt to sell, transdssign, pledge, hypothecate or
encumber, or otherwise dispose of the Option, thgod shall immediately become null and vc




4.7. Adjustment In the event of any stock split, stock divideretapitalization, reorganization, merger, consdida combination,
exchange of shares, liquidation, spin-off or otiarilar change in capitalization or event, or amstribution to holders of Stock other than a
regular cash dividend, the number and class ofrgesusubject to the Option and the exercise poiceach share subject to the Option shall
be appropriately adjusted by the Committee wittaouincrease in the aggregate purchase price. ladjustment would result in a fractional
security being subject to the Option, the Compdrallpay the Holder in connection with the firseesise of the Option occurring after such
adjustment, an amount in cash determined by myitigl(i) such fraction (rounded to the nearest lmadth) by (ii) the excess, if any, of
(A) the Fair Market Value on the exercise date dBrthe exercise price of the Option. The decigibthe Committee regarding any such
adjustment shall be final, binding and conclusive.

4.8. Compliance with Applicable LawThe Award is subject to the condition that if tis#ing, registration or qualification of the skar
subject to the Option upon any securities exchamgader any law, or the consent or approval of gmyernmental body, or the taking of ¢
other action is necessary or desirable as a condifi, or in connection with, the purchase or d&ljvof shares subject to the Option, the
Option may not be exercised, in whole or in pamntess such listing, registration, qualificationnsent or approval shall have been effected or
obtained, free of any conditions not acceptabkhéoCompany. The Company agrees to use reasorfédits ¢ effect or obtain any such
listing, registration, qualification, consent ompapval. Further, Holder agrees that to the extesiiance of shares in the Holdgdrisdiction is
impossible, illegal, unauthorized, or in the Compamliscretion is imprudent or is otherwise impreable for any reason, that the Company
may, in its discretion, either deem the Award tabmmsh award of equivalent cash value and sk#léward in cash locally with the Holder.

4.9. Award Confers No Rights to Continued Employmérhe granting of this Option does not entitle iader to any award other
than that specifically granted under the Plan,ta@ny future awards under the Plan or any sinpllan. The Award does not become part of
the contract of employment or any other employmelationship with the Holder’'s employer, and theaka/is not a guarantee of continued
employment. Moreover, the Award or any future awatd not become a term or condition of employmené Holder understands and
accepts that the awards granted under the Plagngrely at the discretion of the Company and thatCompany retains the right to amend or
terminate the Plan and/or the Holder’s participatizerein, at any time, at the Company’s sole dismn and without notice. The benefits and
rights provided under the Plan are not, and shoatde considered part of the Holder’s salary engensation for purposes of any other
calculation, including calculating any severanesjgnation, redundancy or other end of service gaysy vacation, bonuses, long-term
service awards, indemnification, pension or reteatbenefits, or any other payments, benefitsgtsi of any kind, except as required by
applicable law. The Holder hereby waives any ahdgtits to compensation or damages as a restitteofermination of employment with the
Company for any reason whatsoever insofar as thgises result or may result from: (a) the loss onidution in value of any rights under the
Plan; or (b) the Holder ceasing to have any rigiider, or ceasing to be entitled to any rights urtie Plan as a result of such termination.

4.10._Decisions of Board or Committe@he Board or the Committee shall have the righesolve all questions which may arise in
connection with the Award. Administration of the axds has been delegated to the Company. Any iet@tyn, determination or other
action made or taken by the Board or the Commitiethe Company as its delegate, regarding the étléms Agreement shall be final,
binding and conclusive




4.11. Incorporation of the PlarThe Plan, as it exists on the date of this Age@mand as amended from time to time, is hereby
incorporated by reference and made a part heredftree Award and this Agreement shall be subjeatlttierms and conditions of the Plan
and any subsequent amendments to the Plan. Iivéime ef any conflict between the provisions of tAgreement and the provisions of the
Plan, the terms of the Plan shall control, excemxressly stated otherwise. The Holder herebg@aeledges receipt of a copy of the Plan.

4.12. Value of Option and Common Stackhe Company makes no representation as to the wdlthe Option. The Company is not
responsible for any fluctuations in the value & @ompany’s Common Stock for which the Option mayekercisable.

4.13._Investment Representatiofihe Holder hereby represents and covenantsahanf shares of Stock acquired upon the exer€ise o
the Option will be acquired for investment and with a view to the distribution thereof within theeaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”), unless such actioishas been registered under the Securities Adiay applicable state securities law;

(b) any subsequent sale of any such shares shalhte either pursuant to an effective registrastatement under the Securities Act and any
applicable state securities laws, or pursuant texamption from registration under the Securities @nd such state securities laws; and (c) if
requested by the Company, the Holder shall submrittéen statement, in form satisfactory to the @amy, to the effect that such
representation (i) is true and correct as of the daacquisition of any shares hereunder orgityiie and correct as of the date of any sale of
any such shares, as applicable. As a further donditrecedent to the delivery to the Holder of ahgires upon exercise of the Option, the
Holder shall comply with all regulations and re@mrents of any regulatory authority having contfabiosupervision over the issuance of the
shares and, in connection therewith, shall exeaoyedocuments which the Board or any committeecaizthd by the Board shall in its sole
discretion deem necessary or advisable.

4.14. Notices and Electronic Deliverffhe Company may, in its sole discretion, delaey documents (other than certificates
representing the shares purchased upon exercibe @fption), notices or other communications relatethe Option and the Holder's
participation in the Plan by electronic means. Hoéder hereby consents to receive such documengdeisironic delivery and, if requested,
agrees to participate in the Plan through an om-dinelectronic system established and maintaigetidoCompany or another third party
designated by the Company.

Any documents, notices or other communications twvihi@ not delivered electronically pursuant to fastion shall be in writing, and
shall be deemed to have been duly given when redgif/delivered personally, or when mailed, if sen first class mail, postage paid,
addressed as follows:

(i) if to the Company or the Committee, to the mtiten of the Vice President, Total Rewards, Oweosihg World Headquarters,
One Owens Corning Parkway, Toledo, Ohio 43659 @h¢ attention of such other person or at suctrattidress as the
Company, by notice to the Holder, may designateriting from time to time, an

(ii) if to the Holder, at his address as showntmnriecords of the Company, or at such other addisetise Holder, by notice to the
Company, may designate in writing from time to tit

4.15.Miscellaneous.

(a) SuccessorsThis Agreement shall be binding upon and inurthobenefit of any successor or successors dt¢imepany and any
person or persons who shall, upon the death dfithéer, acquire any right hereunder in accordanitie the Plan



(b) Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in one or morateoparts, all of which taken together shall cdogtione
agreement.

(c) Entire UnderstandingThe Plan and this Agreement constitute the eAirfeement and understanding between the partids wi
respect to the matters described herein and sueeadieprior and contemporaneous agreements argfstaddings, oral and written, between
the parties with respect to such subject matter.

(d) Modification. No modification or waiver of any of the provisgof this Agreement shall be effective unless iitimg and signed by
the party against whom it is sought to be enforced.

(e) Waiver. The failure of any party hereto at any time tguiee performance by another party of any provigibthis Agreement shall
not affect the right of such party to require perfance of that provision, and any waiver by anyypaf any breach of any provision of this
Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver ofcanginuing or succeeding breach of such provisiowaiver of the provision itself, or a
waiver of any right under this Agreement.

(f) Fees and Expenses; Legal Compliantee Company shall pay all fees and expenses satgsncurred by the Company in
connection with this Agreement and will from tintetime use its reasonable efforts to comply withaals and regulations which, in the
opinion of counsel to the Company, are applicatdzdto.

(g) Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed and construddtalegal relationships of the parties determineatcordance
with the laws of the State of Delaware without refese to principles of conflict of laws.

(h) Data Privacy By signing this Agreement, including by way oé@ionic acceptance by means acceptable to the &ongf the
Agreement, the Holder explicitly consents to thembion, processing, and transfer (electronicalytherwise) of personal data by the
Company, the Holder's employer, and any third partis necessary. Moreover, the Holder explicitthawledges and agrees that personal
data (including but not limited to Holder's namepnte address, telephone number, employment statugldntification number, and data for
tax withholding purposes) may be transferred tadtparties assisting the Company with the impleugm of the Plan. The Holder expressly
authorizes such transfer to and processing by pgartes. Furthermore, the Holder explicitly cortsen the transfer of the Holder’s personal
data to countries other than his or her countrgroployment. The Company will take reasonable measiar keep the Holder’s personal data
private, confidential, and accurate. The Holder mlbtain details with respect to the collection &aghsfer of his or her personal data in
relation to the Plan participation and may alsaiest access to and updates of such personal taggded, by contacting his or her local
Human Resources contact.

(i) Company to Reserve ShareEhe Company shall at all times prior to the esj)in or termination of the Option reserve and keep
available, either in its treasury or out of itsteartzed but unissued shares of Stock, the full remalb shares subject to the Option from tim
time.

4.16.Provisions Relating to NeU.S. Jurisdiction:.

(a) Local Compliance Certain methods of exercise may involve the fiemaf funds to the United States or result inlt@dder owning
Common Stock. The Holder remains personally resptafor any local compliance requirements resglfirom his or her receipt, ownersh
and subsequent sale of Common Stock, as well dsathefer of funds abroad, the making of a forefgestment, and the opening or use of a
U.S. brokerage account in relation to his or heei of Common Stock. These requirements may ahéogn time to time, and the Comp:
may at any time establish special tel




and conditions to the exercise of the Option arehgttime terminate or limit the availability of encise. Moreover, one or more exercise
methods may not be available should the Compargrméte that its availability could violate relevadanyv or regulation. For Holder's whose
Award under this Agreement is subject to China SA&d@llations, the Holder agrees to abide by appléceequirements for disposal of shz
subject to the option following termination of emypment and hereby affirmatively authorizes the Canypto make any direction for sale or
disposal of shares within 6 months following teratian of employment in order to comply with thesguirements.

(b) Exchange Rate Fluctuatioihe Company is not responsible for any foreigchexge fluctuations between the Holder’s local
currency and the U.S. dollar.

(c) Language TranslatianTo the extent that the Holder has been providigld avtranslation of this Agreement, the Englishgiaage
version of this Agreement shall prevail in casey discrepancies or ambiguities due to translation

Sign Name

Print Name

Date



Exhibit 10.28

2013 LONG TERM INCENTIVE PROGRAM
AWARD AGREEMENT

pursuant to the

OWENS CORNING
2010 STOCK PLAN

PERFORMANCE SHARE UNIT AWARD

Owens Corning, a Delaware corporation (the “Compamereby grants tfParticipant Name] (the “Holder”), as ofGrant Date] ,
(the “Grant Date”), pursuant to the provisionshe Owens Corning 2010 Stock Plan (the “PlafNymber of Shares Granted]sharesettled
Performance Share Units (the “Units”) relating baues of the Company’s Common Stock, $0.01 parvgibBtock”), upon and subject to the
terms and conditions set forth below (the “Award’he Units comprising the Award may be recordedrirunfunded Unit account in the
Holder's name maintained by the Company. Unitsldtele no distribution, dividend or voting righfe Holder will have no rights as a
stockholder of the Company by virtue of any awartits until shares of Stock, if any, are issuedhte Holder as described in this
Agreement. Capitalized terms not defined hereifi flaae the meanings specified in the Plan.

1. Performance Criteria; Performance Targets; Peidace Period

(a) For purposes of the Award, performance criteoiasist of one or more specific “Performance Meas( as defined in Section 1.2 of
the Plan, which have been selected by the Compengadmmittee (the “Committee”) in accordance wifie Plan. Based on such
performance criteria, the Committee shall deternfinend to the extent, the Award shall becomeegsind payable to the Holder as a result
of the achievement of performance targets whiclehmen established by the Committee at the “Entigtget” and “Maximum?” levels.
These performance criteria and performance talgats been communicated to the Holder in a writ@ruchent separate from the Award.
The Award shall be payable as follows: (i) if thetfy level is not achieved, no amount shall be psyaursuant to this Award, (i) if the
Target level is achieved, the Target amount sleafydoyable pursuant to the Award, (iii) if the Maxim level is achieved, two times the
Target amount shall be payable pursuant to the dwaard (iv) the amount payable pursuant to the Avehiall be interpolated on a linear
basis for achievement between the Entry level hadrarget level and between the Target level aadAaximum level.

(b) The achievement of the performance targetsifipedn Section 1(a) hereof shall be for the parfance period commencing as of
January 1, 2013 and ending on December 31, 20&5Rrformance Period”) and such achievement sieatletermined by the Committee as
of December 31, 2015 (the “Determination Date”).

2. Vesting.

(a) Continuous ServiceSubject to the terms and conditions of this Agrest, the Units shall become fully vested on theeBrination
Date; provided that the Holder remains in contirsiservice with the Company or any subsidiary dtiatié of the Company as an employee,
director or consultan“Continuous Servic’) through and including the Determination Dz




(b) Termination of Continuous Service

(i) If, after the Grant Date and prior to the Detaration Date and prior to a Change in Control,Hodder's Continuous Service is
terminated by reason of (A) death or (B) Disabjlityen the payment of the Award shall be determineatcordance with the
achievement of the performance criteria, and thieléteshall at the time of such termination be v@é&tefull. Settlement of the Units
under this section, if any, shall be made as segracticable after the Determination Date, butarevent later than March 15, 2016.

(ii) If, after the Grant Date and prior to the Daténation Date and prior to a Change in Contras, Holders Continuous Service
terminated for any reason other than death or igsglthen the Holder shall forfeit the Award.

3. Payment The Units that vest in accordance with the teofiSection 2 shall be paid to the Holder in shafasnrestricted Stock or deferr
stock units pursuant to Section 6.14(k); providemlyever, that no fractional share of Stock shalisbaed pursuant to the Award. All shares
of Stock payable pursuant to this Section 3 shajpéid to the Holder after the Determination Dateibb no event later than March 15, 2016.
Notwithstanding any provisions of this Agreementtte contrary, no payment shall occur pursuarntigo$ection 3 unless and until t
Committee has certified that the applicable perfomoe criteria have been satisfied, which certificashall occur within 60 days of the date
on which the Performance Period ends.

4. Change in Controlln the event of a Change in Control, as defimethé Plan, after the Grant Date and prior to te&eBnination Date, the
performance criteria shall be deemed to be sadisfienaximum level and the Units shall become fullgted. The Units vested in accordance
with the terms of this Section 4 shall be paidh® Holder within 30 days following such Change on@ol in shares of unrestricted Stock as
provided in Section 3 hereof.

5. Withholding Taxes

(a) As a condition precedent to the delivery toldudder of any shares of Stock payable pursuatiteéddward, the Holder agrees that,
upon request by the Company, the holder shall palyet Company such amount of cash as may be requineler all applicable federal, state,
local or other laws or regulations, to withhold gray over as income or other withholding taxes {BRequired Tax Payments”) with respect
to the Award. If the Holder shall fail to advanbe RRequired Tax Payments after request by the Coynplae Holder agrees that the Comp
may, in its discretion, deduct any Required TaxrRanyts from any amount then or thereafter payabka&yompany to the Holder. The
Holder, other than a Holder subject to Section 16lthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and riheseunder, also agrees that the Com|
may direct the sale of the number shares subjebetaward sufficient to satisfy Required Tax Payta@s the Company may deem neces
and subject to the limitations set forth in therPla

(b) The Company may direct or may permit the Hotdeglect to satisfy his or her obligation to adsathe Required Tax Payments by
any of the following means: (1) a cash paymenh&éoG@ompany pursuant to Section 5(a), (2) for othan Canadian employees, delivery
(either actual delivery or by attestation procedwgstablished by the Company) to the Company ofiquisly owned whole shares of Stock
(for which the Holder has good title, free and clefall liens and encumbrances) having a Fair Mekalue, determined as of the date the
obligation to withhold or pay taxes first arisesonnection with the Award (the “Tax Date”), eqtmthe Required Tax Payments,

(3) authorizing the Company to withhold from theusts of Stock otherwise to be delivered to the Eiofiirsuant to the Award shares of
Stock having a Fair Market Value, determined athefTax Date, equal to the Required Tax Paymefits €ash payment by a broker-dealer
acceptable to the Company through whom



Holder has sold the shares with respect to whielRidquired Tax Payments have arisen or (5) any icatidn of (1), (2) and (3).
Notwithstanding any other provision of Section 24ajl (b) of this Agreement, in the absence of argction by the Company of permitt
election by the Holder, the default method of $gitig) the Required Tax Payments shall be throughhvalding shares. No certificate
representing a share of Stock shall be deliveredediolder until the Required Tax Payments hawntsatisfied in full.

6. Additional Terms and Conditions of Award

6.1. Award Subject to Acceptance of Agreemehie Award shall be null and void unless the Hoklell accept this Agreement by
executing it in an enforceable manner, includingtigh an electronic acceptance, in such form dstisrmined to be acceptable within the
discretion of the Committee.

6.2. Agreement Not To Competén exchange for the consideration provided byGbenpany in this Agreement, the Holder agrees that
the Holder shall not, directly or indirectly, as@nner, officer, director, employee or consultamgage in any a business that is substantially
similar or competitive with the business of the Q@amy, or engage in any business that is involvedsearch or development activities
relating to, or in the manufacture or sale of, pryduct or services which compete with any of then@any’s products or services, for the
period ending two years from Holder’s terminatidremployment with the Company, or the followinglater: (a) the last Vesting Date set
forth in this Agreement, without regard to any martermination of the Holder's employment, or énly vesting of the Award upon a Change
in Control. Notwithstanding any provision of theaRlor of this Agreement to the contrary, violatadrthis section shall result in the
immediate forfeiture and cancellation of the paortaf the Award which is not vested as of such date.

6.3. Definitions. As used herein, (a) the term “vest” shall meatonger subject to a substantial risk of forfeit(t® the term
“Retirement” shall mean Retirement as defined iati®a 1.2 of the Plan and (c) the term “Disabiligtiall mean Disability as defined in
Section 1.2 of the Plan.

6.4. Nontransferability of UnitsPrior to the Determination Date, the Units subfeche Award and not then vested may not be
transferred by the Holder other than by will, thev$ of descent and distribution or pursuant to fieiaey designation procedures approvec
the Company. Except to the extent permitted byfahegoing, prior to the Determination Date, therslaf Stock subject to the Award and
not then vested may not be sold, transferred, asdigpledged, hypothecated, encumbered or othedigpesed of (whether by operation of
law or otherwise) or be subject to execution, &ttaent or similar process. Upon any attempt to salhsfer, assign, pledge, hypothecate or
encumber, or otherwise dispose of such Units, tvardl shall immediately become null and void.

6.5. Adjustment In the event of any stock split, stock divideretapitalization, reorganization, merger, consoiita combination,
exchange of shares, liquidation, spin-off or otiarilar change in capitalization or event, or amstribution to holders of Stock other than a
regular cash dividend, the number of Units suljethe Award shall be appropriately adjusted byGoenmittee to reflect certain corporate
transactions which affect the number, type or valne Units. The decision of the Committee regagany such adjustment shall be final,
binding and conclusive.

6.6._Compliance with Applicable LawThe Award is subject to the condition that if tisting, registration or qualification of the skar
subject to the Award upon any securities exchamgender any law, or the consent or approval of gmyernmental body, or the taking of any
other action is necessary or desirable as a condifi, or in connection with, the vesting or detivef shares hereunder, the Units subject to
the Award shall not vest or be delivered, in whmién part, unless such listing, registration, gication, consent or approval shall have been
effected or obtained, free of any conditic




not acceptable to the Company. The Company agoagsetreasonable efforts to effect or obtain arm $isting, registration, qualification,
consent or approval. Further, Holder agrees thtta@xtent issuance of shares in the Holder'sgiction is impossible, illegal, unauthorized,
or in the Company’s discretion is imprudent ortiseswise impracticable for any reason, that the @amy may, in its discretion, either deem
the Award to be a cash award of equivalent cashevat may direct the sale of all shares subjettteacAward and settle the Award in cash
locally with the Holder.

6.7. Delivery of CertificatesThe Company, subject to the withholding provisiah Section 5, shall promptly deliver or causéedo
delivered one or more certificates representingitimaber of shares of Stock represented by the dié#tés which are payable under
Section 3. The Company shall pay all original issu&ransfer taxes and all fees and expenses inicidesuch delivery, except as otherwise
provided in Section 5.

6.8. Award Confers No Rights to Continued EmploytméFhe granting of this Award does not entitle thaldér to any award other th
that specifically granted under the Plan, nor tp farure awards under the Plan or any similar pldre Award does not become part of the
contract of employment or any other employmentti@tahip with the Holder’'s employer, and the Awadot a guarantee of continued
employment. Moreover, the Award or any future awatd not become a term or condition of employmené Holder understands and
accepts that the awards granted under the Plaanérely at the discretion of the Company and thatCompany retains the right to amend or
terminate the Plan and/or the Holder’s participatizerein, at any time, at the Company’s sole dismn and without notice. The benefits and
rights provided under the Plan are not, and shoatde considered part of the Holder’s salary engensation for purposes of any other
calculation, including calculating any severanesjgnation, redundancy or other end of service gaysy vacation, bonuses, long-term
service awards, indemnification, pension or reteatbenefits, or any other payments, benefitsghtsi of any kind, except as required by
applicable law. The Holder hereby waives any ahdgtits to compensation or damages as a restitteofermination of employment with the
Company for any reason whatsoever insofar as thgises result or may result from: (a) the loss onidution in value of any rights under the
Plan; or (b) the Holder ceasing to have any rigiider, or ceasing to be entitled to any rights utiike Plan as a result of such termination.

6.9. Decisions of Board or Committe@he Board or the Committee shall have the rightesolve all questions which may arise in
connection with the Award. Administration of the axds has been delegated to the Company. Any iet@tn, determination or other
action made or taken by the Board or the Commitiethe Company as its delegate, regarding the étléms Agreement shall be final,
binding and conclusive.

6.10. Incorporation of the PlarfThe Plan, as it exists on the date of this Agme@nand as amended from time to time, is hereby
incorporated by reference and made a part heredftree Award and this Agreement shall be subjeatlttierms and conditions of the Plan
and any subsequent amendments to the Plan. Iivéime ef any conflict between the provisions of tAgreement and the provisions of the
Plan, the terms of the Plan shall control, excemxressly stated otherwise. The Holder herebg@aeledges receipt of a copy of the Plan.

6.11. Value of Units and Common Stackhe Company makes no representation as to the edlthe Units. The Company is not
responsible for any fluctuations in the value & @ompany’s Common Stock.

6.12._Investment Representatiofihe Holder hereby represents and covenantsahanf shares of Stock acquired upon payment of the
Award will be acquired for investment and not wétiiew to the distribution thereof within the maamof the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (th“Securities A("), unless such acquisition has been registered uhde3dcurities Act and any applicable s




securities law; (b) any subsequent sale of any shahes shall be made either pursuant to an eféectgistration statement under the
Securities Act and any applicable state securidi@s, or pursuant to an exemption from registratinder the Securities Act and such state
securities laws; and (c) if requested by the Comptire Holder shall submit a written statemenfoirm satisfactory to the Company, to the
effect that such representation (i) is true andemiras of the date of acquisition of any sharesuraler or (ii) is true and correct as of the date
of any sale of any such shares, as applicable.fAgtzer condition precedent to the delivery to th@der of any shares subject to the Award,
the Holder shall comply with all regulations anduizements of any regulatory authority having cohaf or supervision over the issuance of
the shares and, in connection therewith, shall@eeany documents which the Board or any commétghorized by the Board shall in its
sole discretion deem necessary or advisable.

6.13._Notices and Electronic Deliverfrhe Company may, in its sole discretion, deliey documents (other than certificates), notices
or other communications related to the Award amdHblder’s participation in the Plan by electromieans. The Holder hereby consents to
receive such documents by electronic delivery #mdguested, agrees to participate in the Plapuidin an on-line or electronic system
established and maintained by the Company or antithvd party designated by the Company.

Any documents, notices or other communications twhie not delivered electronically pursuant to #gstion shall be in writing and
shall be deemed to have been duly given when redgif/delivered personally, or when mailed, if sen first class mail, postage paid,
addressed as follows:

(a) if to the Company or the Committee, to therdita of the Vice President, Total Rewards, Oweos{hg World Headquarters,
One Owens Corning Parkway, Toledo, Ohio 43659 @h¢ attention of such other person or at suctrattidress as the
Company, by notice to the Holder, may designateriting from time to time, an

(b) if to the Holder, at his address as shown erdéeords of the Company, or at such other adé®tse Holder, by notice to the
Company, may designate in writing from time to tit

6.14. Miscellaneous

(a) SuccessorsThis Agreement shall be binding upon and inurth&obenefit of any successor or successors dtimepany and
any person or persons who shall, upon the deathedflolder, acquire any right hereunder in accordamith the Plan.

(b) Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in one or moreteoparts, all of which taken together shall cdnstione
agreement.

(c) Entire UnderstandingThe Plan and this Agreement constitute the eatireement and understanding between the parties wi
respect to the matters described herein and sueeadieprior and contemporaneous agreements argfstaddings, oral and written, between
the parties with respect to such subject matter.

(d) Modification. No modification or waiver of any of the provisgof this Agreement shall be effective unless iitimg and
signed by the party against whom it is sought tetferced.

(e) Waiver. The failure of any party hereto at any time tguiee performance by another party of any provigibthis Agreement
shall not affect the right of such party to requesformance of that provision, and any waiver by party of any breach of any provision of
this Agreement shall not be construed as a wailvany continuing or succeeding breach of such giow, a waiver of the provision itself, or
a waiver of any right under this Agreeme



(f) Eees and Expenses; Legal Compliantae Company shall pay all fees and expenses saigsncurred by the Company in
connection with this Agreement and will from tintetime use its reasonable efforts to comply withaa¥s and regulations which, in the
opinion of counsel to the Company, are applicaftdzdto.

(g9) Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed and construddlanlegal relationships of the parties determined
accordance with the laws of the State of Delawatleout reference to principles of conflict of laws.

(h) Data Privacy By signing this Agreement, including by way oé@ionic acceptance by means acceptable to the &ongd
the Agreement, the Holder explicitly consents ® ¢bllection, processing, and transfer (electrdlyica otherwise) of personal data by the
Company, the Holder’s employer, and any third partis necessary. Moreover, the Holder explicitknawledges and agrees that personal
data (including but not limited to Holder's namepire address, telephone number, employment statuientification number, and data for
tax withholding purposes) may be transferred tadtparties assisting the Company with the impleugm of the Plan. The Holder expressly
authorizes such transfer to and processing by gartles. Furthermore, the Holder explicitly cortseto the transfer of the Holder's personal
data to countries other than his or her countrgroployment. The Company will take reasonable measiar keep the Holder’s personal data
private, confidential, and accurate. The Holder mb#ain details with respect to the collection #maghsfer of his or her personal data in
relation to the Plan participation and may alsaies access to and updates of such personal taggded, by contacting his or her local
Human Resources contact.

(i) Company to Reserve ShareEhe Company shall at all times prior to the exipim or termination of the Units reserve and keep
available, either in its treasury or out of itsteartzed but unissued shares of Stock, the full remalb shares subject to the Units from time to
time.

() Compliance with Section 409A of the Code

(i) To the extent applicable, it is intended thet Agreement and the Plan comply with the provsiohSection 409A of the
Code, so that the income inclusion provisions afti®a 409A(a)(1) of the Code do not apply to thddéo. The Agreement and t
Plan shall be administered in a manner consistéhttiis intent, and any provision that would catise Agreement or the Plan to
fail to satisfy Section 409A of the Code shall haeeforce and effect until amended to comply wigeitt®n 409A of the Code
(which amendment may be retroactive to the exterjited by Section 409A of the Code and may beaimdthe Company
without the consent of the Holder).

(ii) To the extent the Holder has a right to reegdayment pursuant to this Agreement, the paynsesubject to
Section 409A, and the event triggering the rightagment does not constitute a permitted distritouévent under Section 409A(a)
(2) of the Code, then notwithstanding anythinght® ¢ontrary in Section 3 hereof, issuance of sharpayment of the Units will
be made, to the extent necessary to comply witticed409A of the Code, to the Holder on the eatla#s(1) the Determination
Date; (2) the Holder’s “separation from servicetiwihe Company (determined in accordance with 8eectD9A of the Code),
provided, that if the Holder is a “specified emmey (within the meaning of Section 409A of the Cpdlee Holder’s date of
payment of the Award pursuant to this clause (2)ldfe the date that is six months after the date@Holder’s separation of
service with the Company; (3) the Holder's deaff);tbie Holder's permanent disability (within theanéng of Section 409A(a)(2)
(C) of the Code); or (5) a change in control eV@ithin the meaning of Section 409A of the Coc



(iii) Reference to Section 409A of the Code wi@include any regulations, or any other guidapoemulgated with respe
to such Section by the U.S. Department of the Tngasr the Internal Revenue Service.

(k) Deferred Stock Unitderformance share units may be settled in the &drdeferred stock units pursuant to a valid defegtection
by the Holder. The Holder shall have all rightsident to ownership of such share units, includingrmot limited to voting rights and the right
to receive dividends or dividend equivalents.

6.15. NonU.S. Jurisdictions

(a) Local Compliance The Holder remains personally responsible forlangl compliance requirements resulting from hisier
receipt, ownership, and subsequent sale of Comrtauk Sas well as the transfer of funds abroadntaking of a foreign investment, and the
opening or use of a U.S. brokerage account iniogldbd his or her receipt of Common Stock. For Holslwhose Award under this Agreem
is subject to China SAFE regulations, the Holdereag to abide by applicable requirements for dispaofsvested shares following terminat
of employment and hereby affirmatively authoriZes €ompany to direct the sale or disposal of shaitkén 6 months following termination
of employment in order to comply with these requieats.

(b) Exchange Rate Fluctuatiomhe Company is not responsible for any foreigchexge fluctuations between the Holder’s local
currency and the U.S. dollar.

(c) Language TranslatianTo the extent that the Holder has been providigld avtranslation of this Agreement, the Englishgiaage
version of this Agreement shall prevail in casey discrepancies or ambiguities due to translation

(d) Certain Requirements Relating to the French PRor grants made pursuant to the French Plan,ererh grants are intended to be
qualified grants under the terms of the French Rdapept in the event of death and except as otkemvovided by the French Commercial
Code, the disposal of shares of Stock deliverguidhibited for a minimum period of two years begngnon their delivery. Once delivered,
shares may not be sold within the periods as s#t fio Article L. 225-197-1, | of the French Comroiat Code.

(e) Cash Settlement Relating to Holders in cedanisdictions For the Holder under the laws of their applicgbtésdiction, the
delivery of shares of Stock under this Agreemdrany, shall be effective only at such time as salimo the Company shall have determined
that the issuance and delivery of such Stock edmpliance with all applicable laws and regulatiohsuch jurisdiction and the requirements
of any securities exchange on which such Stodlagetl. Notwithstanding any other provision of thenPor this Agreement to the contrary, if
at any time it is determined by counsel to the Camypthat the issuance and delivery of shares ak3iarsuant to this Agreement to a Hol
in such jurisdiction would for any reason be unecdable or prohibited as a matter of law or woelslilt in material adverse consequences
for the Company or the Holder, then the portiothef Award that would have been settled in shar&tadk shall instead be settled in cash in
an amount equal to the value of the shares of Statkwould have been delivered under the Aw




Sign Name

Print Name

Date
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2013 LONG TERM INCENTIVE PROGRAM
AWARD AGREEMENT

pursuant to the

OWENS CORNING
2010 STOCK PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AWARD

OWENS CORNING, a Delaware corporation (the “Companyereby grants tfParticipant Name] (the “Holder”), as of Grant Date]
(the “Grant Date”), pursuant to the provisionghef Owens Corning 2010 Stock Plan (the “PlafNlymber of Shares Granted]restricted
stock units (the “Units”) relating to shares of thempany’s Common Stock, $0.01 par value (“Stoclfjon and subject to the restrictions,
terms and conditions set forth below (the “Award&xach Unit shall provide for the issuance and fiearte the Holder of one share of Stock
upon the lapse of the restrictions set forth inti®acl hereof. Upon issuance and transfer of tlageshof Stock subject to the Units following
the lapse of the Restriction Period, the Holdell $tave all rights incident to ownership of suctasds, including but not limited to voting
rights and the right to receive dividends. Refeesnto employment by the Company shall also meadoyment by a Subsidiary. Capitalized
terms not defined herein shall have the meaningsifsgd in the Plan.

1. Restriction Period and Vesting

(a) The Units shall vest and the restrictions slapiée as follows: (i) 25% of the Units shall vastl restrictions shall lapse on each
anniversary of the grant date (the “Vesting Datesiijl the award is fully vested, or (ii) earliemgguant to this Agreement or in accordance
with Section 6.8 of the Plan (the “Restriction Bdf).

(b) If, prior to the end of the Restriction Peritite Holder's employment with the Company termiedig reason of death or Disability,
the Units that are then unvested shall vest in &bl restrictions shall lapse, as of the dateicl $ermination.

(c) If, prior to the end of the Restriction Peritlde Holders employment with the Company terminates for amgoe other than death
Disability, the Units that are then unvested athefeffective date of the Holder’s termination ofgoyment shall be forfeited by the Holder
and such portion shall be cancelled by the Company.

(d) In the event of a Change in Control, as defimetthe Plan, the Units shall immediately vestuh &nd the restrictions shall lapse as
provided in Section 6.8 of the Plan; provided, hesrethat in the event that (i) the Units conséttite payment of nonqualified deferred
compensation within the meaning of Section 4094hefinternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amendedib@e”), and (ii) the Change in
Control does not constitute a “change in contr@raV/within the meaning of Section 409A of the Cotthe Units shall not immediately vest
upon such Change in Control, but instead shall amedtbe payable in accordance with the vestingdadbeset forth in clause (i) of Section 1
(a) hereof, or earlier pursuant to Section 1(bpbt!



2. Rights as a Stockholder

During the Restricted Period, the Holder will bedited with additional Units to reflect dividendasyable with respect to the shares of
Stock represented by the Units, with the increaghe number of Units equal to the number of shafé&tock that could be purchased with
the dividends based on the value of the Stockeatithe such dividends are paid; provided, howethat, in lieu of crediting a Unit with
respect to a fraction of a share, the Companyheiléntitled to pay to the Holder an amount equétédair market value of such fractional
share. Units credited pursuant to the precedintesea shall be subject to the restrictions sehfortSection 1 hereof and shall be paid to the
Holder in the time and manner as provided undsrAlgreement. No dividends will be credited withpest to record dates occurring prior
Grant Date, or with respect to record dates oaegraiter the Holder forfeits the Units. The Holdball not be a shareholder of record with
respect to the shares of Stock underlying the Wmitbshall have no voting rights with respect tchsshares during the Restricted Period.

3. Withholding Taxes

(a) As a condition precedent to the delivery toldodder of any shares of Stock upon the lapse ®Rébstriction Period, the Holder
agrees that, upon request by the Company, the Hsliddl pay to the Company such amount of cashagslra required, under all applicable
federal, state, local or other laws or regulati@asyithhold and pay over as income or other witthngy taxes (the “Required Tax Payments”)
with respect to such Unit. If the Holder shall fmiladvance the Required Tax Payments after retpyetbie Company, the Holder agrees that
the Company may, in its discretion, deduct any Redqurax Payments from any amount then or therepéigable by the Company to the
Holder. The Holder, other than a Holder subjec®¢ation 16(b) of the Securities Exchange Act 0f4188d rules thereunder, also agrees that
the Company may direct the sale of the number stmareject to the award sufficient to satisfy Regghitax Payments as the Company may
deem necessary and subject to the limitationsostt in the Plan.

(b) The Company may direct or may permit the Hotdeglect to satisfy his or her obligation to adsathe Required Tax Payments by
any of the following means: (1) a cash paymenh&éoG@ompany pursuant to Section 3(a), (2) for othan Canadian employees, delivery
(either actual delivery or by attestation procedwgstablished by the Company) to the Company ofiquisly owned whole shares of Stock
(for which the Holder has good title, free and clefall liens and encumbrances) having a Fair Mekalue, determined as of the date the
obligation to withhold or pay taxes first arisesonnection with the Unit (the “Tax Date”), equalthe Required Tax Payments,

(3) authorizing the Company to withhold from theus#s of Stock otherwise to be delivered to the Elopirsuant to the Unit having a Fair
Market Value, determined as of the Tax Date, etpudie Required Tax Payments, (4) a cash paymeattvgker-dealer acceptable to the
Company through whom the Holder has sold the shaitesespect to which the Required Tax Payment® laaisen or (5) any combination
of (1), (2) and (3). Notwithstanding any other peian of Section 3(a) and (b) of this Agreementtha absence of any direction by the
Company of permitted election by the Holder, thiadl method of satisfying the Required Tax Payraatall be through share withholding.
No certificate representing a share of Stock dhalilelivered to the Holder until the Required Tayments have been satisfied in f

4. Additional Terms and Conditions of Units

4.1 Award Subject to Acceptance of Agreemerfihe Award shall be null and void unless the Hokleall accept this Agreement by
executing it in an enforceable manner, includimgtigh an electronic acceptance, in such form dstisrmined to be acceptable within the
discretion of the Committe:




4.2 Agreement Not To Competén exchange for the consideration provided byGbenpany in this Agreement, the Holder agrees that
the Holder shall not, directly or indirectly, as@nner, officer, director, employee or consultamgage in any a business that is substantially
similar or competitive with the business of the @amy, or engage in any business that is involvedsearch or development activities
relating to, or in the manufacture or sale of, pryduct or services which compete with any of then@any’s products or services, for the
period ending two years from Holder’s terminatidremployment with the Company, or the followinglater: (a) the last Vesting Date set
forth in this Agreement, without regard to any martermination of the Holder's employment, or énly vesting of the Award upon a Change
in Control. Notwithstanding any provision of theaRlor of this Agreement to the contrary, violatadrthis section shall result in the
immediate forfeiture and cancellation of the paortaf the Award which is not vested as of such date.

4.3 Definitions. As used herein, (a) the term “vest” shall meartonger subject to a substantial risk of forfeitui® the term
“Retirement” shall mean termination of employmefiten retirement eligible on or after age 55 aftarisimum of 5 years of service with the
Company and (c) the term “Disability” shall mears&hility as defined in Section 1.2 of the Plan.

4.4 Nontransferability of UnitsDuring the Restriction Period, the Units subjecthe Award and not then vested may not be tramesfe
by the Holder other than by will, the laws of dettcand distribution or pursuant to beneficiary dastion procedures approved by the
Company. Except to the extent permitted by thedoireg, during the Restriction Period, the shareStotk subject to the Award and not then
vested may not be sold, transferred, assignedgetedypothecated, encumbered or otherwise dispafdgchether by operation of law or
otherwise) or be subject to execution, attachmestroilar process. Upon any attempt to sell, transdssign, pledge, hypothecate or
encumber, or otherwise dispose of such Units, tvardl shall immediately become null and void.

4.5 Adjustment In the event of any stock split, stock divideretapitalization, reorganization, merger, consaigg combination,
exchange of shares, liquidation, spin-off or otiarilar change in capitalization or event, or amstribution to holders of Stock other than a
regular cash dividend, the number and class ofrgissusubject to the Units shall be appropriatajusted by the Committee. If any
adjustment would result in a fractional securityngesubject to the Units, the Company shall payHbéder in connection with the vesting, if
any, of such fractional security an amount in adatermined by multiplying such fraction (roundedhe nearest hundredth) by the Fair
Market Value on the Vesting Date. The decisiorhef Committee regarding any such adjustment shdihbg binding and conclusive.

4.6 Compliance with Applicable LawThe Award is subject to the condition that if tis¢ing, registration or qualification of the skar
subject to the Units upon any securities exchamgender any law, or the consent or approval of gawernmental body, or the taking of any
other action is necessary or desirable as a condifi, or in connection with, the vesting or delivef shares hereunder, the shares of Stock
subject to the Units shall not vest or be delivenedvhole or in part, unless such listing, regittn, qualification, consent or approval shall
have been effected or obtained, free of any canthtnot acceptable to the Company. The Compangagoause reasonable efforts to effect
or obtain any such listing, registration, qualifioa, consent or approval. Further, Holder agrbasto the extent issuance of shares in the
Holder’s jurisdiction is impossible, illegal, unaotized, or in the Company’s discretion is imprudanis otherwise impracticable for any
reason, that the Company may, in its discretidheeideem the Award to be a cash award of equivakesh value or may direct the sale of all
shares subject to the Award and settle the Awachéh locally with the Holder.

4.7 Delivery of Certificates Subject to the foregoing paragraph, promptlyofeihg the vesting of the Units, in whole or in pdutit in
any event not more than two and one-half monthe#iter, the Company, subject to the withholdingvgsions of Section 3, shall deliver or
cause to be delivered one or more certificatesesting the number of shares of Stock represdmytéite vested Units. The Company shall
pay all original issue or transfer taxes and akfand expenses incident to such delivery, exceptheerwise provided in Section



4.8 Award Confers No Rights to Continued Employmertie granting of the Units does not entitle théddoto any award other than
that specifically granted under the Plan, nor tp farure award under the Plan or any similar pleme Award does not become part of the
contract of employment or any other employmentti@atahip with the Holder's employer, and the Awa ot a guarantee of continued
employment. Moreover, the Award or any future awatd not become a term or condition of employmené Holder understands and
accepts that the Units granted under the Planrdiely at the discretion of the Company and that€ompany retains the right to amend or
terminate the Plan and/or the Holder’s participatizerein, at any time, at the Company’s sole dismn and without notice. The benefits and
rights provided under the Plan are not, and shoatde considered part of the Holder’s salary engensation for purposes of any other
calculation, including calculating any severanesjgnation, redundancy or other end of service gaysy vacation, bonuses, long-term
service awards, indemnification, pension or reteatbenefits, or any other payments, benefitsgtsi of any kind, except as required by
applicable law. The Holder hereby waives any ahdgtits to compensation or damages as a restitteofermination of employment with the
Company for any reason whatsoever insofar as thgises result or may result from: (a) the loss nidution in value of any rights under the
Plan; or (b) the Holder ceasing to have any riginider, or ceasing to be entitled to any rights urtie Plan as a result of such termination.

4.9 Decisions of Board or Committe&@he Board or the Committee shall have the righesolve all questions which may arise in
connection with the Award. Administration of the axds has been delegated to the Company. Any iet@tn, determination or other
action made or taken by the Board or the Commitiethe Company as its delegate, regarding the ¢tléms Agreement shall be final,
binding and conclusive.

4.10 Incorporation of the PlarThe Plan, as it exists on the date of this Agezgrand as amended from time to time, is hereby
incorporated by reference and made a part heredftree Award and this Agreement shall be subjeatlttierms and conditions of the Plan
and any subsequent amendments to the Plan. Iivéime ef any conflict between the provisions of tAgreement and the provisions of the
Plan, the terms of the Plan shall control, excemxressly stated otherwise. The Holder herebg@agledges receipt of a copy of the Plan.

4.11 Value of Units and Common Stockhe Company makes no representation as to the wdlthe Units. The Company is not
responsible for any fluctuations in the value & @ompany’s Common Stock.

4.12 Investment Representationhe Holder hereby represents and covenantsdahanf shares of Stock acquired upon the vesting of
the Units will be acquired for investment and ndthva view to the distribution thereof within theeaming of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”), unless such actioishas been registered under the Securities Adiay applicable state securities law;

(b) any subsequent sale of any such shares shalhte either pursuant to an effective registrastatement under the Securities Act and any
applicable state securities laws, or pursuant texamption from registration under the Securities @hd such state securities laws; and (c) if
requested by the Company, the Holder shall submrittéen statement, in form satisfactory to the @amy, to the effect that such
representation (i) is true and correct as of the daacquisition of any shares hereunder orgityiie and correct as of the date of any sale of
any such shares, as applicable. As a further dondirecedent to the delivery to the Holder of ahgires subject to the Units, the Holder s
comply with all regulations and requirements of aagulatory authority having control of or superisover the issuance of the shares and,
in connection therewith, shall execute any docushaititich the Board or any committee authorized lgyBbard shall in its sole discretion
deem necessary or advisal




4.13 Notices and Electronic Deliverffhe Company may, in its sole discretion, delimey documents (other than certificates), notices
or other communications related to the Units amdHblder’s participation in the Plan by electromieans. The Holder hereby consents to
receive such documents by electronic delivery #gmrdguested, agrees to participate in the Plaouifin an on-line or electronic system
established and maintained by the Company or antithvd party designated by the Company.

Any documents, notices or other communications tvhie not delivered electronically pursuant to igstion shall be in writing, and
shall be deemed to have been duly given when redgif/delivered personally, or when mailed, if sen first class mail, postage paid,
addressed as follows:

(a) if to the Company or the Committee, to therditas of the Vice President, Total Rewards, Owenmihg World Headquarter
One Owens Corning Parkway, Toledo, Ohio 436590 dh¢ attention of such other person or at suctrattidress as the Company, by
notice to the Holder, may designate in writing frome to time, and

(b) if to the Holder, at his address as shown errd¢icords of the Company, or at such other adéd®tise Holder, by notice to the
Company, may designate in writing from time to time

4.14 Miscellaneous.

(a) SuccessorsThis Agreement shall be binding upon and inuréhé&obenefit of any successor or successors ditimepany and any
person or persons who shall, upon the death dfitiéer, acquire any right hereunder in accordanitie tve Plan.

(b) Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in one or morateoparts, all of which taken together shall cdogtione
agreement.

(c) Entire UnderstandingThe Plan and this Agreement constitute the eatireement and understanding between the parties wi
respect to the matters described herein and suweadieprior and contemporaneous agreements argfstaddings, oral and written, between
the parties with respect to such subject matter.

(d) Modification. No modification or waiver of any of the provis®aof this Agreement shall be effective unless iitimg and signed by
the party against whom it is sought to be enforced.

(e) Waiver. The failure of any party hereto at any time tguiee performance by another party of any provigibthis Agreement shall
not affect the right of such party to require perfance of that provision, and any waiver by anyypaf any breach of any provision of this
Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver ofcanyinuing or succeeding breach of such provisiowaiver of the provision itself, or a
waiver of any right under this Agreement.

(f) Eees and Expenses; Legal Compliantae Company shall pay all fees and expenses sexigsncurred by the Company in
connection with this Agreement and will from tintetime use its reasonable efforts to comply witheals and regulations which, in the
opinion of counsel to the Company, are applicalzeto.




(g) Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed and construddtalegal relationships of the parties determineatcordance
with the laws of the State of Delaware without refee to principles of conflict of laws.

(h) Data Privacy By signing this Agreement, including by way oé&ronic acceptance by means acceptable to the &ognygd the
Agreement, the Holder explicitly consents to thembion, processing, and transfer (electronicalytherwise) of personal data by the
Company, the Holder's employer, and any third partis necessary. Moreover, the Holder explicitthawledges and agrees that personal
data (including but not limited to Holder's namepire address, telephone number, employment statuilentification number, and data for
tax withholding purposes) may be transferred tadtparties assisting the Company with the impleigom of the Plan. The Holder expressly
authorizes such transfer to and processing by pgartles. Furthermore, the Holder explicitly cortsen the transfer of the Holder’s personal
data to countries other than his or her countrgroployment. The Company will take reasonable measiar keep the Holder’s personal data
private, confidential, and accurate. The Holder mb#ain details with respect to the collection #taghsfer of his or her personal data in
relation to the Plan participation and may alsaiesj access to and updates of such personal taggded, by contacting his or her local
Human Resources contact.

(i) Company to Reserve Sharehe Company shall at all times prior to the exidim or termination of the Units reserve and keep
available, either in its treasury or out of itsteartzed but unissued shares of Stock, the full remalb shares subject to the Units from time to
time.

(j) Compliance with Section 409A of the Code

(i) To the extent applicable, it is intended theg Agreement and the Plan comply with the provisiohSection 409A of the Code,
so that the income inclusion provisions of Sectl68A(a)(1) of the Code do not apply to the Holddre Agreement and the Plan shall
be administered in a manner consistent with thienip and any provision that would cause the Agesgror the Plan to fail to satisfy
Section 409A of the Code shall have no force afetetintii amended to comply with Section 409Ateé ICode (which amendment n
be retroactive to the extent permitted by Sectio®Mof the Code and may be made by the Companyuiitthe consent of the Holder).

(ii) To the extent the Holder has a right to reegdayment pursuant to this Agreement, the paynsesubject to Section 409A, and
the event triggering the right to payment doesoouistitute a permitted distribution event underti®act09A(a)(2) of the Code, then
notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Secton hereof, issuance of shares in payment of thitsWill be made, to the extent
necessary to comply with Section 409A of the Caodéhe Holder on the earliest of: (1) the datehefénd of the Restriction Period with
respect to such shares; (2) the Holder’s “separditam service” with the Company (determined in@dance with Section 409A of the
Code), provided, that if the Holder is a “specifatployee” (within the meaning of Section 409Atué Code), the Holder's date of
payment of the Award pursuant to this clause iglsbe the date that is six months after the datbe Holder’'s separation of service
with the Company; (3) the Holder’s death; (4) thedér's permanent disability (within the meaningSafction 409A(a)(2)(C) of the
Code); or (5) a change in control event (within theaning of Section 409A of the Code).

(iif) Reference to Section 409A of the Code wi@include any regulations, or any other guidapoemulgated with respect to
such Section by the U.S. Department of the Treasutiie Internal Revenue Servi



5.15 Provisions Relating to Ndu.S. Jurisdictions

(a) Local Compliance The Holder remains personally responsible forlangl compliance requirements resulting from hisier
receipt, ownership, and subsequent sale of Comrtmok Sas well as the transfer of funds abroadpthk&ing of a foreign investment, and the
opening or use of a U.S. brokerage account iniogldbd his or her receipt of Common Stock. For Holsl whose Award under this Agreem
is subject to China SAFE regulations, the Holdereag to abide by applicable requirements for dspaofsvested shares following terminat
of employment and hereby affirmatively authorizes €ompany to direct the sale or disposal of shaitkén 6 months following termination
of employment in order to comply with these requieats.

(b) Exchange Rate Fluctuatioihe Company is not responsible for any foreigchexge fluctuations between the Holder’s local
currency and the U.S. dollar.

(c) Language TranslatianTo the extent that the Holder has been providigd avtranslation of this Agreement, the Englishglaage
version of this Agreement shall prevail in casamy discrepancies or ambiguities due to translation

(d) Cash Settlement Relating to Holders in cerdairisdictions For the Holder under the laws of their applicghtésdiction, the
delivery of shares of Stock under this Agreemdrany, shall be effective only at such time as salito the Company shall have determined
that the issuance and delivery of such Stock empliance with all applicable laws and regulatiohsuch jurisdiction and the requirements
of any securities exchange on which such Stodlagetl. Notwithstanding any other provision of thenPor this Agreement to the contrary, if
at any time it is determined by counsel to the Camypthat the issuance and delivery of shares akSiarsuant to this Agreement to a Hol
in such jurisdiction would for any reason be unecdable or prohibited as a matter of law or woelsuit in material adverse consequences
for the Company or the Holder, then the Award simslilead be settled in cash in an amount equalktedlue of the shares of Stock,
determined using the closing price on the VestiageDthat would have been delivered under the Award

Sign Name

Print Name

Date
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2013 LONG TERM INCENTIVE PROGRAM
AWARD AGREEMENT

pursuant to the

OWENS CORNING
2010 STOCK PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD

OWENS CORNING, a Delaware corporation (the “Companyereby grants tfParticipant Name] (the “Holder”), as of Grant Date]
(the “Grant Date”), pursuant to the provisionghef Owens Corning 2010 Stock Plan (the “Plan”gsricted stock award (the “Award”) of
[Number of Shares Granted]shares of the Company’s Common Stock, $0.01 paevdbtock”), upon and subject to the restrictidesms
and conditions set forth below. References to eympént by the Company shall also mean employmenat Bybsidiary or Affiliate.
Capitalized terms not defined herein shall haventkanings specified in the Plan.

1. Rights as a Stockholder

The Holder shall have the right to vote the shafeStock subject to the Award and to accrue castieinds and other distributions
thereon unless and until such shares are forfeitiesiant to this Agreement; provided, however, thaing the Restriction Period, cash
dividends or other distributions with respect targs of Stock (including, without limitation, a Skodividend or a Stock split) shall be
delivered to the Company and shall be payable opbn vesting. Any right to receive cash dividendstber distributions with respect to
shares of Stock which are accrued and creditedipatso the preceding sentence shall be subjehetsame restrictions and vesting perio
the shares of Stock with respect to which such dastlend or other distribution was made.

2. Custody and Delivery of Certificates Represenfimares

The Holder shall execute and return this Agreem@&aisoon as practicable after the Holder has eredhis Agreement and any stock
power or powers as required by the Company andnedthe same to the Company, the Company shakdaube issued in the Holder's
name a stock certificate or certificates represeritie total number of shares of Stock subjedi¢ofward. The Company shall hold the
certificate or certificates representing the shafeStock subject to the Award until such Awardlshave vested, in whole or in part, pursuant
to this Agreement, and the Company shall as soenediter as practicable, subject to the terms,itiond and limitations of this Agreement,
deliver the certificate or certificates for the tegkshares to the Holder and destroy any stock pomgowers relating to the vested shares.
Company may require the execution and deliverip¢oGompany of one or more irrevocable stock powefacilitate the transfer to the
Company (or its assignee or nominee) of all or iqguo of the shares subject to the Award if shamesforfeited pursuant to the vesting and
forfeiture provisions of this Agreement or if recpd under applicable laws or regulations relatimgry shares that are the subject of this
Stock Award.

3. Restriction Period and Vesting

(a) The Award shall vest and the restrictions slapibe as follows: (i) 25% of the Award shall vastl restrictions shall lapse on each
anniversary of the grant date (the “Vesting Datesiijl the award is fully vested, or earlier punsusn this Agreement or in accordance with
Section 6.8 of the Plan (tI*Restriction Peria”).



(b) If, prior to the end of the Restriction Peritiie Holder's employment with the Company termirdig reason of death or Disability,
the portion of the Award that is then unvestedIshagt in full, and restrictions shall lapse, ash#f date of such termination.

(c) If, prior to the end of the Restriction Peritlde Holders employment with the Company terminates for amagoe other than death
Disability, the portion of the Award which is natsted as of the effective date of the Holder’s teation of employment shall be forfeited by
the Holder and such portion shall be cancellecheyGompany.

(d) In the event of a Change in Control, as defimetthe Plan, the Award shall immediately vestuit &nd the restrictions shall lapse as
provided in Section 6.8 of the Plan.

4. Withholding Taxes

(a) As a condition precedent to the delivery toldwdder of any shares of Stock upon the lapse ®R#bstriction Period, the Holder
agrees that, upon request by the Company, the Hsliddl pay to the Company such amount of cashagslra required, under all applicable
federal, state, local or other laws or regulati@asyithhold and pay over as income or other witthng taxes (the “Required Tax Payments”)
with respect to such Unit. If the Holder shall fmiladvance the Required Tax Payments after retpyetbie Company, the Holder agrees that
the Company may, in its discretion, deduct any Redulax Payments from any amount then or therepftgable by the Company to the
Holder. The Holder, other than a Holder subjec®¢ation 16(b) of the Securities Exchange Act 0f4188d rules thereunder, also agrees that
the Company may direct the sale of the number stmareject to the award sufficient to satisfy Regghitax Payments as the Company may
deem necessary and subject to the limitationsos#t in the Plan.

(b) The Company may direct or may permit the Hotdeglect to satisfy his or her obligation to advathe Required Tax Payments by
any of the following means: (1) a cash paymenh&éoG@ompany pursuant to Section 4(a), (2) for othan Canadian employees, delivery
(either actual delivery or by attestation procedwgstablished by the Company) to the Company ofqusly owned whole shares of Stock
(for which the Holder has good title, free and clefall liens and encumbrances) having a Fair MaXkalue, determined as of the date the
obligation to withhold or pay taxes first arisesconnection with the Award (the “Tax Date”), eqtmthe Required Tax Payments,

(3) authorizing the Company to withhold from theusts of Stock otherwise to be delivered to the Eiofirsuant to the Award having a Fair
Market Value, determined as of the Tax Date, etpudtie Required Tax Payments, (4) a cash paymeattvgker-dealer acceptable to the
Company through whom the Holder has sold the shaitesespect to which the Required Tax Payment® laaisen or (5) any combination
of (1), (2) and (3). Notwithstanding any other pgsian of Section 4(a) and (b) of this Agreementtha absence of any direction by the
Company of permitted election by the Holder, thiadl method of satisfying the Required Tax Payraatiall be through share withholding.
No certificate representing a share of Stock dhalflelivered to the Holder until the Required Tayments have been satisfied in f

5. Additional Terms and Conditions of Award

5.1 Award Subject to Acceptance of Agreemefthe Award shall be null and void unless the Hoklell accept this Agreement by
executing it in an enforceable manner, includingtigh an electronic acceptance, in such form dstisrmined to be acceptable within the
discretion of the Committe:




5.2 Agreement Not To Competén exchange for the consideration provided byGbenpany in this Agreement, the Holder agrees that
the Holder shall not, directly or indirectly, as@nner, officer, director, employee or consultamgage in any a business that is substantially
similar or competitive with the business of the @amy, or engage in any business that is involvedsearch or development activities
relating to, or in the manufacture or sale of, pryduct or services which compete with any of then@any’s products or services, for the
period ending two years from Holder’s terminatidremployment with the Company, or the followinglater: (a) the last Vesting Date set
forth in this Agreement, without regard to any martermination of the Holder's employment, or énly vesting of the Award upon a Change
in Control. Notwithstanding any provision of theaRlor of this Agreement to the contrary, violatadrthis section shall result in the
immediate forfeiture and cancellation of the paortaf the Award which is not vested as of such date.

5.3 Definitions. As used herein, (a) the term “vest” shall meatomger subject to a substantial risk of forfeifuit® the term
“Retirement” shall mean termination of employmefiten retirement eligible on or after age 55 aftarisimum of 5 years of service with the
Company and (c), the term “Disability” shall meaisability, as defined in Section 1.2 of the Plan.

5.4 Nontransferability of AwardDuring the Restriction Period, the shares of Ethject to the Award and not then vested maybrot
transferred by the Holder other than by will, thev$ of descent and distribution or pursuant to fieiaey designation procedures approvec
the Company. Except to the extent permitted byfdhegoing, during the Restriction Period, the shareStock subject to the Award and not
then vested may not be sold, transferred, assigiedged, hypothecated, encumbered or otherwipssisl of (whether by operation of law
or otherwise) or be subject to execution, attachiroesimilar process. Upon any attempt to selhdfar, assign, pledge, hypothecate or
encumber, or otherwise dispose of such share®\wlaed shall immediately become null and void.

5.5 Adjustment In the event of any stock split, stock divideretapitalization, reorganization, merger, consai@a combination,
exchange of shares, liquidation, spin-off or otiarilar change in capitalization or event, or amstribution to holders of Stock other than a
regular cash dividend, the number and class ofrgmsusubject to the Award shall be appropriatatjusted by the Committee. If any
adjustment would result in a fractional securitynigesubject to the Award, the Company shall payHbé&der in connection with the vesting
any, of such fractional security an amount in adastermined by multiplying such fraction (roundedhe nearest hundredth) by the Fair
Market Value on the Vesting Date. The decisiorhef Committee regarding any such adjustment shdihbg binding and conclusive.

5.6 Compliance with Applicable LawThe Award is subject to the condition that if tis#ing, registration or qualification of the skar
subject to the Award upon any securities exchamgender any law, or the consent or approval of gmyernmental body, or the taking of any
other action is necessary or desirable as a condifi, or in connection with, the vesting or delivef shares hereunder, the shares of Stock
subject to the Award shall not vest or be delivemedvhole or in part, unless such listing, registn, qualification, consent or approval shall
have been effected or obtained, free of any cantitnot acceptable to the Company. The Compangagoause reasonable efforts to effect
or obtain any such listing, registration, qualifioa, consent or approval. Further, Holder agrbasto the extent issuance of shares in the
Holder’s jurisdiction is impossible, illegal, unaotized, or in the Company’s discretion is imprudanis otherwise impracticable for any
reason, that the Company may, in its discreticdheeideem the Award to be a cash award of equivakesh value or may direct the sale of all
shares subject to the Award and settle the Awachéh locally with the Holder.

5.7 Delivery of Certificates Subject to Section 4, upon the vesting of the By whole or in part, the Company shall delivecause
to be delivered one or more certificates represgrttie number of vested shares. The Company siyabilporiginal issue or transfer taxes
all fees and expenses incident to such deliversegtixas otherwise provided in Sectiot




5.8 Award Confers No Rights to Continued EmploymeéFtie granting of this Award does not entitle thadér to any award other than
that specifically granted under the Plan, nor tp fature awards or under the Plan or any similanpThe Award does not become part of the
contract of employment any other employment retetiop with the Holder’'s employer, and the Awardds a guarantee of continued
employment. Moreover, the Award or any future awatd not become a term or condition of employmené Holder understands and
accepts that the awards granted under the Plagngrely at the discretion of the Company and thatCompany retains the right to amend or
terminate the Plan and/or the Holder’s participatizerein, at any time, at the Company’s sole dismn and without notice. The benefits and
rights provided under the Plan are not, and shoatde considered part of the Holder’s salary engensation for purposes of any other
calculation, including calculating any severanesjgnation, redundancy or other end of service gaysy vacation, bonuses, long-term
service awards, indemnification, pension or reteatbenefits, or any other payments, benefitsgtsi of any kind, except as required by
applicable law. The Holder hereby waives any ahdgtits to compensation or damages as a restitteofermination of employment with the
Company for any reason whatsoever insofar as thgises result or may result from: (a) the loss nidution in value of any rights under the
Plan; or (b) the Holder ceasing to have any rigiider, or ceasing to be entitled to any rights uyrtie Plan as a result of such termination.

5.9 Decisions of Board or Committe&@he Board or the Committee shall have the rightsolve all questions which may arise in
connection with the Award. Administration of the axds has been delegated to the Company. Any iet@tn, determination or other
action made or taken by the Board or the Commitiethe Company as its delegate, regarding the ¢tléms Agreement shall be final,
binding and conclusive.

5.10_Incorporation of the PlarThe Plan, as it exists on the date of this Age@nand as amended from time to time, is hereby
incorporated by reference and made a part heredftree Award and this Agreement shall be subjeatlttierms and conditions of the Plan
and any subsequent amendments to the Plan. Iivéime ef any conflict between the provisions of tAgreement and the provisions of the
Plan, the terms of the Plan shall control, excemxressly stated otherwise. The Holder herebg@agledges receipt of a copy of the Plan.

5.11 Value of Common Stockflhe Company makes no representation as to the wdithe Award. The Company is not responsible for
any fluctuations in the value of the Company’s Camrtock.

5.12 Investment Representatiofihe Holder hereby represents and covenantsdhang shares of Stock acquired upon the vesting of
the Award will be acquired for investment and ndthva view to the distribution thereof within theeaming of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”), unless such actioishas been registered under the Securities Adiay applicable state securities law;

(b) any subsequent sale of any such shares shalhte either pursuant to an effective registrastatement under the Securities Act and any
applicable state securities laws, or pursuant texamption from registration under the Securities @nd such state securities laws; and (c) if
requested by the Company, the Holder shall submrittéen statement, in form satisfactory to the @amy, to the effect that such
representation (x) is true and correct as of the dhacquisition of any shares hereunder or (¥us and correct as of the date of any sale of
any such shares, as applicable. As a further dondirecedent to the delivery to the Holder of ahgires subject to the Award, the Holder
shall comply with all regulations and requiremenitsiny regulatory authority having control of opsuvision over the issuance of the shares
and, in connection therewith, shall execute anyuduwmnts which the Board or any committee authorizethe Board shall in its sole
discretion deem necessary or advisa




5.13_Notices and Electronic Deliverirhe Company may, in its sole discretion, delaey documents (other than certificates), notices
or other communications related to the Award amdHblder’s participation in the Plan by electromieans. The Holder hereby consents to
receive such documents by electronic delivery #mdguested, agrees to participate in the Plapuidin an on-line or electronic system
established and maintained by the Company or antithvd party designated by the Company.

Any documents, notices or other communications twhie not delivered electronically pursuant to #gstion shall be in writing and
shall be deemed to have been duly given when redgif/delivered personally, or when mailed, if sen first class mail, postage paid,
addressed as follows:

(a) if to the Company or the Committee, to therdita of the Vice President, Total Rewards, Oweos{hg World Headquarters,
One Owens Corning Parkway, Toledo, Ohio 43659 @h¢ attention of such other person or at suctrattidress as the
Company, by notice to the Holder, may designateriting from time to time, an

(b) if to the Holder, at his address as shown erdéeords of the Company, or at such other adé®tse Holder, by notice to the
Company, may designate in writing from time to tit

5.14 Miscellaneous

(a) SuccessorsThis Agreement shall be binding upon and inuréhé&obenefit of any successor or successors dtimepany and any
person or persons who shall, upon the death dfithéer, acquire any right hereunder in accordanitie thre Plan.

(b) Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in one or moreateoparts, all of which taken together shall cdnstione
agreement.

(c) Entire UnderstandingThe Plan and this Agreement constitute the eatireement and understanding between the parties wi
respect to the matters described herein and sudeeadieprior and contemporaneous agreements argfstaddings, oral and written, between
the parties with respect to such subject matter.

(d) Modification. No modification or waiver of any of the provisgof this Agreement shall be effective unless iitimg and signed by
the party against whom it is sought to be enforced.

(e) Waiver. The failure of any party hereto at any time tguiee performance by another party of any provigibthis Agreement shall
not affect the right of such party to require parfance of that provision, and any waiver by anyypaf any breach of any provision of this
agreement shall not be construed as a waiver otantnuing or succeeding breach of such provisgowaiver of the provision itself, or a
waiver of any right under this Agreement.

(f) Eees and Expenses; Legal Compliantae Company shall pay all fees and expenses sexigsncurred by the Company in
connection with this Agreement and will from tintetime use its reasonable efforts to comply witheals and regulations which, in the

opinion of counsel to the Company, are applicalégeto.




(g) Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed and construddtalegal relationships of the parties determineatcordance
with the laws of the State of Delaware without refee to principles of conflict of laws.

(h) Data Privacy By signing this Agreement, including by way oé&ronic acceptance by means acceptable to the &ognygd the
Agreement, the Holder explicitly consents to thembion, processing, and transfer (electronicalytherwise) of personal data by the
Company, the Holder's employer, and any third partis necessary. Moreover, the Holder explicitthawledges and agrees that personal
data (including but not limited to Holder's namepire address, telephone number, employment statuilentification number, and data for
tax withholding purposes) may be transferred tadtparties assisting the Company with the impleigom of the Plan. The Holder expressly
authorizes such transfer to and processing by pgartles. Furthermore, the Holder explicitly cortsen the transfer of the Holder’s personal
data to countries other than his or her countrgroployment. The Company will take reasonable measiar keep the Holder’s personal data
private, confidential, and accurate. The Holder mb#ain details with respect to the collection #taghsfer of his or her personal data in
relation to the Plan participation and may alsaiesj access to and updates of such personal taggded, by contacting his or her local
Human Resources contact.

5.15 Provisions Relating to Ndn.S. Jurisdictions

(a) Local Compliance The Holder remains personally responsible forlangl compliance requirements resulting from hisier
receipt, ownership, and subsequent sale of Comrtauk Sas well as the transfer of funds abroadntaking of a foreign investment, and the
opening or use of a U.S. brokerage account iniogldab his or her receipt of Common Stock.

(b) Exchange Rate Fluctuatioihe Company is not responsible for any foreigchexge fluctuations between the Holder’s local
currency and the U.S. dollar.

(c) Language TranslationTo the extent that the Holder has been providéld avtranslation of this Agreement, the Englishgaage
version of this Agreement shall prevail in casey discrepancies or ambiguities due to translation

Sign Name

Print Name

Date



Subsidiaries of Owens Corning (12/31/1%

American Rockwool, Inc

CDC Caorporatior

Crown Mfg. Inc.

Dutch OC Cooperatief Invest U.,
Engineered Pipe Systems, i

EPS Holding A<

Eric Company

European Owens Corning Fiberglas SF

Instalaciones Especializadas en Confort TermoamugtAmpliacion, S.

de R.L.de C.V
Insul-Trade, LLC
IP Owens Corning I, S. de R.L.de C
IPM Inc.
Modulo SAS
Norske EPS BOT A!
Northern Elastomeric, Ini
OC Canada Finance In
OC Canada Holdings Compa
OC Canada Holdings General Partner:
OC Celfortec Compan
OC Latin American Holdings Gmb
OC NL Invest Cooperatief U./
OC PRO CV
OCcCV1y, Inc.
OCCV2, LLC
OCV (Thailand) Company Limite
OCV Chambéry Franc
OCV Chambéry Internation
OCV Czech Srt
OCV Distribution ANZ Pt-Limited
OCV Fabrics (Changzhou) Co., Lt
OCV Fabrics UK Ltd
OCV Finance, LLC
OCV Holdings Belgium Spi
OCV Intellectual Capital, LLC
OCYV ltalia Srl
OCV Mexico S. de R.L. de C.\
OCV Reinforcements (Beijing) Co., Lt

OCV Reinforcements (Hangzhou) Co., L

OCV Reinforcements Alcala Spain, S
OCV Revetex Sr

OCV Servicios Mexico, S.A. de C.\
OCV Steklovolokno OAC

Owens Corning (China) Investment Company, |
Owens Corning (Guangzhou) Fiberglas Co.,

Owens Corning Japan, LL

State or Other
Jurisdiction
Under the Laws of

Which Organized

North Caroline
Wisconsin
Ontario

The Netherland
Delaware
Norway
Delaware
Belgium

Mexico

Indiana

Mexico
Delaware
France

Norway

New Hampshire
Canade

Nova Scotie
Delaware

Nova Scotie
Austria

The Netherland
The Netherland
Delaware
Delaware
Thailand
France

France

Czech Republi
Australia
China

United Kingdom
Delaware
Belgium
Delaware

Italy

Mexico

China

China

Spain

Italy

Mexico

Russis

China

China

Japar
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Owens Corning (Nanjing) Building Materials Co., L
Owen-Corning (Shanghai) Fiberglas Co., L
Owens Corning (Shanghai) Trading Co., L

Owens Corning (Singapore) Pte |

Owens Corning (Tianjin) Building Materials Co., L
Owens Corning (> an) Building Materials Co., Ltc
Owens Corning Alloy Canada GP Ir

Owens Corning Alloy Canada L

Owens Corning Argentina Sociedad de Responsabilidaidada

Owens Corning (Australia) Pty Limite

Owens Corning Automotive (UK) Lt

Owens Corning BM (Korea), Lt
Owen-Corning Britinvest Limitec

Owens Corning Building Materials Romania S
Owens Corning Canada GP li

Owens Corning Canada Holdings B

Owens Corning Canada l

Owens Corning Cayman (China) Holdir
Owen-Corning Cayman Limite:

Owens Corning Celfortec Canada GP |
Owens Corning Celfortec L

Owens Corning Composites (China) Co., |
Owens Corning Composite Materials, LI
Owens Corning Composite Materials Canada GP
Owens Corning Composite Materials Canade
Owens Corning Construction Services, L
Owens Corning DC Pension Plan Limit
Owens Corning Elaminator Insulation Systems, L
Owens Corning Enterprise (India) Pvt. L
Owens Corning Fabwel, LL

Owens Corning Fiberglas A.S. Limita

Owens Corning Fiberglas S.R.

Owen-Corning Fiberglas Deutschland Gm!
Owens Corning Fiberglas Espana,

Owens Corning Fiberglas Fran
Owen-Corning Fiberglas (U.K.) Pension Plan L
Owens Corning Financial Services Ul

Owens Corning Foam Insulation, LL

Owens Corning Franchising, LL
Owen-Corning Funding Corporatic

Owens Corning GlassMetal Services (Suzhou) Co.

Owens Corning Holdings 1 C

Owens Corning Holdings 3 C

Owens Corning Holdings 4 C

Owens Corning Holdings 5 C

Owens Corning Holdings Holland B.’
Owens Corning HOMEXxperts, In
Owens Corning Hong Kong Limite
Owens Corning HT, Inc
Owen-Corning (India) Private Limite
Owens Corning Industries (India) Private Limi
Owens Corning Insulating Systems, LI

China

China

China
Singapore
China

China

Canad:e
Manitoba
Argentina
Australia
United Kingdom
Korea

United Kingdom
Romania
Canadse

The Netherland
Manitoba
Cayman Island
Cayman Island
Canade
Manitoba
China
Delaware

Nova Scotic
Manitoba
Delaware
United Kingdom
Delaware

India

Delaware
Brazil

Uruguay
Germany

Spain

France

United Kingdom
Nova Scotic
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
China

The Netherland
The Netherland
The Netherland
The Netherland
The Netherland
Delaware

Hong Kong
Delaware

India

India

Delaware



Owens Corning Insulating Systems Canada GF
Owens Corning Insulating Systems Canadz
Owens Corning Intellectual Capital, LL
Owens Corning International Holdings C.
Owens Corning Japanhold B.

Owens Corning Kohold B.\

Owens Corning Kore

Owens Corning Mexico, S. de R.L. de C
Owens Corning Nc-Woven Technology, LL(
Owens Corning Receivables LL

Owens Corning Remodeling Canada GP
Owens Corning Remodeling Canada
Owens Corning Remodeling Systems, L
Owens Corning Roofing and Asphalt, L1
Owens Corning Sales, LL

Owens Corning Science and Technology, L
Owens Corning Sunrooms Franchising, L

Owens Corning Supplementary Pension Plan Lin

Owen-Corning Sweden Al

Owens Corning Technical Fabrics, LI
Owens Corning US Holdings, LL
Owen«-Corning Veil Netherlands B.\
Owen:-Corning Veil U.K. Ltd.

Soltech, Inc

Tecnologia Owens Corning I, S. de R.L. de C
TF Holding Corp.

Thermafiber, Inc

Canade
Manitoba
Delaware

The Netherland
The Netherland
The Netherland
Korea

Mexico
Delaware
Delaware
Canade
Manitoba
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
United Kingdom
Sweder
Delaware
Delaware

The Netherland
United Kingdom
Kentucky
Mexico
Delaware
Delaware
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Forms S-3 a8dMss. 333-188091, 333-179542, 333-
165008, 333-166347, 333-150770, 333-150771, 333-2B@nd 333-138392) of Owens Corning of our regatéd February 12, 2014

relating to the financial statements, financiatesteent schedule and the effectiveness of inteimalal over financial reporting, which
appears in this Form 10 K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers L
Toledo, Ohio
February 12, 201



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

[, Michael H. Thaman, certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Owens Corning

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dongtate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoifee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr or caused such internal control over finaha@orting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadiang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyaport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigit occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal céootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 12, 2014

/s/ Michael H. Thama

Michael H. Thaman
Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

[, Michael C. McMurray certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Owens Corning

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dongtate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoifee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr or caused such internal control over finaha@orting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadiang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyaport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigit occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal céootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 12, 2014

/s/ Michael C. McMurray

Michael C. McMurray
Chief Financial Office



Exhibit 32.1

SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report of Owens Cognfthe “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal yearded December 31, 2013 (the
“Report”), I, Michael H. Thaman, certify, pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuarg¢td® 906 of the Sarbané&s<ley Act of
2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc
(2) Information contained in the Report fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations of the

Company.

/s/ Michael H. Thama
Michael H. Thamai
Chief Executive Office

February 12, 2014



Exhibit 32.2

SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report of Owens Cognfthe “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal yearded December 31, 2013 (the

“Report”), I, Michael C. McMurray, certify, pursuaito 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursugdettion 906 of the Sarban@sdey Act
of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc
(2) Information contained in the Report fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations of the

Company.

/s/ Michael C. McMurray
Michael C. McMurray
Chief Financial Office

February 12, 201



